PARK DISTRICT

BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 18, 2024






LPARK DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532

Thursday, January 18, 2024
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation fo participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am fo 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a five working day
advance nofice.

VL.

VIL.

VIIIL.

CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked fo
raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please move to the lectern, speak into the microphone, and state your
name, address, and the item you wish to discuss. It is requested that one
spokesperson for a group be appointed to present the views of the entire group,
rather than have multiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute
time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Special Meeting of December 21, 2023.

B. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of December 21, 2023.

C. Approve the January 2024 Voucher List in the amount of $232,564.55.

D. Authorize the purchase of a replacement slide for the Sea Lion Aquatic Park
kiddie pool from Parkreation, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $36,000.

E. Resolution 011824, a Resolution approving the terms and authorizing the
execution of a stormwater easement agreement with the Village of lisle

F. Ordinance 24-01, an ordinance approving the disposal of personal property
owned by the Lisle Park District.

COMMUNICATIONS
A. Green Trails Pathfinder Article — lllegal Dumping in Green Trails Parks

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Video Recording and Posting of Park District Board Meetings

NEW BUSINESS
A. Wheatstack License Agreement — discussion



B. Wheatstack Move Forward Strategy — discussion
IX. STAFF REPORTS
X. SEASPAR REPORT

Xl. OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Altpeter
B. Treasurer, Superintendent Silver
i. Financial Reports ending December 31, 2023.
C. Commissioners' Reports

Xil. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

VISION STATEMENT
A place where everyone belongs

MISSION STATEMENT
Be community focused



th\kx DISTRICT

THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, December 21, 2023

7:00 p.m.
I CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
7
President Altpeter called the meeting to order at 7:00 py//
Director Garvy Called Roll: / _ /////7
Commissioners Present In-Person: Altpeter % /f
Wessel /ﬁ,////// /////// ”
Hummel 7 T
Tapella 7 Yy,
4 < /////// 7//’/ ,// . A ”/%
Staff Present Included: ///%//t./alr)/ex;ipr of Parks %g;e@reohon Garvy .
6 efintgndent of F/l’ngxr)/ce Golf Operations & IT Silver
%, ¢ /7;7, ’////7/ . .
Su;gcgnn’re;/r/a/de;)/n_’r of Red?@//g)‘//lpn & Marketing Pratscher
Ass{?f’bn’r SU@@%&ndem éf?f%crecﬂon Dale
I REMOTE ATTENDANCE AUTHORIZATION, ///////// 7
Permit the attendange and porﬁ@;jp,}]ﬁon of Com %{;ibner %mﬁ;roski by remote means.
| . 4 "

T 7. 7 :
Commissioner Hummel r/hczé/@d to ;%m Commissioner Dombroski's attendance at the
December 21, 20; meeﬁn/é//,’/éa/f é B/%//f Lof Porlg%? missioners by remote means in
7 ,/" Zeae . %%(% ~/,«//%7;; ///T‘l
ion 7 ofthe Ope

OCCOFCIGFR'C% ”n‘ﬁ/g/é n W@f@ﬁngs At and the Lisle Park District Remote

P
Z 2

Yy T D . 2, .
Attend 7'/@/6/PO|ICY. Conmiy 155|one¢?gpellc1 seconded the motion.

L » b U
Roll. 7 7
Ayes: Humrmgl, Wessel, Tapellg/ l’rpefer}?/f,
Absent: None 7 ,/ 4///«/%/ 7
Motion Passed. %/ Zé//

5% /4/4 7 ,/,54% g
Commissioner Dombroski 101n/929(f e meeting at 7:03 pm by remote means.

Z %/ _

e
1. PLEADGE OF ALLEGI”'A/ENCE
President Altpeter led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Iv. PRESENTATIONS

Superintendent Pratscher infroduced Claire Stieglitz, the new Recreation & Registration Assistant.
Superintendent Pratscher noted her quick establishment of rapport with staff and patrons, as
well as her commitment to learning her role and the variety of District’s offerings. Claire
expressed her enthusiasm for serving the community and her dedication to her new position.
President Altpeter welcomed Claire to the District on behalf of the Board.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA



Commissioner Wessel moved to approve the meeting agenda. Commissioner Hummel
seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Hummel, Wessel, Dombroski
Abstain: Tapella

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

VL. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Wessel moved to approve the Consent Agenda items, including the voucher list in
the amount of $570,850.44. Commissioner Hummel seconded ’rhe motion.
A7
Roll Call: ,
Ayes: Altpeter, Hummel, Wessel, Dombroski, Tapella //// ////
Absent: None a8

Motion Passed. //,, ) ' 7 /
VI NEW BUSINESS O ow
7 //////

A. Ordinance 23-03, an Ordinance Levying and /@gstng Taxgés, of the Lisle Pgrk District, DuPage
County, llinois, for the fiscal year beglnmng Jonuon/ﬁ@?% olsf d ending Decérgéerw 2024.

/////// C /7 2
Commissioner Wessel moved to apprgy: é do/ordlnonce L@vymg and Assessing Taxes of the Lisle
Park District, DuPage County, lllinois, F@f/hexﬁsoal year be@@%mg January 1, 2024 and ending
December 31, 2024. Commissioner Topelg/f econ@%j the mofi

///////

// ’
Commissioner Humme} sig ,fe@/k ﬁ’) ot he wou@guppg{%)/efﬁg/eoseélevy but not in the amount
proposed. He referefice dspemfc/f Ilocohon

)
€ Jhat were pres@fﬁ’ed in the first draft of the budget
in October that have sxnce chongfed mcludlrfg %educhon in"the fitness center allocation due
to its schedule closure mszarch o//reduchon in ’rﬁ%ongmol proposed levy for the IMRF fund, and
others. Commlssmner Huz,j;j el/;@l 59 e ;essed 4}/hc1’r he maintains reservations regarding the
$25,000 all6 /@’ﬁo% e HIT o Wooa( /b;:dge pr?ﬂecf

)
?

3‘\\
N

Roll Cdll///
Ayes: Al’ré/effs; Wessel, Topeij
Nays: Hummej/;Dombrosh 7
Absent: None” /4//

Motion Passed. /////

-‘\\\\\\ N

it
\\\\\}\m N
NN
N

\\

\

/

B. Resolution 122123 @/ﬁesoluy@/ authorizing the transfer of certain funds from the General
Corporate Fund to the C@gﬂ I’P?OJecfs Fund pursuant to Section 5-1 of the Park District Code (70
ILCS1205/5-1). £

Commissioner Hummel moved to approve Resolution 122123. Commissioner Wessel seconded
the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Tapella, Alfpeter, Domibroski
Absent: None

Motion Passed.



C. Conduct of public hearing concerning the intent of the Board of Park Commissioners fo sell
bonds in the amount of $1,400,000 for the building, maintaining, improving and protecting of the
existing land and facilities of the Disfrict and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto.

President Altpeter opened the public hearing for the infent of the Board of Park Commissioners
to sell bonds in the amount of $1,400,000 for the building, maintaining, improving and protecting
of the existing land and facilities of the District and for the payment of the expenses incident
thereto.

Commissioner Hummel asked if all the funds will be received in 2024. Superintendent Silver
replied that they will, and stated the final number will be known when the District receives the

CPlin January, but the total is not to exceed $1,400,000. /4////
Commissioner Wessel moved to adjourn the public hecrp@’// // mlssioner Tapella seconded the
motion. //// / ////// ,
. /

Roll Caill: 77 ///////
Ayes: Wessel, Tapella, Hummel, Altpeter, Dombg/gl //%//
Absent: None . Ty,
Motion Passed. 4’////; /////%///

//// .'/,,/ ; ////’

D. Video Recording and Televising of, B/oord Meehngs 7, //////

/‘2,7/”;,, % 7
Commissioner Tapella thanked staff f@rénsweglng the qu//gcﬁ'r ons that she had regcrdlng legal
and regulatory processes of videotaping,ant /?//j/jelewsmg é;zyézrd meetings. Commissioner
Tapella asked what the records refenhonpohc//@o/ d be for ’r&zé%ecorded meetings and asked
for clarification if meehng %utes were sﬁ[i p)Jonne {@ be recor

// ) //y// /;, /// ////

Director Garvy explcy){?a‘ Tho’rwr e mlnu’res/f ﬂ%e Tlrfg@p//guld still be documented. He
explained that audio™ ,f’a video r?férdlngs wo{) retained “Ontil such fime that the Board
considered opproprlo’re/@;mctor vy stated ffi/’t a recommendation from legal counsel on

refention wo//g/b/e to apply the i d %ﬂ J)nated (n the Open Meetings Act, advising not to

destroy Thg/ tQ "»‘5/ooner ’rﬁa;r%/élgh’r mpnths/é/ﬁer the meeting.

s
Comm”éé/;n f‘/Q’red ’rhz;a‘r fo her un e/rs’rondmg there had not been any formall
requests f@,;/Pork Board meeﬁangs fo b%ecorded or televised. Commissioner Tapella asked if

there had be@;@ any oddlhon/cal |scour/e/fr9m the public asking for this service. President

Altpeter s’rc:’re"""’j gt the only lim d reques‘fs were for links to remote Park Board meetings due to
COVID-19 res’rrlc‘r/(@ns %/

SR

Commissioner Wessel smted ’rh;é‘r m his perspective transparency is never a bad thing. He also
said he recognizes that {his is r;@f a service that the public is asking for. Commissioner Tapella
stated that she agrees Tho’rshe is not opposed to the idea, but without requests from the public,
who is ultimately paying for the services, she does not see the purpose of implementing the
video recordings. She said before the District purchases any equipment that the Board consider
and approve a code of conduct.

Commissioner Dombroski stated that he has had multiple people approach him wanting the
availability of video recordings. Commissioner Dombroski added that the accessible video
recordings would add legitimacy to what the Board is doing and help maintain transparency.

Commissioner Hummel stated that people have reached out to him over the years asking for the
Park District to provide video recordings. He stated that constituents are not always available to
attend meetings and this would allow people fo view the meetings at their convenience.



President Altpeter stated that in her time on the Board, no one has ever approached her
regarding this topic. President Alfpeter stated that constituents have specified through focus
groups and other means that access to staff and commissioners is listed as one of our strengths.
President Altpeter also commented that she wishes this discussion was driven by a stated need
from constituents as opposed to being brought up by the Park Board.

Park Board Commissioners directed staff to review what other agencies do in this regard,
specifically the Village of Lisle, School District 202, and the Lisle Library District, in order fo create
a code of conduct draft. Director Garcy stated that staff will present the information for Park
Board consideration in January.

/

X. OFFICER REPORTS /
A. President, Commissioner Altpeter ////// , //’z/,
President Altpeter asked Park Board Commissioners ’rheﬂ% refere’”p/e for future Park Board
Meeting packets. Commissioners discussed viable p’ﬂons of dlglféffpocke’fs and/or tablets for
Commissioner use. At this fime, the Board elecfej///;/conhnue recelvmg prlnTed meeting

packets. 7 //

) 7
B. Treasurer, Superintendent Silver %%// D, /////

Financial Reports ending November 30 2023. Supenntend///’f/Sﬁver conﬂrmedé// i all assets are
FDIC and/or collateralized. Superintg /‘}'/en’r Silver indicaje: @‘}/a/of the River Bend Golf Course
exceeded one million dollars in reven ;%%r the first time. DLre to mild weather, River Bend was
continuing to offer golf rounds at the tiry oft”eo eehng w/% is not typical for December.

/////// \
Commissioner Wesseiééﬁed Thdf/he attende Zj/h 41/ Idoy p{a/;ade ond the Once Upon a
Christmas event at ’rhe/ﬁ//\useum Hé} ated thar //%on enjoyed the holiday workshop hosted
within the Blacksmith Shop. . . ///

; {Z / //////// ////
Commlssgner bf@gﬂ/e reporfé/, /he toured Ever Bend Golf Course with Director Garvy and
Superlryfenejen’r Silver éf mlssmne/r Hummel a}s/@/wsn’red the Oak Brook Park District holiday lights
and wm/shore some observg%lons wﬁh staff. 7

//
Comm|55|oné/ Topello Thonkeé} fbe Comr@ ssioners for their flexibility in her last minute absence at
November's Pa,k/Boord Meehn /She alsé thanked staff for the thorough preparation of the
minutes from 1ho“fm ehng wh| h helped as she reviewed discussions from the prior month.
Commissioner Topé r;(@lso expri d that her daughter is excited to participate in the upcoming
Winter Break Quest Cam it p, at fh ark district.
//// 4

Commissioner Dombroski sf@ted that his children continue to tell him that the parks are great
and he is looking forward to returning home after being away for work. Commissioner Dombroski
expressed his appreciation to the Commissioners for permitting remote aftendance to the Park
Board Meeting.

\

XI. COMMISSIONERS’ REP@RTS

Vill. CLOSED SESSION

Commissioner Hummel moved to adjourn to closed session pursuant to the Open Meetings Act
Section 2(c)(1), the appoiniment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or
dismissal of specific employees of the public body. Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Roll Call:
Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Tapella, Altpefter, Dombroski



Absent: None
Motion Passed at 7:51 pm.

IX. OPEN MEETING
The Board returned to open session at 8:33 pm

X. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

At 8:33 pm, Director Garvy took role with Commissioners Tapella, Hummel, Wessel, Dombroski,
and President Altpeter answering present.

XI. ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
No action taken.

//
XIl. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING / /
m, Commissioner Hummel

Commissioner Wessel moved to adjourn the meeting % X
“ //,/

seconded. //%4
There was no further discussion and the mo‘rion/péas,%%j unOnimousli/%Z’%\éoice vote.
/4)/4’1) ':.," ,;)////
’ '%f/,, W,
L s %/ //// 7 (/1/////
77, ) ¢
.,////// /// '
/f/ 2, ;;//
,4/ /;/ St



L)'ANK DISTRICT

THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
SPECIAL MEETING
Thursday, December 21, 2023

6:45 p.m.
,///’/
I CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Al’rper/ér cdlled the meeting to order at
6:45 p.m. ///7 // /////
7 ”’///
Director Garvy Called Roll: //// ///’///
'///'/ 7 ’ /’%/,/%/ ;
Commissioners Present: Alipeter /// 4/////// )
Wessel / “,
Hummel ”// 2 E
Tapella o, % 7
Commissioners Absent: / ’
Staff Present Included: Director gf Porks/&/Re;reohon/(Z@rvy

X \\\\\\\

85

3

7w SuperlrﬁengiemL of Fméﬁce Golf @ erations & IT Silver
, // Superinten /em‘ ,cy Recréa’m@ &f rketing Pratscher
Assistant Superm{ dent of fééf/freohon Dale

\
\\\\\

7

Il. CONDUCT of// pu/l;}ﬁgf heonng @ﬁ .the Annual Combined Budget and
Apzfp;foprphon Ordtga&{, & f@z /ﬂ)e Flscal Year beginning January 1, 2024 and

\

y /end// lﬁecember 31,2024, // Y, V)
%// //// “ ,/7 //%

. 77 NEW BUSINESS /// ,

7

Commlss{éne/r Wessel mdx/ed to oppf@ve the Lisle Park District Ordinance 23-02, an
Ordinance s¢ j}mg forth the budget and making appropriations of sums of money for all
the necessa % end|’rur ~bf the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois for all
corporate purpo(é for the Ol year beginning January 1, 2024 and ending December
31, 2024. Commlsmone/;/Tapeﬁd seconded the motion.

/

Roll Call: 7

Ayes: Altpeter, Hummel, Wessel, Tapella
Absent: Dombroski
Motion Passed.

Iv. ADJOURN SPECIAL MEETING

Commissioner Altpeter adjourned the special meeting at 6:50 PM.



S8 HL 009900000052 ONIMOLINOW WIYIY¥ 10
S8 VL 0L 6VT yZ/T1/10  0TIS9 €2/S1/21 peL09Y

¥yTodNd 3 FYId 0OYOIHO ¥IATHO
06°2TT $IVIOL MOANIA
067211 0EV90LISLOTEZ ONOTY SNIS AVAITOH 10
0G°2¢TT 067211 €z/62/21  LLOS9 €z/91/21 €ee

ILII9909 NAYYO NA¥YD

08°€¥0‘€E $TYLOL YOANIA
08 €V0‘€E G6T908TTLOTZ SWOAINN g8 10
08°€k0‘€E 08°€v0‘€E €z/62/21  9L0S9 €2Z/0€/11 ZLZL86ETE

ONI ‘dno¥od AT1ddNS I90dsS 0dsNsd

00°LSZ SIVLOL JOdNHA
00°LS¢ 0929€000¢CTTIC SWJOJINN TO
00°LS¢ 00°LSC €c/ec/ct SL0S9 g€c/Lo/et 610C
ANVAWOD THYYAAY NO II AdNVdd LIANTIE
LETETT SIYLOL JOANIA
LETETT 0€L9000000G62 INIWISINGWIHY LOOd ALHAVS €20C 10
LEETT LE " ETT €Z/Ss1/2t ¢L0S9 €C/€1/CT £202100d
AILIYMHLIVYE dIAVA VYMHLIVYH
00°GG¢E TIYIOL JOdNIA
00°G6S¢€ 09%9TTO0TTIS TYINII INIHOVW 3DI €Z Jdd <0
00°GG¢€E 00°9G€ vZ/T1/10 60TS9 €C/G61/21 8T7T0S0O
TT AL SONIQTOH HILVIQIWJIHINI Id HDOINIAFHE
00" vER STYLOL JOANEFA
00" vER 0TT90000000T d3d4 ISNHDIT F20C 10
00°vED 00" 7ED €z/62/2t 7L0G9 €2/02/21 8€7592900000T
dv¥OSsvY dvosy
S6°GLE TTYIOL YOANHIA
§6°GLE SE€E€92000900T dd0d HONIM ¥dddIHD 10
G6°GLE G6°GLE pZ/TT1/10 . 80TS9 ¥Z/v0/10 800F0¢C
ONI ‘0D INIWAINOT JAANYXIATY NYXATY
LAY WALI WON "0°d YHIWAN LNNODDY NOILJIYdOSHA WALI
/IWY HIOIOANI IWY MOHEHOD JLYd MHD # XMOHEHO HLYd "ANI # HOIOANI # Y¥OdNIA

p20Z/11/10 OL €20Z/G1/21T WO¥d

0000S7dY a1
ONILSIT FDIOANI AIVd GE:€G:80 :HEWIL
T $d9Ovd IOIYISIA Mdvd dTSIT y20Z/11/10 -4d1vd



68706
68706

PLTTCT
PLTTCT

8E€°260°C

787 9¥%-
67 €T-
2 Le-
e
96° %S
66°GT
TT°%S
LOTLOT
00°0SL
PLTOLT
€6°€T
0678
86°9¢
S8 FS
00°99
8S°etT
L6 ¢y
86TV
66°LT
6V 1S
LY 0¥
Sy 0p
S6°€T
I8° ¢
LS 6L
08791
7 LT
7y 881
L2 91T
8€°260°C

0L 6¥T

G8°¥L
S8 ¥L

OF"€L9'T

00 GGG €T

8€°260°C

SIYLOL JOANIA

TTYLOL JOdNIA

€z/6c/Ct

vZ/11/10

€2/6¢/21

vZ/11/10

6L0G9

TTTS9

8L0G9

0TTS9

€2/12/21

vZ/20/10

€¢/LZ/TT

€¢/GT/2C1

T099¥%100LOCC

T099¢000900T

€0€9GCIVLOTC
€0€900T9L0TC
€0€900T9L0TC
€0€900T9L0TC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€90005L0T¢C
€0£90005L0TC
€0€9000GL0TC
€0€900T9LOTC
§9¢9€000L0TC
G92¢9€000L0TC
€0€900T9L0TC
€0€900T9L0TC
€0€90ETVLOTC
€0€900T9L0OTC
€0€900T9L0TC
€0€900T9L0TC
€0€900T9L0TC
€0€900T9L0TC
€0€900T9L0TC
€0€900T9L0TC
€0€900T9L0TC
€0€908GSVLOTC
€0€900T9LOTC
€0€90€TFLOTC
€0€900T9LOTC
€0€900T9L0TC
€0€900T9L0TC

0099000000S5¢

NAIHAYL

T0

65060056L0-€CTCCT

¥d NNIETOIOOM

10

GZ10506S70-¥C20T0

NOSIJd HITYAMNOWWOD

LIAdID

LIQFED

LIAAIO0

LIQ3EED

SIITAANS YOINIS
SHEITdANS YOINES
SHITdANS TOOHOSHYd
SHITIANS TOOHOSHYUd
OVLSSYTD

SHITddNS dFOdHE
ASNIIXE TISINIWIEY
ISNEdXHE dISYNIWIHET
SHITddNS 39ddF
SHITddNS I9ddF
SHITddNS SS
SdITddNs H9dd
SdITddNs H9dH
S3ITddNs d5dH
SHITddNs dE5dd
SHITdANS #2dd
SHITddNS d9dE
SHEIT4dANs 39504
SdITddNS I9dd
LNIAT NIHL
SHITdANS dDdH
SHITdANS SS
SdITddNs H0dd
SHITddNS d9d3F
SHITddNSs d9d3H

ONIJOLINOW WIVTY

6¢C
8¢
Le
9¢
S¢
ve
€¢
A4
1c
0¢
6T
8T
LT
9L
ST
PT
€1
[
It
0T
60
80
LO
%0
S0
44
€0
Z0
10
8509-€£CAON

SQYv¥d ILID

10
GEL09Y

NOWWOD

LSOJILID

NOILdIdOSHd WHLI

IWY WHLI
/LAWY FOIOANI

4 +dovd

IWY MOHHOD

dL¥d ¥HD

# MOWHD

dL¥a “ANI

pZ0Z/T1/10 OL

JIGWAN LNNODOY

€20¢/G1/2T W04

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvVd

LOIYLSIA Md¥d dTISIT

# HDIOANI

# JOANIA

00005¥7d¥Y +ar
GE €580 HEWIL
p2c0Z/11/10 +4dL¥d



LT SLS'T
9T GLS'T
957888
9€°G¥¢
96 " FEV
96" eV
90" 1¢

06 LE
PS°GT
LE"Z9
1C¢°S8

oL Lze
00°6€€
16°€0C
€V°68G°¢€
879611
CSTLLE
S6°60€'TT

86°GL
86°GL

9L79C¥
9L 9¢CY

G8°FGET
60°6€C
V6 €6GT
€9°9¢
€9°9¢

€6°96C
£6°9G¢C

0c°06T
027061

16769
16°G§S

FOTEVT
P9EVT

€C°9€6
€C79¢6

00°GGG'ET

00" GGG €T

00°GSS‘€ET

00°GSG'ET

00°GSS‘€ET

0F"€L9'T

0F"€L9'T

0F"€L9'T

0V €L9'T

0F"€L9'T

7Z/T1/10

vZ/11/10

vZ/11/10

7Z/11/10

vZ/T1/10

€c/62/21

€2/62/21

€z/62/21

€z/6c/21

€c/62/21

TITSO

TTTS9

TTIS9

TTTSS

TTTS9

6L059

6L0G9

6L059

6L0G9

€c/8¢/¢t

€c/Le/et

€c/Le/et

€c/Le/et

gz/Le/et

€c/ee/et

g€e/ee/en

€c/12/21

€2/12/21

€c/1e/et

T0991000CTIC
T0991000CT0T
T099¢10060TC
1099¢10060TC
T0991000¢TIC
T099T0002TOT
109920009001
1099¢000900T
109920009001
T1099¢2000900T
T099€T00CTO0T
T099€T00CTO0T
T099600080T¢
T099600080T¢
T099000000T¢
T0990000000T
10992000900T

T099G6100L0¢CC

T0992000900T

TO99TTOOTTIS
T0990T000TTS

10995100L0¢C

T099G000CT0T

10992000900T

109920009001

T0996100L0CC

10998100L02¢C

I¥dH 440 LT

LY3H 44D 91

ILV3H 440 GT

AdD0 BT

20 €1

20 21

P# 3 €4 SATIIA TIvd 1T

SLOT ONIMYYd ¥dIMOT 0T

G# 3 C# SQTHIA TIVE 60

Ya9vY AYId dILHOIT 80

AOVYVYD SMI¥d L0

SMdavd 90

T00d dV¥1IS S0

d¥1s ¥o0

o9 €0

o4 20

NIVINNOJA/IOVYLS/SANOd 10
LTOPETCZLYO0-EC8ZCT

dOHS HLIWSMOVTId 10
900 P06SFS-€ECLCCT

SLHOITLIAAELS 1D VIIY 10
£€608€0606F-€CLCCT

SM 20
dOHSOdd 94 10
6G0990€0TZ-€CLCCT

TYTIOWIN SLIA 10
9rTLB80EBYTI-ECLCCT

INIYW Q9 JIATI  T0
600L0LCE08-ECCCCT

YALVIH/dWAd DFTH g9 10
6002SCvLY0-€CCCCT

Mdvd ATTINNOD  T0
700€628618-£CTCCT

HSH YHANIX/AITZLAN TO
LOOTTILYPTITI8-ECTCCT

WAISAW  T0
0000TLVPTIB-ECTICCT

INY WALI
/IWY dDIOANT

& <dovd

LY MOHEHD

AL¥YA ¥MHD

# MOHHD

dI¥A "ANI

PZ0Z/11/10 OL

JHIEWAN LNNODDY

€202/51/21T WOdd

ONILSIT JOIOANI dI¥d

LOIdLSIA Mdv¥d

NOILJIYDOSHAd WALI
# HOIOANI

# JOaNIA

00005¥d¥Y Hehs

GE-ES:80
y20Z/T11/10

FIST'I

CUAWIL
$dLvYd



10

00°0F 0EF900FLLOTZ dIdl JYOINFES 0T
007026 0€7900FLLOTE dIdl JOINZIS 60
99°6€¥ G6T908TTLOTZ SIYIHS 80
Z9°0L €0€9G2TFLOTZ S4I1TddNS L0
€6°G6€°T G0990000000T SHAOYYHD @NOHd T1dD0 €2 0dd 90
07 62T GLT90000000T ISNIAXT ONILIIW SO
007692 0TTI90000000T JIHSYAGWIN VIdI b0
00°GS 0Z190000000T ASNIAXE FONTITANOD €0
00°0€ 0L290000000T SEITddNS FDIAI0 20
00°0¥% G9T190000000T NOFHONAT ¥IIWYHO 10
9L°GGG L 9L°GGG L ¥Z/I1/10  GTITG9 v2/80/10 £z0da
NSSY TYNOIIYN MNVE QYIHI HIJAIA THIHIJAIA
00°06€’T TTVIOL YOANIA
00°06€"T 0£L900000052 azv 10
00°06€"T 00°06€’T ¥Z/11/10  FTTS9 €2/L1/80 1Z708TANI-Sd
OTT TYOIQEN 040D  QAWOI0D
0€°LTOT TTYIOL ¥OANIA
087999 692920009001 ITYS 10
08°9%9 08°€68 ¥Z/T1/10  €TTS9 vZ/v0/10 Z8882F9
06° €2t 082920009001 daIDIg¥dH 10
06°€2T 05 €21 €z/62/21  Z80S9 €z/12/21 6LLBZHI
00°LVZ 08292000900T 4aI0ILSAd 10
00°L¥Z 08°€68 ¥Z/11/10  €T1S9 €2/L0/21 1098279
ONI Sd A¥ISNOD JAAYASNOD
007026 ‘0€ TTIYIOL YOANAA
00°00T'T 692920009001 TIATED 10
00°00T"T 00°00T'T p2/T1/10  ZT1S9 £€z/82/21 52921
00702862 96205000 09290T000TTS SHIVA FLII¥ONOD gd 10
00702862 00702862 €z/6z/21 18069 €z/82/21 €921
ONI INIWIOUNYW FLTMONOD  WIHIONOD
88°G¢CL $TYIOL JOANIA
88°G2CL GEE9F000ETOT STYIL MOMIL 10
88°GCL 88°GZL €z/62/21  080G9 €z/0z/2t ZILZV00EEE
ADIAGES FUIL TYIDIIWWOD  FIIIWOD
0v-82z'ST TIYLOL YOANIA
INY WHLI WAN "O°d JIdWNAN LNNODDOY NOILdIYdOSHU WHLI
/INY EDIOANI  IWY MOHHO dL¥d MHO # MOFHO JL¥d CANI # GDIOANI # JOUNIA

PZ0Z/T1/10 OL €2Z0Z/ST/ZT WOdd

0000S57dY *dI
GE:E€G:80 *UWIL
y20Z/11/T0 :d1¥d

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVd

4 +dovd LOIYLSIA Mdvd dTISIT



I/ AN43
0F-ce

00°06¢

00°06¢C
00°06C

00°06¢€

00°06€
00°06¢€

9L7GSS L

00°SL
00°680°T
00°00Z‘T
ST°Z1S
00°680°T
00°50¢
9L°GG6G "L

TE0FPT vZ/T1/10
SIVLOL JOANJIA
00°06¢ €z/6¢/Ct

CTYLOL YOANHIA

¢9°60¢ €c/6c/ct
0F " T6 PZ/TT1/10
0716 vZ/T1/10
0F " 16 vZ/T1/10
¢9°50¢ €z/6c/ct
¢9°60¢ €¢/02/2CT

$TYLOL YOdNHEA
00°06€ €c/62/2t

SIYLOL JOANHIA

9L°SSSL 7Z/T1/10

LTTSS

58059

78059

9TTS9

9TTIS9

9T1G9

78069

78059

€8069

GTITSO

€2/90/21

€c/10/2t

€c/0c/ct

[ XVEAVEAN

€2/v0/21

€c/vo/et

€2/62/11

€2/62/11

€C/81/CT

vZ/80/10

09¢9¢£000CT1¢C

¢s0co000000T

§9¢9¢000900T

G229€000CTITC

0929€000CT1C

09¢9€000CTTIC

G2¢c9€000CTIC

09¢9€000CT1C

0E€F90T99L0TC

0€P900FLLOTC
0€7900FLLOTC
0€E7900FLLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
0€¥900FLLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC

SHITddNS ONILINIVd

T0
0€EPSPOC

SHOIAYES LIAIYD LOdEd HWOH

SNI H4IT AJVINATOA €2 DHd

0D HONVAINSNI d4AIT

IdY1L ONIODOVTA

SdONW

TIHHM 440 IND

TIIHM IND

SOVd HSVYdlL

SYHLITIA dIV

SSYTO ONILLISAIVL €Z60¢T

dI¥L YOINFS
TYINIY SNd
dIdl JO0INHS
SHITAdNS YOINHS
TYINIT Snd
SHITddNS YOINFIS

10
JAITTIOAECIEdA

NYIQJVYNO HHL

10

67L6EBTIV66

10
0TvZoVCEGDL

10
L688LYVTZ66

10
6888LVCZ66

T0
678GV 18166

10
TEBSVIBTI66

HHIONIVID

10

€20¢ 81 Jdd

AA0IO YNNOQ

11

OdIAWH

adyyno

ONIVID

d3noId

IWY WALI
/IWY AOIOANI

S - dOvd

IWY YMDOHHD

dLYA MHD # XMOHHO

dL¥d TANI

Pc0Z/11/10 OL

JIGWAN LNNODDY

€¢0¢/G1/21 NWOd4d

ONILSIT JOIOANI dIvVd

LOTILSIA Mdvd

NOILdIY¥DSHEA

CHESHIRA

# EOIOANI

# JOANIA

0000S%dY dIl
GEIEG:80 THEWIL
¥202¢/11/10 :dLYd



AN Y44

F1 1¢c

0€° 2SS

0€° 2SS

0€ ¢SS

00" 1%

00°T¥

00" T¥%

00°68T

007681

00°68T

98767

687 €
687 V¢

Le vl

L6" 7T

0c 67

06V

0c 67F

8¢ Co6¥

82°¢C6¥

8¢ ¢CoV

T€°0FT

T6°L0T
T6°L0T

08 T18L"T vZ/T1/10
+IYLOL JOANEA

0€° ¢SS €c/6¢/cCt
tTIYL0L JOANIA

00°T¥ €2/62/2T
+IVLOL JOdNEA

00°68T vZ/11/10
STYLOL JOdNEA

98°67% 7Z/11/10

98°6% vZ/T1/10
SIVLOL JOdNEA

0c 6e¥ €c/6¢c/21
STYIOL JOdNEA

8¢ ¢Co6¥ €c/6¢/cCt

IVLOL JOdNHEA

TE0PT vZ/11/10

GE€Z9T000000T

0€790€0€60TC

0€€9V000€TOT

0929€T100900T

0¥T90000000T

€0€9GCTVLOTC

S6790000000T

0929€000210¥

09¢9€0002TTC

INIVW JdINIYd €Z Ddd 10

12

LWY WHLI
/IWY FDIOANI

9 $dovd

IWY YMOHHD dLvd MHOD

0¢1S9 €2/1€/21
68059 £/ TS /et
88069 €c/cr/et
6TTS9 g€g/eT/et
8TTIS9 €z/S1/2t
8TTS9 €C/L0/2t
L80S9 €C/90/11
980S9 €2/90/2¢1
LTTIS9 €¢/50/2t
WAN "0°d
# MDOHEHO dL¥d "ANI

y20Z/11/10 OL

JIIWAN LNAODDOVY

€20Z/GT/2T WOdd

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIVd

LOIYLSIA XMdv¥d

€6TVCL6006
SSUNISNE VLTONIW YOINOM INOX
SESSYTID ¥D0X €Z DJdd-AON 10
€20Z0ddAON
IMSMOTIYY "W NIIVM MSMOTIVM
NOILOEASNI HFTOIHIA L# LINA TO
98L00¢C
OTT NOILDEASNI MON¥L S, WIL MOJLSWIL
dIvddd IdTIOL  T0
GG0PET
YIMIS 3 ONIGWNTd JYIWYHA WIL YHAWIL
SHITddNS 10
9G00-€2S9TCT1-€91008
SdITddNS 10
9G00-€2L0OCT-6TCLEY
STINYAWOD NOSILJIILTY dTamMare
MOIdd TYIYOWHW TO
T0LCT
ANOLS NI SNOISSEYdWI ISHMAIW ISSHYdWI
YOLVOIANI IDYVYHO 10
Z6ELOT
ONI INAWAINOE I4IT SIONITTII IATITTTI
SHEITAANS 3 JIAANYS 1O
ZrESYOE
NOILJIYEOSHd WHLI
# HOIOANI # JOANIA
0000S7dY ‘ar
GE:E€G 80 UWIL
dTSIT y20Z/11/10 :dLvd



78°G¥Y
78 GV

€6°¢C1
€6°¢C1

8¢°S¢

Lz 5S¢
S90S

Iy 18
7" 18
09°¥%9¢
09°¥%9¢
09°%9¢
00°0ce
00°0¢c¢¢
00°0c¢¢
0¢°S9
0259
0¢S99
00°82ZF ‘T
007821
00°82% ‘T
08°18L'T
€V 0TC
Ly T
€0°TLY
PO TLY

69°9
9970961

60°TZ6

60°T¢C6

60" 126

60°TZ6

<TYLOL

09°7%9¢

IYLOL

00°0ce

IYLOL

0¢S99

SIYLOL

007827 ‘T

SIYLOL

08°T18L"T

SOVTA HEMVLS XOd HOLVT

SIITAANS ONINVATO 3 TOSAT

SHTYILLIVYE 3 ¥ANVATO IITIOL
SHIYALLYY 3 YINYATO IHTIOL

HOYOL

SYTO SSANLIA YOINAS €2 Ddd-AON

34 JdIHSYIIWIN 720¢

AOYIWNOD JO0 YEIWYHD VHEYY dTSIT

TYINIY MNVIL HOYOL

ONI

gNT0 HIVYYM SAIM €Z Jdd-LD0
d9YASN ¥YIIJOD $Z0Z D2dd-1D0
d9YESN Y¥YIIJOD $Z0Z D2dd-I1D0
d9YIASN ¥YHIIJOD $Z0Z Ddd-ILDO
d9YISN YHIJ0D $20¢ Ddd-ILD0
dovdEsSN ¥dI400 €20¢ 2dd-LDO

ININIINOE 3 SYD HANIT

13

INY WAL
/LWY ADIOANI

L +H49vYd

IWY YMOHHD

0929¢€000CTTC
€c/62/21 26069 €2/0€/1T
GZZ91000CT0T
€2/62/21 26059 €2/62/11
GZZ9€000CTTC
09¢91000¢T0T
€2/62/21 26059 €2/82/11
0929900080T¢
€2/62/21 26059 €C/LZ/1T
JOANAA
0€79020€60TC
€z/6c/Ct 16059 gg/te/el
JOANAA
0TT90000000T
vZ/11/10 22159 vZ/10/10
JOANEA
0€€9¥000€T0T
vZ/T1/10 TZ1S9 €2/1€/21
JOANIA
0€¥90CZFTLOTC
€c/6c/ct 06059 €2/90/21
JOANIA
GE€EZ90T000TTIS
SEZI9V 1000022
GE€Z9100000TC
SE€Z9T1000000T
§€29¢000900T
¥Z/11/10 02159 €c/1e/21
WAN "0°d YIIWAN LNNODDY
dLYd MHD # XMOJHD dIL¥d "ANI
P2c0Z/T1/10 OL €202/S1/21T WOdd

DONILSIT dDIOANI dIvd

NOILdIJdOSdd WHLI

LOIYLSIA ¥Mdv¥d dTSIT

10
12029
10
€96T9
Z0
10
96819
10
€2819
SAIYNIW FIYNINW
10
€2 D30-NAON
JHIEN YILIYd JAIEN
10
C9€ST
YHOTIST
T0
008CFEOY
SYDHEANIT
10
S NOISS4S
UNAT MNTIA FIVYNIT
S0
70
€0
[4Y]
10
2€G9¢L6006
# HOIOANI # dOANEA
0000S7dY ‘a1
GE:E€G 80 THWIL
yZ0Z/11/10 +4dLy¥d



6C°LT
62 LT

66 LY
66" LY

£9°GST
€9°G66T

6671
66° VT
00°TOT
00" T0T
00°T0T
00°8¥F
00°8¥%F
00°8¥%F
91.°29€"T

€L VIE
€L FOE

Sp°ce
S ce

98°CLV
987 ¢CLY

76°9L
76°9L

SC €V
SC eV

08°TL
08" TL

6G°LSY €z/62/Ct
6G°LSY €c/6¢/cC1
6G°LSY €2/62/21
6G°LSY £C/6c/ct

TYLOL dOdNEA
00" TOT vZ/T1/10

STYIOL JOANHEA
00°8¥%7

€e/6c/2t

TYLOL JOdNIA

76069

76059

76069

76059

7CZ1S9

€6059

€CT169

26059

26059

€2189

26059

€c/11/21

€c/G50/2¢1

€2/50/21

€2/02/11

€2/11/21

€c/ece/et

vZ/v0/T0

€Z/eT/en

€c/8¢/21

€2/80/21

€2/10/21

€c/10/21

GEE9V000€ETOT

GEEIV000€ETOT

GEE9V000ETOT

GEEIV000ETOT

092¢9900080T¢

0€790£0€60TC

G929¢000900T

§9¢9¢000900T

§9292000900T

09¢91000¢CT0T

0929€0002T1C

GZZ9T000CT0T

JIITIOS

IHOIT MYOM

SYMOVL JUTIVEL

ANNOdWOD

YdYN - ANVdWOD

SYD HOYOL

ANVJWOD

TO HIONIALS 3 ¥D0X £€Z JHA-AON

SdI1TddNs

SHAMVYLS NIAYVO

SdITddans

SHIYILLYY 3 NMVd

ayvne IYIM 3 IINANOD

dIIMSE00d 3 YANVITO dO00TA

10
TETLIB-EVET

10
LEEYIB-EVETY

10
9€€998-€VEY

T0
67CF98-EVET

SI¥vd HININNAD

10

roorev

ATddNs HJIO00W

14

YdVN

JOONW

YHO0OW

IWNY WALI
/IWY ADIOANI

8 $dOvd

Lo TV vZ/T11/10
60°1¢C6 €c/6c/21
60" TC6 €C/6¢/CT
L9 TV vZ¢/11/10
60" 1¢C6 €c/62/Ct
60" 1¢C6 €2/62/¢C1
IWY MOHHD dLYd XMHD

# MOHHO

JL¥d “ANI

y20Z/T1/10 OL

€coz/st/zt

JIIWAN LNNODDY

JAOXICE

ONILSIT JDIOANI dIvVd

LOIYLSIA MIvd

NOILdI¥OSHEd

HI8IT

10
€20dd-NAON
MOOW T AWY

10
LZ9E9

10
CLLco

10
TLLZO

10
Svveo

10
060¢9

10
6L029

WALI
# EDIOANI

# JOANIA

00005%d¥Y ‘dr

GE€:€9:80
y20Z/11/10

CHWIL
SALYd



00°88€’z
00°88£’Z

00°88€°C
00°88€‘C
07" vLE'S
rE"96¢
€0°688
LEG8T'T

PL PET'T
vLTP6T T

LG 9ET
LZ"9€T

eL LIT
CLLTT

96°99¢
96799¢

LO"8TIL
L0 8TL

L876ST
06506
LL7S90'T
06°68S
06689
00°¢96
007296
00296

6G°LSY

69°1¢¢C
69°1¢C

00°8€L’9 vZ/1T1/10

00°8€EL"9 vZ/TT/10

S TIYLOL JOdNHEA

0F"vLE'S yZ/TT/10
07" vLE'S 7Z/11/10
0v"vLE’S vZ/11/10
0V "7LE’S vZ/T1T1/10
oF " vLE'S vZ/T11/10
0" vLE'S vZ/T1/10
0F"¥LE'S vZ/11/10
0p"vLE'S vZ/T1T1/10

*IYLOL YOANEA
007296 €c/62/21

STYLOL dOdNHIA

€c/6¢/21

9¢1s8

9¢T1S?8

GZ1S9

Se1Ls9

GCTIS9

SCTSS

AR

GCT169

GC189

GCT1S9

56059

€C/€T1/2T

€C/11/21

¥Z/S0/10

¥2/50/10

vZ/S0/10

vZ/G0/10

¥¢/S0/10

v2/G0/10

ve/v0/10

vZ/v0/10

€¢/S1/21

€c/0¢c/2t

09¢90T000TTS

09¢90T000TTS

€0990000000T
€099000000T¢

€099600080T¢

€099%1T00L0CC

€0996100L0¢CC

€099¢000900T

€0992000900T

€0990T000TTS
€099TTIOO0TTITIS

€099€T00900T

ST190000006G¢

GEE9V000€ETOT

SHLIYd Ld¥D 10

15

LNV WHLI
/LWY HOIOANI

6 +dOvd

IWY OHHD JL¥d XHD

# MOUHD

WAN "O0°d

dL¥d “ANI

7c02/11/10 OL

HEIWAN LNNODDOVY

€20¢/ST/21T WO¥d

ONILSIT JIDIOANI dIVd

LOTdLSIA MdvVd

99rLL
SHIVd Ld¥D 10
ZShLL
ONI ‘XIW AA¥3dd ITTIAYEJUN YIIAIN
od 20
o4 10
6G.8E£78E£889-FCS0TO
d¥1s 10
T19956602%89-7CS0TO0
NJIAYL 10
Z000T00L0E9-PCSOTO
dSH YIANIX/ATTZLEN 1O
LO00TOT6LSF-FCSOTO
IOVIVYD Mdvd 10
Z0Z6FTTI86T-FCS0TO0
LYdH SMdvd 10
80000662000-7¢S0TO0
dOHSOdd g9 20
sM 10
80T68E9FTEL-VCFOTO
INIVW QY J93AIE 10
700006890LT-7CFOTO
SYD YOJIN 9J0JIN
SMOIHD dNNOY¥ONMOVY TOA €Z AON 10
8020F%
TYNOILYN/®JP ONI INIONASLIO4S ISON
AJELIVE MONdL 10
60G898-EVETD
NOILdIY¥OSId WHLI
# IDIOANI # HJOANHA
00005PdY +dI
GE:€G:80 ‘UWIL
dTSIT p20Z/11/10 -4dLYd



2e€700T
66°6¢C
S6°6¢C
S6°vP
0S°L¥ve
0S°¥LC

L 8F

8G €8~
00°8¢

8L 6EEC’TT

0% 18% ‘T
ov-18v ‘1
ov-18v’t
8y LOET
8y LOE'T
8y LOE'T
v1°028°LS
y1°028°LS
P1°028°LS
0£°62T
0€°62T
0€°62T
0G°8L
0G°LS
00°12
0S°8L
00°8€L’9

00°296'T
00°296'T

€2/01/¢1

g€c/ece/ct

€¢/50/¢t

g€z/1€e/ct

(XVEAVEAN

€¢/11/21

€c/v1/et

€0€9000LL0OTZ
€0€9000LL0TC
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTC
0€7900FLLOTC
0€7900FLLOTC
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE

0€79020€60TC

06¢9¢000900T

057900000052

0€L9000000S¢C

00€90000000T
00€90000000T

09¢90T000TTS

SHIITddAnNs
SHITddNS
SdITddns
SdITddNs

dIdL

dIdL
SdI171d4dns

SdITddNs

JOINHS
YOINJS
JOINIS
JOINHS
JOINJS
JOINES
JOINIS
LIAID
JOINHS

10
¥ZS6€-€204d

"Y¥°N SNHZILID Sdd

SYTO SSHUNLIA ¥OINJIS €Z Odd-AON

10
a9

TTIIASWYI-ENIS [ XTTOH

S4ddLs ¥Modd

10
69L8LC00FT

*ONI ‘NOISNIWGYS LT JEMOdAVTd

HONVEINSNI €20¢ JATVH dNZ

INIWIOUYNYW MSIY

INIWISINEWITT L1009 ALIAVS €20¢

dDILON TV¥DHT
HOILON TV¥DHT

10
9€0€ECHS

LOIYLSIA ¥Mdvd

T0

€2021004d

AINATYd EAIW

c0

10
clivLe

ONI SNOILVOITdNd X¥D0ddvd

SHLVd ILY¥YD

10

16

LIDSdd

TIVASWYL

MOdANYTd

I9dIaXMd

WAINITYd

aavd

NOILdIYOSHA WHLI

IWY WALI
/IWY dDIOANT

0T :H9VYd

82 00961 ¥2/T1/10  621G9
$TYLOL WOANHA

ARE:T AN €z/6c/¢t  860S9
STIYLOL JOANIA

8F L0E'T pe/T1/10  82TIS9
$TVLIOL ¥OANIA

pPT°028°LS b2/TT/10  LZ1S9
STYLOL ¥OdNHA

0£°62T €z/6c/2t  L60S9
T TYI0L YOANIA

05 8L €z/62/21 96069
:TYIOL ¥OANIA

00°8€L9 bZ/TT/T0 92159

IWY MOTEHO HI¥A MHD  # MOHHD

dJL¥d "ANI

F20Z/11/10 OL

JHIEGWNAN LNNODOY

€¢02/9T/2T WO¥d

ONILSIT IDOIOANI dI¥d
LOTALSIA Mdv¥d HTSIT

# HOIOANI

# JOANIA

0000S7d¥Y Hep)
GETEG:80 -HUWIL
y20¢/11/10 :divd



00°5¢S
SZ 8LE
99°19
A4
997 T9
68°L8
89°1¢
8CLET
Ve ey
Z6EL
79700C
T1°68¢
T1°68¢
00°688
TG9° 89
TG 18
gL Le
86°66G
S6°€T
667661
6L°T€E
vL TV
00°0T
6C° 1T
6C° 1T
6C° 1T
8L°8C
007009
007991
Ly TTT
91°8
29°rLY
00°0S
L6791
L6791
66 €C
96°€6
L670¢C
71769
00°00T
86 GG
L8°0T
0588
99ET
67"0¢C
L6°ES
00°ST

8L 6EE'TT

LNV WHLI YHIIWAN LNAODDOY

/IWY dDIOANI

TT :39v¥d

02€9¢000900T
L0990T000TTS
G099€T00900T
§0998100L0CC
§0992000900T
G0990T000TTS
G0998100L022
G0990T000TTS
G099€100900T
509920009001
§099¢10060TC
§099000000TC
S0990000000T
£0990000000T
G099G6100L0¢CC
0TT90000000T
0TT90000000T
£0990000€00T
08790000000T
OTP9TTOOTTIS
0T¥900¥LLOTC
0T¥9000LLOTC
0T790000L0TC
0T790000L0TZ
0T790CTIVLOTC
0T¥90000L0TC
0€L90000€00T
02L90000€00T
GLT90000000T
0¥T90000000T
G9290000000T
0Z2L90000€00T
0€7900FLLOTC
0L290000000T
0L29000000TC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTE
£€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LL0TZ
0€7900T6LO0TC
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
0€¥900¥LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
£0€9000LLOTC

€20C/GT/2T WOYd

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvd

ONITOADHEY 3 HSVUL 0D €Z AON
SWYD Z - LINJALNI 94
LINJELNI 3 UNOHd INIVW €4
INOHd WNISNW

INOHd SMdvd

INOHd d¥

INOHJHETHL WNASOW
HINOHdATAL €4
INOHdHTHL INIVW 94
ANOHJUTAL SMU¥d
INOHdHTHL 44O
INOHdHETHL dID DO3d
INOHAHTAL YLD OHFY
dEEId LINYILNT
INOHd HLIWSMOV'Td
d3d ATHINOW WOOZ
NOTILAI¥OSdNS ¥AdVdSMAN
TYMENEY TSS 20N
dv¥D SNAT
ONISILYINAY
ONISILIIAAY
ONISILYINAY
ONISILYINAY
ONISILIIAAY
ONISILIIAAY
ONISILIIAAY

ISNOW SSHTHIIM
AIYMIIOS

ONILSOd dor

SAQIYMY HFAOTIWHE
ASNEIXH AISEINIWITAE
334 00dwvd
SHITddNS dI¥l
SHITddNS dDIA40
SdITddNs IDIAJ0
SIITAdNS YOINHFS
SHITAdNS YOINIFS
SHITAdNS YOINHFS
SIITAdNS YOINHES
SHITddNS HION HAV.L
SIITAdNS YOINIFS
SIITAdNS YOINIS
dIdL JOINFS
SHITAdNS dJOINHS
SHITAdNS JOINIS
SHITddNS YOINIS
SHITddNS JOINIS

0T

NOILdIYDSHd WHLI

IOIFdLSIA Mdvd dTSIT

17



00°06€
06°T1I8
00°L9T
669
9G EED
00°¢oT
00°9¢€T
08°6L
80°62€’T
00°GLE
1A At
i A
797 L8T
80° T~
00°0F
S0°LeC
00°0LC
00°G8F
00°G8F
00°0LC
66°6
6676
06°09Z‘8 82°009°6T
18°¢8

00°LET

197681

06°%0¢C

06" ¥8¢

99°60T

TL°88

TL°88

20°96T

€L T6

€L T6

ST 19

€E€°TIE

79°08¢

TLEL

99719

47NN

99°19

68°L8

00°00¢

20°0TT

Z2L"S99¢€

00°LTL

8L 6EE’TT 82 009761

0€¥90CC9L0TC

0€7900TPLOTC

0€7902C2C9L0TC

0L29000000TC

€0€908TTLOTC

0€790009L0TC

0€790009L0TC

€0€900¢8L0CC

00TS800080TC

0TT9600080TC

0L29000000T2

0Lc90000000T

€0€90028L0CC

SLT90000LOTC

GLT90000LOTC

SLT90000LOTC

0Z1T90000L0OTC

02190000L0TC

02T90000L0TE

0ZT90000L0TC

0LZ9000000T¢C

0LZ90000000T

7Z/11/10 62159 e€z/0t/2t

SLT92000900T
02L90000€00T
§0995000000T
50995000000T
£099¢2000900T
£0990000€00T
§099v100LOCC
S0996100L0¢CC
50998100L0¢CC
§099000000T¢C
§0990000000T
90990000€00T
£0990000€00T
§099r100L0CC
§099¢10060TC
G099€100900T
S0998100L0¢CC
G099¢000900T
G0990T000TTS
0L290T000TTS
02€9¢000900T
02€92000900T
02€92000900T
¥Z/T1/10

62159 €2/01/21

dIdLl dTdid
SYHILNIVd 3OVd

dIdL dT1dId
SdITddNs dO0IJA0
SHHONHY

dIdL dT3Id

dIdL dTEId
SHITddNS

dqood SNOISSHIONOD
JYYMIIOS ONITNAIHOS
SHIT4dNS dI2IdA40
SIITAdNS dDIAI0
SAITddNS

aNQITY XYL SHTVS
ASNIdXT ONILAENW
ISNIIXH ONILIEW
ASNEAXH FONIJYIINOD
ISNEAXT HONIIIAINOD
ISNIIXHT TONIITANOD
ASNIIXT HONTITINOD
SHITddNS HD2IJ40
SdITddNs d2Id440

ASNIAXE JAVLS

dMMOVYd AJILIYE SdN

INYIINI 3 ENOHd INIVW Qd dIAIY
LANYHLNI SMIYd

LINJHLNI 2D

INOHd NYJIAVYL

INOHd HLIWSMOVTd

INOHd ddANJA/AITZLAN

INOHd WAASAW

INOHd 24

INOHd DY¥

dT19YD0 Od

LINJHIINI dLD O3Y

SWYD ® LINJHINI HINOHd NAIHAVL
d79¥0 440

LANJIINI 3 HNOHd INIVW gd
INOHd WNASAW

INOHd SXdvd

dINOHd 94

SHIMIVL dIATVYM

ADEY 3 HSYYL INIVW 99 €Z AON
ADEY 3 HSVYL IOVYVD €Z AON
ONITOADHEYE 3 HSYAL DY €Z AON

18

10
g2G66€-€204dd

6L
8L
LL
oL
SL
L
€L
A
L
oL
69
89
L9
99
S9
79
€9
Z9
19
09
6S
8G
LS
¥Zs6€-£203d

NOILJdIdOSHA WALI

LWNY WHLI

/IWY dOIOANI LWV MOHHD

¢T :dOVYd

HEIWAN ILNNODOY

dLYd ¥HD # XMOHEHD dL¥d "ANI

p20Z/T1/10 OL €Z20¢/G1/2T WO¥4

ONILSIT AIDIOANI dIVd

LOTJILSIA Mdvd dTSIT

# FOIOANI # dOANIA

0000SVdY ‘ar
GE:€G:80 ‘HWIL
p20Z/T1/10 :3L¥d



00°SLV'T
00°GLV'T
00°0G6‘C

00°L9G‘€E
00°L9S’€E

0079651
007965 ‘T

00°96G6'T
00°966°T

82°009°6T

70°SL
86 ¥V
86"V
8E"8Y
66°6T
66°8T
LS 8€E
LS 8¢E
6691
GLT6S
SLT6S
SV ¥
6€°0TT
0T 6T
6L°6L
6L°6L
00°GEV
00°GEV
9€° 08
6G°9p1
S 89
8L 08
61°8
99°6¢C
00°€9¢€
897661
0r v
ver0¢
6T1°9¢C
05°09Z'8

00°%GL 0T

00" ¥SL 0T

00 FSL'0T

00" ¥SL 0T

vZ/11/10

vZ/T11/10

vZ/T1/10

7Z/T11/10

IYLOL dOdNHA

827009 ‘6T

vZ/T11/10

0€TS9

0€TS9

0€TS9

GETSS

62169

vZ/10/10

gc/Le/et

€c/Le/et

€z/Le/et

€2/0T/21

06790000€0TC
06790000€00T

02.90000€00T

0ZL90000€00T

02L90000€00T

§919000000TC
€0€90CTVLOTC
€0€90CTVLOTC
€0€90CTHLOTC
€0€90006L0TC
€0€90005L0TC
0LZ9000000TC
0L290000000T
€0€90005L0TC
0L29000000T¢
0L290000000T
€0€90TTISLOTC
€0€90€TSLOTC
€0€90TIGLOTC
€0€9000SL0TC
€0€9000GL0TC
€0€90006L0TC
€0€90006L0TC
€0€90006L0TC
€0€90005L0TC
0929€000¢T1C
09¢9€000¢TTC
0929€0002TTC
0929€00021T12
0€¥90009L0TC
€0€90CTFLOTC
€0€9GCTVLOTC
0€7900FLLOTC
€0€9GCTVLOTC

ONILTIASNOD ¥HILNJWOD ¥Z NV
ONILTNSNOD YILNdWOD ¥Z NYL

SNYIA-IINY $Z0Z SOHJOS

INAWIHEIOV A¥IS $20Z JAE €

INIWITEIOVY IOIAJIS €202 HAE €

20
10

10

10

10

ONI ‘SHEDIAYES ddLNdWOD LOVHEY

ASNEIXHE DONILIEW
SHITddNs

SAITddNS

SAITddNs

SHITddNS TOOHOSHYUd
SHITddNS TOOHOSHYd
SHITddNS HDOIAJI0
SHIITddNS dDIAJI0
SHITddNS TOOHOSHUd
SYITddNS dDIAJA0
SIITIANS dOIAJI0
SdITddNS

SdITddNs

SdITddNs

SHITddNS TOOHOSHAd
SHIITddNS TOOHOSHUd
TYINAT snd

TYINIT Snd
SHIT4dNS

SdITddNs

ASNHIXHE ONILIHNW
HISYOINOHA
"dOLDILOYd dSYDEIANOHA
XOgHSYD

dI¥L dTdId
SHIT44ANS

SHIT44ANs

SHITddANS dIdl
SHITddNS

18
0Ss
4
8V
Ly
9%
S7
4%
1974
[474
1874
(024
6¢€
8¢
LE
9€
SE
43
€e
A
1€
0€
62
8¢
Le
9¢
S¢
ve
€C

g266€-£204d

19

LNY WHLI
/IWY HDIOANI

€T +HOvd

IWY XOHHD

d1¥a XHD

# YMOHHD

dL¥YA “ANI

p20Z/11/10 OL

YHEWNN LNNOJDY

€202/ST/2T WOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOIYdLSIA Mdvd

NOILdI¥OSHA WALI
# HGDIOANI

dISIT

GSe0L
SvoL
FvoL
€P0L
JLOY3Ed
# JOANINA
0000S¥Fd¥ Hens
GE:€G:80 *EWIL
y20Z/11/10 -dLi¥d



0z v
00 0%t
0C PPl
0C°¥
00°0FT
0c vvT
08759

v0"LC
vo-LeC

9L78€
9L"8¢€
G8°6TT
G8°6TT
G8°6TT
LST0ST

€L pvel
€L vel

78°G¢C

78°G¢

00°GL8

00°GL8

00°GSL8

00°¥SL 0T

00°0¢€
00°0¢¢

00°S¢L
00°GeL

00" TcL €c/6c/ct

00" TcL €c/6¢/C1
STYIOL JOdNHEA
08759 €2/62/21
08769 €c/6¢/Ct
TTIYI0L JOANHA
G8°6TT vZ/T11/10
SIYLOL JOANHEA
LST0ST €z/62/21
LGT0ST €z/6¢/21
$TIYL0L JOdNHA
00°GL8

g€z/ce/et

SIYLOL dOdNEA

TOTGSS

TOTSO

00TS9

00TS9

TETS9

66059

66099

€L059

0€TS9

€2/80/21

€¢/80/¢1

€2/T0/2T

€2/10/21

¥Z/60/10

gz/c1/et

€2/11/21

€C/61/21

vZ/10/10

vZ/10/10

0€¥9000000LC
0€¥9000000LC

0€¥9000000LC
0€79000000LC

€0€900¢c8L0¢¢C

€0€900¢8L0CC

GE€€92000900T

GEE9V000ETOT

GEE9V000ETOT

€0€9GTTIVLOTC

06790000€00T

02L90000€00T

£av TENAd 20
dOINYES NOILYLINVS ATHINOW TO

20

LWV WHLI
/LWY JDIOANI

FT :dDVYd

00" %SL0T vZ/11/10
00" ¥GL 0T 7Z/T1/10
IWY MOHHD dLv¥d MHO

# MOHHOD

d1Lv¥d “ANI

¥F20Z/T1/10 OL

YIGWAN LNNODIOY

€202/G1/21 WOd4

ONILSIT JOIOANI dIvd

LOIYLSIA ¥Mdv¥d

LZ9GSL8
£avy TINd 20
HOIAYES NOILVIINYS XATHINOW TO0
9¢C9G6GL8
ONI NOILVIINVYS HDIAYIS ADINYES
SAITddns 10
08€09S
S3ITddNS 10
6LE£09S
“ONI ‘0D ATddNS ZITINHOS dNSHOS
STAAOHS MONS 10
0€908702IdS
INAWNIINOE ¥dMOd 0SSNd Jossnd
SIdvYd JAMOTEMONS 10
00-%2SP¥09
SI¥Vd JAMOTEMONS 10
00-G96F P09
ONI SYEANITY AANIIY
SADIAYIS YINYS 10
€202
YAHOVWANAHOAT "W Ld3d0d YRNIHOET
A9YI0LS dNOTD ¥Z N¥L 10
LSOL
494 G9¢€ SW ¥Z N¥L 10
950L
NOILJIdOS3d WILI
# HOIOANI # YOUNIA
000067dY Hehi
GE:EG:80 “HWIL
ATSIT pc02/11/10 +3LYd



00°06G¢
00°0S¢

00°00%
00°00F

00°02T'€

00°02T'¢€
00°02T'¢€

08 ¥8T

08 78T
08°78T

00°2vr ‘T

0C v
00°0¥%T
0c vvl

0v"8
00°08¢
0% "88¢

0C°7%
00°0%T
0C ¥vvl

0¢°7v
00°0vT
0 vvl

0c v
00°0FT
02 vPl

0¥ "8
00°08¢
07 °88¢

007099

007099

7Z/11/10

vZ/T1/10

CIYLOL JOdNEA

00°02T’¢€

7Z/11/10

STYLOL JOdNHEA

08°%8T

7Z/T1/10

STYLOL dOdN3IA

00°TCL

00°1T¢L

00" TcL

00°TCL

00°TZL

PZ/11/10

vZ/11/10

vZ/11/10

vZ/T1/10

€z/6c/21

€2/6T/2T

TOYLNOD HATITATIM

TOIILNOD HAITATIM

10

10

T€0ELCE

088cCLCE

INIWIDOUYNYW LSHd NITIIHLIWS

SHdA LIANY dNd dV¥dA

LNIYd

10

10

6818¢

dTT HOIMIS

0-€L8¢

SWYITIIM NIMJHIHS

£av TIng
IOIAYES NOILVLINVS ATHLNOW

ravy Tand
HOIAYES NOILVYIINVSATHINOW

rav Tand
IOIAYES NOILVYLINYS ATHLNOW

ravy Tand
HJOINAYHES NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW

£avy TInd
dOINGES NOILVLINVS ATHLNOW

rav Tdnd
JOIAYES NOILVYLINVS XTHLNOW

c0
T0

Z0
10

[4Y]
10

20
10

c0
10

Z0
10

LVE69L8

9vE69L8

SrE6OLS

rrE69L8

6¢96GL8

829G6SL8

21

HHLINWS

HOIMIS

IMJIIHS

NOILdIJdDSHd WALI

INY WALI
/IWY ADIOANI

GT :d9v¥d

IWY MOHHD

dLYa HO

§€290000900T
GETS9 €g/Le/et
G€290000900T
GETIS9 €c/Le/et
0679000000%¢
PETS9 €2/12/21
§9292000900T
€ETS9 v2/50/10
0€79000000LC
0€%¥9000000LC
ZETS9 vZ/G0/10
0€79000000LC
0€%¥9000000LC
ZETS9 ¥Z/50/10
0€79000000LC
0€79000000LC
CETS9 vZ/G0/10
0€79000000LC
0€79000000LC
¢eE1s9 vZ/S0/10
0€¥9000000LC
0€79000000LC
TOTS9 €2/80/21
0€79000000LC
0€79000000LC
T0TS9 €2/80/¢21
WAN “O0°d JIEGWAN LNNODDY
# MOUHO 3IYd "ANI

y20Z/TT/10 OL €20Z/ST/ZT WOM4A

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVd

IOIYLSIA Md¥d HISIT

# HOIOANI

# JOdNIA

00005¥d¥Y *dI

GE:€G:80
v20¢/T1/10

CUWIL
+dLvd



95" TT1

7L 8VT

GG €19 ‘6E
GG €19 ‘6€
GG €19 ‘6€
05" Z8¢e
067¢8¢
0§°¢8¢
20766
20766
20°66

GZ 1I8T°1
GZ 1811
GZ 1811
86829
8G°8¢9
8G°8¢9
00°zege'

00°89F%
00°897%

00°ceEvp
00°cEv

00°¢Cel
00°¢2evp

09°G70T

GG ET9 “6€E

06°¢8¢

20766

GZ I8T'T

867829

vZ/T1/10

SIYIOL JOANIA

€c/62/2t

STYLOL JOaNHA

vZ/T1/T0

fTYLOL JOdNIA

PZ/T1/10

STYLOL JOANJIA

vZ/11/10

SIYLOL JOANHA

€c/62/21

TYLOL dOdNIA

00°2€€’T €c/6c/21
00°2Z€€’T €c/6c/2t
00°2Z€€’T €z/6c/2t

SIYLOL dOdNIA

6€TS9

70T1S9

8ETS9

LETSY

9ETS9

€0169

¢0TS9

¢0T1S9

Z01S9

o4 10
€000L0ZT-FCTIO0TO

dTSIT 40 HOVTITIA

SHEA IDILIHOYY SAOOM HILIVL 10

T0~LTCI-EC

dLT NOISIA dNVTIdN

N¥OS INI¥dINTd 71004 1O

€202C0T

dTISIT NI dd0LS SdN FHL

ISIANYHOYHW FTVYSHEE 10

9902€9916

XA¥NdWOD LINHSNDY

dYOSANVH T0

L68TI9TEQG

ONIYNIOVANNYW TYOIWIHD HLVLS

FONVINSNI AL €Z J23d 10

darT1d3dee

ANYAWOD HONYVYNSNI QUYANYLS

SHOIAYIES ALIYENDES 10

6LG65G¢C
SHOIAYES ALIY¥NDES 10

8LGSS¢C
SIOIAYHES ALIYNDES TO0

LLGSSC

LSEM dNVYTOOYIOIHD TOALINOS

22

TIOTIA

AN¥T1dN

dn

IdTLIL

JHLY.LS

YANVYLS

dLINOS

LNY WHLI

/LWY ADIOANT

91 :4DV¥d

ILWY MOHUHD

dL¥d MHD

# MOHFHO

709900000012
vZ/10/10
09L920009007%
€c/0c/ct
0929900080T¢
€2/02/01
000S0TO00TTS
€2/62/60
GZCZ9€000CTITC
€c/v1/ct
T9190000005¢
€2/10/21
00990000006¢
€Cc/v0/2Ct
00990000006¢
€C/70/2T
0099000000S¢
€C/v0/2T
WAN "0°d YIIWAN LNNODDOVY
3ILvd "ANI

pZ0Z/TT/T0 OL €20Z/ST/ZT WOYUd

ONILSIT JDIOANI dIvd
LOIY¥ISIA Mdvd

NOILdIMOSHd WAL
# dOIOANI

# JOANIA

0000S¥d¥Y *ar
GEE€G:80 UWIL

FISTT

y202/11/10 *3dLYd



09°G¥0‘T

09°G70'T

09°G70'T

09°G¥v0'T

09°G670'T

09°G%0‘T

09°S%70‘T

09°G¥0‘T

09°G70'T

09°670'T

09°G¥0'T

09°G¥0'T

09°G¥0‘T

09°GP0‘T

09°G%0‘T

pe/T1/10

vZ/11/10

PZ/11/10

vZ/T1/10

vZ/11/10

vZ/T11/10

vZ/TT/10

vZ/T1/10

vZ/11/10

7Z/11/10

vZ/T1/10

vZ/11/10

PZ/T11/10

PC/T1/10

vZ/T1/10

6€T1G9

6€TS9

6€TS9

6E€TS9

6€TG9

6€TS9

6€T1S9

6E€TS9

6€TS9

6€TS9

6E€TG9

6€T1S59

6€TS9

6€TS9

¥Z/10/10

vZ/10/10

vZ/10/10

vZ/10/10

¥Z/10/10

vZ/10/10

¥Z/T0/10

vZ/10/10

vZ/10/10

¥Z/10/10

vZ/10/10

v¢/10/10

vZ/T0/10

vZ/10/10

¥Z/T0/T0

70996100L0C¢C

709920009001

70990T000TIS

70990T000TTS
7099TTIOO0OTTITS

7099¢000900T

70992000900T

7099600080T¢

709920009001

7099¢000900T

709900000001

7099600080T¢

709920009001

709920009001

709920009001

70990000000T

dSH YEANIX/XITZEAN 10
TO0SO0TIET-HZTOTO

NJIAVL dTO0  TO
T0SC67CT-¥ZT0T0

INIVW g9 10
TO9TEEZT-PCTIO0TO

dOHSOYd g4 20
SM 10
TOPTEECT-PCTOTO

IJOHS/MEIAGIAIY 10
T08G2€ZT-FCTI0TO

YALTIHS S 10
T09GZ€ZT-¥CT0T0

SNOISSHONOD TO0
TO0EGZECT-FZTOTO

YILTIHS N 10
T0CSZECT-7ZT0T0

SNOISSHONOD/JTMNIAS OO 10
T08F2E€CT-VCT0T0

NIVINNOA YILYM AYIAODSIA 10
00£02€ZT-FCIO0TO

T00d/XATdWOD 90Td NIVW 10
T020Z€ECT-FCI0T0

NOILVODIYYI/YEALTIHS S 10
TOTOZECT-HZTOTO0

SM¥v¥d 10
T0002€2T-¥CT010

IOVIVYD SMUvd 10
000GTECT-FCTOTO

o4 <0
€000L0ZT-FCT0TO

23

LNY WHLI
/LWY FOIOANI

LT +HdDO¥d

LWY MOHHD

dL¥d ¥MHD

# MDOHHD

HLVd "ANI

¥Z02/T1/10 OL

dIIWNAN LNAODOY

€202/GT/21T WOYd

ONILSIT JDIOANI dIvVd

LOIYLSIA XMdvd

NOILdIY¥OSHd WALI
# HOIOANI

# JOdNIA

0000S57d¥Y ‘ar

GE:ES:80
y20Z/11/10

JISIT

CAWIL
tdLvYd



65°68C

6G°68¢
6G768¢

¢6°€68S

69°00C
00" TS
697162

0S8 LET
€L°VO0T
€27 Che

€6°LL8"Y

0L T6E’T
1S ¥G¢E

z1°980°2
cerzes’e

€G89
€597°89

1¢°08
12708

STYLOL ¥OANIA
6G°68¢ £€2/62/21

SIYLOL JOANHIA

69°16¢ vZ/11/10

IXARALY €2/62/C1

SIVLOL JOdNHA

LOTSYS

0FTS9

90159

S0TS9

6€1G9

6€TS9

6€TS9

6€TS9

6€TS9

6ETS9

€Z/11/21

€z/et/et

€C/vZ/11

€¢/T¢/ <l

¥Z/10/10

vZ/10/10

vZ/10/10

vZ/10/10

pZ/10/10

¥Z/10/10

vZ/10/10

09¢91000CT0T

€0€90005L0TC
€0€90€TSLOTC

€0€9000GL0TC
€0€90T000TTS

¢099v000€TOT
Z0990T000TTS
Z0997000€T0T

709920009001

709920009001

70990000000T

70990000000T

70995100L0¢CC

7099%100L02¢C

70998100L0¢¢C

ATANYH ONINVITO AYLSHTOHdN

SHITAdNS TOOHDOSHAd
SAdITadNs

SHITddNS TOOHDOSHYd
SHITAdNS ONILNO

TINA NIWAY/SMIYd €2 AON
TdNd g4 €2 LDO
TINA NIWAY/SMdYd €Z LDO

Md NNITOQOOM

NOILVOIYYI d NNATOJOOM

NIVINANOJA ONIMNIHUd

AITHMOVYX 0CZhP

dOHS HLIWSXOVTd

NIIAYL

WOISON

24

INY WAL
/IWY HDIOANI

8T :HOVYd

€e-zeg’e €z/6C/C1
09°670°T ¥Z/11/10
09°670°T ¥Z/T11/10
09°G¥0°T pZ/11/10
09°6%0°T bZ/T1/10
09°G6¥0°T ¥Z/T1/10
09°6v0°'T bZ/T1/10
09°670°T be/T1/10
IWY MOEHO 4L¥A MHD

# XMOUHD

dLvd

Pc0z/11/10 OL

“ANT

JHIGWNAN LNNODDY

€202/G1/2T WOdd

ONILSIT dIDIOANI dI¥d

LIOIYISIA Mdv¥d

NOILdIY¥OSHEA WILI

10
0-898€£¢29S
LOEYId ISNOHHIYM JITM
Z0
10
PL8VEBZGOT
Z0
10
€GTFSCCS9T
¥ N INO TVLIdVD LIVNTYM
€0
20
10
068
10
T06E€LESE-VCTOTO
10
TOLELESE-FCTOTO
10
T0L69182-7C10T0
10
T0SCP7LC-VCTOTO
10
T0S8TTISZ-VZT0TO
10
TOLOOTET-¥CT0TO
10
T0900TET-PZTIOTO
# HDIOANI # dOANIA
0000S%dY ‘dr
GE:E€G9 80 “HUWIL
¥202/11/10 :3dLYd

ATISTT



GG v9s5‘zeT
€L7TCE

gL et
€L7TCE

tSHOIOANI TIV -—-
STYLOL JOdNEA

€L7TCE

PZ/T1/10

TYLOL

Tv1S9

25

dALSdWNA NAINYEd 10
8-TT0C-2V08GCY

INIWIOYNYW HLSYM JLSYM

IWY WHLI
/IWNY HOTOANT

6T :HdOvVd

LWY MOHHO

dL¥d MHOD

# XMOHHD

09L9¢000900%
¥2/20/10
WAN "0°d YHIIWAN LNNODDY
dJLVd "ANI
p20Z/TT1/10 OL €20Z/G1/2T WOdd

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIvd
LOTYLSIA Mdvd HTISIT

NOILdIY¥OSHEA WHLI

# FDIOANI # YOANHA

00005%dV¥Y pens
GE:€G9:80 :‘UWIL
y20Z/11/10 -dLvd



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT -
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: January 11, 2024
Re: Sea Lion Aquatic Park Slide Purchase

The 2024 Budget contains an allocation of $50,000 for the replacement of the fish slide in the
kiddie pool of Sea Lion Aquatic Park.

Director Garvy has reported previously the ongoing deteriorating condition of this feature, which
is original fo the facility from 2003. In summary, it has become an issue to maintain because of its
age and the extreme amount of use it receives. It must be re-gel-coated yearly, the handrail for
the stairs will no longer remain adequately anchored to the fiberglass despite staff's ongoing
efforts, and it has started developing stress fractures in the slide surface itself that are no longer
easily or quickly repairable. All these issues have caused an increasing amount of time that the
slide is unavailable to patrons, as repairs take longer to perform and are short-lived. Age and
use has really taken its toll, but this feature has served the community well.

There are a limited number of vendors able to produce this type of equipment, but fortunately a
reputable manufacturer, Playtime, LLC, is on the District's cooperative purchasing alliance,
Sourcewell and is available through Parkreation, Inc., the District's Little Tikes playground
representative.  Playtime equipment comes highly recommended by the contractor that
replaced the pool's failed link seals last winter, who will also assist in the slide's installation this
spring. Below is an image of the replacement slide:

The cost of the new slide is $34,860, which includes the Sourcewell discount of $7,740 and a
shipping estimate of $2,400. To accommodate possible shipping charges more than the current
$2,400 estimate, staff recommends the board consider approving a purchase amount not to
exceed $36,000. The remaining $14,000 allocation will more than accommodate this feature’s
installation.

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize the purchase of a replacement kiddie pool slide
from Parkreation, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $36,000.

Thank you. 26



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 011824

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE TERMS AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A
STORMWATER EASEMENT AGREEEMENT WITH THE VILLAGE OF LISLE

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District (“Park District”) is the owner of certain real property
located at 2850 Old Tavern Rd., Lisle, lllinois, commonly referred to as Old Tavern Park (“Park
Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Village of Lisle (“Village”) owns, operates, and maintains a stormwater
collection system, including certain ancillary facilities and improvements (collectively, the
“Sewer System”), throughout its corporate boundaries, and desires to install a new storm sewer
line and other related improvements across portions of the Park Property to improve system
performance in the area (“Planned Improvements”); and

WHEREAS, in order to facilitate the installation of the Planned Improvements, the
Village requires certain temporary and permanent easement rights in, over, across, along and
upon certain portions of the Park Property; and

WHEREAS, the Village and Park District have negotiated for the grant of certain
temporary and permanent easements in, over, across, along and upon certain portions of the
Park Property to permit the installation and maintenance of the Planned Improvements, and to
otherwise assist the Village with the overall operation and maintenance of the Sewer System in
and around the Park Property (“Easement Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the Park District has determined that it is in the public interest and in the
interest of intergovernmental cooperation to grant such easements to the Village, subject to
the terms and conditions of the Easement Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Park District has the authority to grant such easements pursuant to
Articles 8-1 and 8-11 of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois (70 ILCS 1205/8-1 and 8-
11); and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to formally establish their respective rights and obligations
with respect to the ownership, installation, construction, use, maintenance, and repair of the
Planned Improvements.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle
Park District, DuPage County, lllinois (“Park Board”), as follows:

Section 1. The Park Board hereby finds that the foregoing preambles to this Resolution are

true and correct and incorporates them and the definitions set forth and exhibits referred to
therein, in this Resolution in their entireties.

27



Section 2. The Park Board hereby determines that it is in the public interest and in the
interest of intergovernmental cooperation to grant temporary and permanent easements to
the Village of Lisle, subject to the terms and conditions of the Easement Agreement as herein
approved.

Section 3. The Park Board hereby approves the form, terms, and provisions of the proposed
Easement Agreement by and between the Park District and Village of Lisle, substantially as
presented to the Park Board at this meeting, with such non-material modifications thereto as
the President of the Park Board, in consultation with legal counsel, shall approve, which
approval shall be conclusively evidenced by the President’s execution thereof.

Section 4. The Park Board hereby authorizes, empowers and directs the President and
Secretary of the Park Board to execute, attest and deliver or file, or cause to be delivered and
filed, as applicable, for and on behalf of the Park District, the Easement Agreement and to
execute, attest, deliver or file, or cause to be delivered or filed, as applicable, such other
instruments, and to take such other actions, as are reasonably necessary or desirable to carry
out the provisions of and effect the intent and purposes of this Resolution and of the Easement
Agreement, all without further necessity of action by the Park Board.

Approved this 18" day of January, 2024 by roll call vote as follows:

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

Abstain:

President, Board of Park Commissioners

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners

28



SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned , do hereby certify that | am Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners of
the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois, and as such official, | am keeper of the records,
ordinances, files and seal of said Park District; and,

| hereby certify that the foregoing instrument is a true and correct copy of the

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE TERMS AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A
STORMWATER EASEMENT AGREEEMENT WITH THE VILLAGE OF LISLE

adopted at a duly called Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park
District, held in Lisle, lllinois, in said District at 7:00 p.m. on the 18t day of January, 2024.

| do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution were
conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that said
meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice
of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that said
meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act
of the State of lllinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Park District Code of the
State of lllinois, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said
Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said Lisle Park
District in Lisle, lllinois this 18" day of January, 2024.

Secretary
Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District

[SEAL]

29



Recording Requested by and When
Recorded Return to:

M. Neal Smith
550 Warrenville Road, Suite 460
Lisle, lllinois 60532

PIN: 08-04-301-080

STORMWATER EASEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS STORMWATER EASEMENT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ___
day of , 2024, by and between Lisle Park District, an Illinois park district and unit of local
government (“Park District”), and Village of Lisle, an lllinois municipal corporation (“Village”). Park
District and Village are hereinafter sometimes individually referred to as a “Party” or collectively
referred to as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Park District is the fee simple owner of certain real property located at 2850 Old
Tavern Rd, Lisle, IL 60532, commonly referred to as Old Tavern Park (“Park Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Village owns, operates, and maintains a stormwater collection system, including
certain ancillary facilities and improvements, throughout its corporate boundaries, and desires to
construct and rehabilitate certain stormwater drainage improvements, including installation of a large
drainage box culvert and other related improvements across portions of the Park Property to improve
system performance in the area (“Planned Improvements”); and

WHEREAS, in order to facilitate the Planned Improvements, the Village requires certain
temporary and permanent easement rights in, over, across, along and upon certain portions of the Park
Property; and

WHEREAS, the Park District has determined that it is in the public interest and in the interest of
intergovernmental cooperation to grant such easements to the Village, subject to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Park District has the authority to grant such easements pursuant to Articles 8-1
and 8-11 of the Park District Code of the State of lllinois (70 ILCS 1205/8-1 and 8-11); and

30



WHEREAS, the Parties desire to formally establish their respective rights and obligations with
respect to the ownership, installation, construction, use, maintenance, and repair of the Planned
Improvements.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained in this Agreement, and
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged,
the Parties agree as follows:

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated in and made a
part of this Agreement as though fully set forth herein.

2. Grant of Temporary Construction Easement. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement, Park District hereby grants to Village, and any of Village’s agents, representatives,
employees, contractors, subcontractors, material suppliers, successors or assigns, a temporary
construction easement under, over, on and across those portions of the Park Property legally described
and depicted in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference (“Temporary
Construction Easement Premises”), for the purpose of constructing the Planned Improvements
(“Temporary Construction Easement”).

3: Term of Temporary Construction Easement. The Temporary Construction Easement
granted pursuant to paragraph 2 of this Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date of this Agreement
and shall expire thirty (30) days after final completion of the Planned Improvements, unless extended in
writing by Park District in Park District’s sole discretion.

4. Grant of Non-exclusive Permanent Access and Maintenance Easement. Subject to the
terms and conditions of this Agreement, Park District hereby grants to Village, and any of Village’s
agents, representatives, employees, contractors, subcontractors, material suppliers, successors or
assigns, a non-exclusive permanent access and maintenance easement over and across those portions
of the Park Property legally described and depicted in Exhibit A (“Access and Maintenance Easement
Premises” and, together with the Temporary Construction Easement Premises collectively referred to as
the “Easement Premises”) for access, ingress, and egress for vehicles and pedestrians solely for the
inspection, maintenance and repair of the Planned Improvements (the “Access and Maintenance
Easement”). The Village shall provide at least 30 days advance notice of any major maintenance,
including any construction or reconstruction.

5. Term of the Permanent Access and Maintenance Easement. The Access and
Maintenance Easement granted pursuant to paragraph 4 of this Agreement shall begin following final
completion of the Planned Improvements and shall be perpetual in nature. Notwithstanding the above,
the Parties hereto, or their successors or assigns, may mutually agree in writing to terminate the Access
and Maintenance Easement at any time.

6. Scope of Work. The construction of the Planned Improvements shall be performed
substantially in accordance with the plans, specifications, drawings, and other related documents
prepared by Civiltech Engineering, Inc. and attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by
reference. (“Final Plans”). At the completion of the Planned Improvements, the Village will provide the
Park District with a copy of the final as-built plans.

Page 2 of 10

31



7. Additional Easement Conditions. In addition to the other terms and conditions set forth
in this Agreement, the Temporary Construction Easement and Access and Maintenance Easement,
together with any ancillary rights given to Village under this Agreement, shall be subject to the following
conditions:

(a) Park District reserves the right of access to and use of the Easement Premises in any
manner not inconsistent with the rights granted to Village under this Agreement, including but not
limited to the right to install landscaping, gardens, shrubs, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots, and
ingress and egress roadways on the Easement Premises that do not then or later conflict with the
Planned Improvements or the easement rights granted hereunder.

(b) Village shall notify Park District at least seven (7) days prior to commencement of any
excavation, construction, repair, maintenance, staging, site preparation, or other work or activity on the
Easement Premises. The Parties shall reasonably cooperate with respect to the commencement, timing,
and location of such work or activity so as to protect the public at large and to avoid any interference
with Park District’s use of the Park Property or the Easement Premises. Village shall also provide Park
District with a copy of the construction schedule for the Planned Improvements as the same may be
revised from time to time and otherwise give Park District reasonable advance notice of any planned
activities on the Easement Premises that may affect Park District's conduct of its normal activities and
use of the Park Property.

(c) All construction or other work or activity performed by any entity within the Easement
Premises shall be performed in a safe and sound manner and in accordance with all applicable federal,
state and local laws, including the ordinances and regulations of the Village of Lisle and Lisle Park District
and conducted in a manner so as to avoid damage to the Park Property.

(d) The Temporary Construction Easement and Access and Maintenance Easement shall be
used and enjoyed solely by Village and its duly authorized agents, representatives, employees,
contractors, subcontractors, material suppliers, successors or assigns, and Village shall not assign its

easement rights in whole or in part to any other person or entity.

(f) The Park Property, including the Easement Premises, shall at all times be kept free of
accumulations of debris, waste and garbage resulting from the Planned Improvements.

(e) No equipment, machinery or materials shall be brought or permitted to come onto or
remain on any portion of the Park Property other than the Temporary Construction Easement Premises,
subject to such reasonable restrictions, if any, as shall be specified by Park District.

(g) Park District shall have the right at any time to:

(i) impose reasonable weight and load restrictions on the Easement Premises which Park
District reasonably determines are necessary or advisable under the circumstances; and

(ii) seek an emergency court order to suspend the Temporary Construction Easement or
the Access and Maintenance Easement for safety or health reasons.

Page 3 of 10

32



(h) Park District shall have the right to enter upon the Easement Premises at any time(s) to
inspect, maintain or repair the Park Property, to determine Village’s compliance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, and for any other lawful purpose(s). Park District's reservation of such
rights or its failure to exercise same shall not impose or create any responsibility or liability on Park
District or affect, reduce or nullify in any way Village’s obligations under this Agreement. Village shall
cooperate with Park District’s reasonable requests to inspect the Easement Premises. Notwithstanding
anything to the contrary herein, both Parties understand and acknowledge that the Village shall be
solely responsible for maintenance and repair of the Planned Improvements.

8. Hazardous Materials. No explosives or flammable or hazard materials of any kind shall
be transported across, brought upon, or stored or deposited on, the Park Property (except as needed for
vehicles or equipment for the Planned Improvements provided that Village and its contractors shall be
liable for any damage to or contamination of Park Property resulting from such activity or use). As used
in this Agreement, "Hazardous Materials" means any hazardous or toxic substances, materials or
wastes, including, but not limited to solid, semi-solid, liquid or gaseous substances which are toxic,
ignitable, corrosive, carcinogenic or otherwise dangerous to human, plant or animal health or well-being
and those substances, materials, and wastes listed in the United States Department of Transportation
Table (49 CFR 972.101) or by the Environmental Protection Agency as hazardous substances (40 CFR Part
302) and amendments thereto or such substances, materials, and wastes regulated under any applicable
local, state or federal law including, without limitation, any material, waste or substance which is (m
petroleum, (i) asbestos, (iii) polychlorinated biphenyls, (iv) designated as "hazardous substances"
pursuant to Section 1251 et. seq. (33 U.S.C. Section 1321) or listed pursuant to Section 1004 of the
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C. Section 6901 et. seq. (42 U.S.C. Section 6903), or (vi)
defined as a "hazardous substance" pursuant to Section 101 of the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation and Liability Act, 42 U.S.C. Section 9601 et. seq. (42 U.S.C. Section 9601) or any
other applicable environmental law.

9. Restoration Obligations. Upon termination of the Temporary Construction Easement by
expiration or otherwise, or upon completion of any work contemplated by this Agreement and
performed pursuant to the Access and Maintenance Easement granted pursuant to paragraph 4, Village
at its sole cost and expense shall restore the Easement Premises, and any other affected portion(s) of
Park Property, to the same or better condition as existed immediately prior to the commencement of
any activity thereon by Village and replace all lost or destroyed items. All restoration, repair and
replacement shall be completed to the reasonable satisfaction of Park District within thirty (30) days
after the termination of the Temporary Construction Easement or upon completion of any work
contemplated by this Agreement and performed pursuant to the Access and Maintenance Easement
granted pursuant to paragraph 4, or if due to weather conditions or other circumstances which in the
Village’s or Park District's opinion would make any such restoration, repair and replacement inadvisable,
then within such later time period as Park District reasonably shall request.

10. Assumption of Risk. Village shall conduct its operations on the Park Property entirely at
its own risk. To the fullest extent permitted by the laws of the State of lllinois, Village hereby forever
waives, relinquishes and discharges and holds harmless Park District, its elected and appointed officials,
officers, employees, agents, and volunteers from any and all claims of every nature whatsoever, which
Village may have at any time against Park District, its elected and appointed officials, officers,
employees, agents, and/or volunteers, including without limitation claims for personal injury or property
damage sustained or incurred by Village or any person claiming by, through or under Village, relating

Page 4 of 10

33



directly or indirectly to the Planned Improvements, the construction of the Planned Improvements or
the exercise of the rights and privileges granted hereunder.

11. Indemnification. Village shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Park District, its
elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers against and from any and all
liabilities, claims, losses, costs, damages and expenses of every nature whatsoever, including without
limitation reasonable attorneys' and paralegal fees, suffered, incurred or sustained by any such
indemnified persons, including without limitation liabilities for the death of or injury to any person or
the loss, destruction or theft of or damage to any property, relating directly or indirectly to, or arising
directly or indirectly from, the exercise by Village, its employees, agents, or contractors, or any other
person acting on its or their behalf, or with its or their authority or permission, of the rights and
privileges granted Village under this Agreement. Village shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Park
District against and from any and all claims, losses, costs, damages and expenses, including without
limitation reasonable attorneys' and paralegal fees, suffered, sustained or incurred by Park District as a
result of Village’s breach of any provision of this Agreement or otherwise incurred by Park District in
enforcing the terms of this Agreement.

12. Insurance.

(a) Village shall keep in full force and effect at all times during this Agreement commercial
general liability insurance, including contractual liability coverage, Workers' Compensation insurance,
and such other types of insurance in such amounts and with such companies or self-insurance pools as
are reasonably acceptable to Park District, but, in any event, not less than the coverages and amounts
set forth in Exhibit D. The minimum insurance coverage specified in this Paragraph 12 may be provided
by self-insurance, participation in a risk management pool, commercial policies of insurance, or a
combination thereof. Village shall name the Park District, its elected and appointed officials, officers,
employees, agents, and volunteers as an additional insured on any such insurance, and shall provide
Park District with a copy of a Certificate of Insurance and Additional Insured Endorsement evidencing
same prior to commencing any work or activity on the Park Property, and said insurance shall not be
modified, terminated, canceled or not renewed without at least thirty (30) days advanced written notice
to the Park District.

(b) In addition to, and in furtherance and not in limitation of, Village’s insurance obligations
set forth above, and at no cost to Park District, Village shall require any contractor(s) or subcontractor(s)
performing any of the work contemplated by this Agreement to obtain and keep in full force and effect
for so long as any claim relating to the Planned Improvements legally may be asserted, comprehensive
general liability and property damage insurance written to include the coverages and for not less than
the minimum limits, or greater if required by law, as provided in Exhibit D attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference, and to otherwise comply with all other requirements set forth
therein. Village shall similarly require any contractor(s) or subcontractor(s) performing any of the work
contemplated by this Agreement to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Park District in accordance
with and as more fully set forth in Subsection D of Exhibit D attached hereto.

13. No Liens. Village shall not cause or suffer or permit to be created any mechanics' or
materialmen's liens or claims against the Park Property. Village shall defend, indemnify and hold
harmless Park District from and against any such claims or liens.

Page 5 of 10

34



14. Termination. The Temporary Construction Easement and the Access and Maintenance
Easement granted to Village hereunder may be suspended or terminated as follows:

(a) When work is taking place in the Easement Premises, the Park District may suspend the
Temporary Construction Easement or the Access and Maintenance Easement immediately upon written
notice to Village in the event Village or its contractors(s) shall fail to procure or maintain the insurance
required, or shall fail to provide evidence of such insurance coverage as required, under paragraph 12,
above. Any suspension of the Temporary Construction Easement or the Access and Maintenance
Easement shall be lifted and the Easements will be back in full force and effect upon compliance with
insurance requirements.

(b) Park District may terminate the Temporary Construction Easement or the Access and
Maintenance Easement upon Village’s failure to remedy, or obtain remedy by its contractor(s), of any
breach of any term or condition of this Agreement (other than paragraph 12 regarding insurance) no
sooner than thirty (30) days after written notice of such breach is delivered to Village; or

(c) Park District may terminate the Temporary Construction Easement or the Access and
Maintenance Easement immediately upon abandonment of the Planned Improvements by Village or its
contractor(s), upon written notice to Village. For the purposes of this subparagraph, abandonment shall
be deemed to have occurred in the event no activity is conducted on the Planned Improvements for a
period of sixty (60) consecutive days once the work has commenced, save for force majeure or casualty;
provided, however, that the Village will not be deemed to have abandoned the Planned Improvements
after they are complete; provided, further, that the Village will not be deemed to have abandoned the
Planned Improvements upon submittal of a written statement that they are not abandoned and
maintenance of the insurance required in this Agreement.

15. No Waiver. No waiver of any rights which Park District has in the event of any default or
breach by Village under this Agreement shall be implied from failure by Park District to take any action
on account of such breach or default, and no express waiver shall affect any breach or default other
than the breach or default specified in the express waiver and then only for the time and to the extent
therein stated.

16. Tort Immunity. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed or deemed to
diminish or constitute a waiver or relinquishment of the rights, privileges, defenses and immunities
available or afforded to either Party under the lllinois Local Governmental and Governmental
Employee's Tort Immunity Act or under other State statutes affording similar protections.

17. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. There are no third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement,
intended or otherwise, and no claim as a third-party beneficiary under this Agreement may or shall be
made, or be valid against, either Party.

18. Notice. All notices provided for herein shall be served upon the Parties by personal
delivery, email, fax or Certified United States mail, return receipt requested, at the following locations,
or at such other location or locations as the Parties may from time to time designate in writing:

Notice to Park District: Notice to Village:
Page 6 of 10

35



Director of Parks and Recreation Village Manager

Lisle Park District Village of Lisle
1925 Ohio Street 925 Burlington Ave
Lisle, IL 60532 Lisle, IL 60532

Notices shall be deemed given when received by the Party to whom it was sent.

19. Integration. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Parties with
respect to the use of the Park Property by Village in connection with the Planned Improvements and
cannot be modified except in a writing, dated subsequent to the date hereof and signed by both Parties.

20. Multiple Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which
shall be an original, but all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same instrument. In the
event any signature is delivered by facsimile or by email delivery of a scanned PDF file, such signature
shall create a valid and binding obligation of the Party with the same force and effect as if the facsimile
or scanned PDF page were an original thereof.

21. No Joint Venture. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to create any joint
venture or partnership between the Parties. Neither Park District nor Village shall have the power to
bind or obligate the other except as to the extent expressly set forth in this Agreement.

22. Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of lllinois.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each Party has caused this Agreement to be executed by a duly
authorized officer thereof, as of the year and date first above written.

LISLE PARK DISTRICT VILLAGE OF LISLE
President, Board of Park Commissioners President
ATTEST: ATTEST:
Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners Village Clerk

Page 7 of 10

36



STATE OF ILLINOIS ) SS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, do hereby certify that

, personally known to me to be the President of the Lisle Park District, an Illinois park
district and unit of local government, and , personally known to me to be the
Secretary of said Lisle Park District, and personally known to me to be the same persons whose
names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person and
severally acknowledged that, as President and Secretary of said Lisle Park District, they signed,
sealed and delivered the said instrument in their respective official capacities, pursuant to authority
given by the Board of Park Commissioners of said park district as the free and voluntary act and
deed of said park district, for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

GIVEN under my hand and seal this day of ,2024.

Notary Public

STATE OF ILLINOIS )SS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County, in the State aforesaid, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT and of Village of
Lisle, personally known to me to be the same persons whose names are subscribed to the foregoing
instrument, appeared before me this day in person, and acknowledged that they signed, sealed and
delivered the said instrument as their free and voluntary act, for the uses and purposes therein set
forth.

GIVEN under my hand and seal this day of , 2024,

Notary Public

Page 8 of 10

37



EXHIBIT A

Access and Maintenance Easement Premises

Page 9 of 10

38



EXHIBIT A

Access and Maintenance Easement Premises

Page 9 of 10

39



B | 40 0z=.1 czellL ava 10L6'8LE LEQ XY m ocmm.mw*..:.m TaL

INLYd 080038  (3.00,004 001) 3 [ 11 SIPH woudd, DA dApH 159104 €70

szor o0 sk s S SO Sk o AL Sy u.aﬁw.&zﬁﬁ s |44 e @00 19009 71 IIH Aw PAUQ AP 159104 €70
720 I N pereorasy evyvampen e INI 'SILVIOSSY \W [ TaY

226000-#91  ON HMMM m #1OIOMVHO | 9V A8 NMWEG i = 10 K1adasd sl 51 BumD Sl
5 HouvSO3 INOSSIION Ml NOSTT 0UON LHoMAd0D

¥ ﬁ w N§§|—M.w| SNOLLVIATYEgY AN LBHS 6P HIHON-LNS3-00% 8665 T - L

2508 1 T

NIV NOLONTHNE S76
151 40 30VTIA

YOS ARIVdTId AIAUNS

SONTY STIH NOWMIA M €207 'OV J3GATTGR— 40 AV 5T SML auvd

AV 3 L¥HL U230 AG3MIH OO DM SIUVDOSSY NOUTMYH-LTYMID

S5 (21 0 Aun0o § [ \ ;
(om0 ivis e | ? y | z 119 1y GHOVES 36 v TP oNO%Q OB T(TNT LovINGD T
3 : £
AUVYOLUNED SHOAIANNS o & v A 1cCCe / JCTIN VT v i3 1¥7d SIHL NOJ NOISNINIG
g2 | LY Td LINFINSSTSSY FCTISTNY T | \ I TWIS 10N 00 JOXIHL SLiv WASID ONY 1334 By Saav s STwiea 1
g i £
) 7 157 ETRREUATIATAE
4§ | 107 = STION SHOAMNS
g 5
g B
s
8

AN

NENS
NAIENYFd

NOISSINNO NYTd 4O NYRMIVHO
u8

“SININGAOHN| JOVYNIVHO MILVMNEOLS S.30vTIA 3HL 40 JONVNILNIVR

ONY NOILYYIdD ¥3dOdd 3HL HLIM F4IAMAINI OL S¥ 05 HINNVA ANY NI A34ILTV 38 LON
TIVHS Y34V 3HL 40 SIAvMD IHL IOVTIA IHL 30 LNISNOD NILLIW ¥ODid LNOHLM ININISYI
QIVS NIHLW 50 ‘NOdN 'Ni ¥0 SIUMDVA SIOVTIA JHL HIAG 5O NO 039¥1d 38 LON TIVKS
'SION3S ONIONTON! 'SNOLLONHLSED ‘SISO HONS T1¥ ¥04 AL¥IdOHd LIIENS IHL NOJA

SIONITY ‘37511 40 39VTIA_‘NOISSINNOD NYTd
40 Ava SHL G310

oz "av

(30VdNG 40 ALNNOD
s5

(sloNTY 40 i

¥ 30 NOLYTIVISNI SNIGNTONI SININIAOHANI 30VNIvEQ MILVAIEOLS GNGOHI MOTIE ONY

QNNOD 3A0BY A1YH3A0 ONV NIVLNIVA 'LO3ASNI '30v1d3d IAON3Y ‘dlvd3d ‘LONAISHOIIY

"TIVISNI "LONMISNOD OL 'SNOISSY ONY SH0SS3I0NS IAUDISSI SLI GNY ‘SIONITY

‘TSN 40 I9VTIA FHL OL GALNVYEO ONY 803 U3ANISI AB3UIH I ININASYI IWSHIINI NY

TRIAFVI 30 INVED

i

\\.oo 0Z=1,00°49vL=4
<l

—_—
—_—
—

FVLZ=T 30 L9YL=Y-

(L6Z)(M.S0,6LSIN),
08 3,LZ,92EIN

<
Noiswiagns waanvg (G
A2 SR emason

% 10T s &b on £6£69-£/4 000 43d
LINIWFSY3I 3OVNIVEQ

~ NYoLS
S
/

gy
<85

INVN NI/ IdL ISYTTd

50730 10 43040034

W X000 v —oz av 0

—_—
M8 5.9LN="HD
2178nd ASVION

—oz gv
SIHL Tv3S TISOLON ONY GNYH AW H3ONN NIAID

40 Ava

HLHOS L3S NEMIH STSONG ONY S3S71

3HL 804 1OV AHVINNTOA ONv 3344 v Sv ININNMISN) SIHL ¥3AT30 NV NOIS QI ASHL IVHL 5420,

£9°8C=17 .

AYQ TTT3HL MO SIONITI 'AINAOD 39YdNG S0 321330 S.4I04093Y THL NI GOITM.
B9E=HO,
00°108 L=

404 03114 SYM T WIENN INFADMLSNI LYRL AJLE3D

ABIHIH 00 'SIONITH UINNOD 30¥dNA 804 SATIT 4O ¥3050I3d S¥ ‘GINUISHIONA IHL
(30vdNa 40 ANAOI
ss
(SONITY 40 VIS
VI SEaeN

G39QIMONNIY GNV NOSHId NI AVQ SIHL IW JH0438 O3YV3Iddy “UVIIIUNID INIO9FHOS 3HL Jdid NO¥I "ONA \
DL GIBNAISENS F4v SIAVN ISOHM FNVS 3HL I8 OL I OF NHONX ATIVNOSHTd R OHN 0
- o N ~
a
T awr oA i~ 00 43 ST SELOATHY 308
uu S e s
'NOWDNELSNOD ¥04 03A¥3S3y¥ LNINISYI

L¥HL Adue3) AB383H 09 \'
‘GvS3H0Ly VLS ONV ALNNOD JHL 03 NV NI I/18Nd AMYION ¥ I I -8001 M.02,2£.01S

03500050 LNINISVT

Govena s sunnoo NIENYII S /}\nﬂh/ > ~
(sonm o uvis E2, A w1 dsvannos — —— —
AT IWIN . ST~ 4% ~— o7
3 Pk 7 a3s0s0sa (NS —
S \ ﬂ.? ~— T ONUSIHT ININIY] — — —
o \.
ssauy &
& . P ~~ anao1
— 227 2.92082657 N\, 0 — ~
A4 N GOICTN NTIGONTE W0z = uouy 1
_ . . N.GNSTYH NIIGNYIS
oz av 10 4v0 = smi 1v aznos o wolie00 NENSTH NAIGNYE (e )
QYS3H01% NOJIHL TUU GNY TIALS FHL MIONN INVS IHL 10TV 1 T I T TAAA
aww_oazmonsoy sauim ‘S5o0 G- s Ony SIunmvis 46 Goonouy ni aHoTY SYIATNNG HOVYTTYAM

SY ONv HLH04 135 NIFYIHI SISOJHNd ONY SISN JHL H0J4 'NOIHIH NMOHS SY C3LIVId 38 0L
3Nvs 3L 03Sned Svh 43I0 HINS S¥ ON_3N0RY 03940530 AL¥I0US M1 J0 G3NNO IHL @ a o 0z
R e S S S IVHL AJUH3D Of SI SiHI

ATVOS DIMdAVID

(39VelNG 40 ALNPOD

ss
(SIONIT 40 UviS
VIS SO
SIONITY “ALNNOD 39¥d 10 NI "ONINNI9IE 4O LNIOd 3HI OL 1334 69'9% 404 IS3M SONOJIS L0 STUNNIW (0 SII60IQ §S HINOS JONIHL 11334 BO'OL 404 ISIN SONODTS 0Z SAUMNN 25 SIOI0 01 HINOS

30NIHL 1331 ££85 404 1SV SONODIS SO SIUMNIN ST SIIOI0 9L HINOS FINFHL ‘1331 LTS 404 1SV3 SONOJIS S SIUNNIN LS SIIIIA ZE HINOS 3INTHL 1331 Z8'6L 404 ISV SONODTS 22 SHUMNIN

92 §33030 £ HLHON FONIHL 13T4 G101 J0 HIONTT DY WY H04 1334 £#101 40 HIINIT QHOHO ¥ SNIAVH ‘ISIM SONGDIS 05 SIUANIN 65 ST9IQ €L HIHON 40 ONIYIE GHOHO ¥ ONAYH L334 00'10#1
4O S/UQVH v ONIAVH 'WION JAYONOD JAMND ¥ ONIFE 9Z1 101 GIYS JO NI HINOS 341 INOTY INIMNUNOI FONIHL ‘ONINNIOIE 4O INIOd L O1 L334 69BE 0 HIONT] JHY NY 404 1334 6IBE 40 HIINIT
QHOHD ¥ ONIAVH 'LSIH SONOIIS 8% SIUNNIN IG STOIQ 9L KISON 40 ONMVIA GHOHI v ONAVH L334 00'1061 40 SNIQVY ¥ INAYH IAYND GIVS '9Li 101 GIVS 40 NI HINOS 3HL ONIZE HISON IAVINOD SI
LYHL 3AMND ¥ 40 DUV JHL ONOTY ATHIUSIH IONIHL ‘NOSWIGENS NIIBNVIE SHIATNE HOVTIVM QIS NI 1L 10T 0 ¥INH0D LSIMHLAOS FHL OSTV NG 921 107 OIVS 40 HINYOD LSYIHLNOS FHL 1Y ONIONINGD

SMOTI04 SV QIISIO '19ICL=546\H ININNOOA SV 961 'Ll WIB0IO0 (IQHOO3Y SOIUIML L¥7d ML
0L OMIGH0IIV "NVIGRIN TYdiONId GAlHL L 40 1SY3 D1 3I9NVH 'HLYON B dMSNMOL 'S GNY » SNOUDTS 40 L4¥d 4O NOISWGENS v ONFG NOISWOBNS NIENY3E SHIAUNG HOYIVA NI 921 107 40 Lavdl 1vhi

INTWASYA 40 LV1d

080-10£~+0~80 ‘Nid




EXHIBIT B

Final Plans

Page 10 of 10

41



b-S 40 1-S 133HS - 03SIA3Y £207 ¥3BNILAIS - 31va [ —
143IAIND  MOT443A0 31S11 40 IDVTIIA - 03SIA3 QVLSITLVH "0 - QINIIHD suecesoeaey ooseeisocorey  HOILTIAID
Mz m»wwxm, 39ven0 [ 334D 110H HIAO OVOH NH3AVL @10 EESE 3WVdROY Y - 03N9IS3 £¥109 Sjounl; 'ese IIM
1330S | ivioL | ALNNGD [ NOILI3S TVNIGNLIONOT ONV NVid TWHINID BESEY IWvanon - Nmvad 0071 QNS "30e1d I OML
— 107 burysed
NVI1d snoujwnyg bunsix3

ALNNOD F9vdNad .
NOILY1I718YH3IY LY43IATND avod NYIAVL 10
NOI123S TVNIANLIONOT ANV NVId TVYINTI

‘w0133n43su02 bulinp 3s0ddns N
pue wayj punoie SjeAedx3 “ujewss &7 2
— 01 saumanuys abeusesp bunsix3g

Pl
sywr
wawase3 bunsix3 TTTTTT7TT7777777 uodN.IsU0I9Yy L
HDJ13XS NOILVDO01 Wwawared |~ ureway 03 3.1y pue
S 2 wswase3 auewsdd pasodosd  TITIIIIITIIIITIT | NN AJET T TR N e - \\ ‘suoway3g bunybry ‘ubis bunsix3
lent ﬁ 4_ z“ U4 BUNSIXT v —r—r e P4 “dAy *sanury dAy sywrt
" 15U u0132n.135U032,
o 3 \V\ auyjsen bunsix3 ——A 4 “.w%:www_wmmznumz /. \w:%c nw\m faw
& = A
‘ LB — 1= uey 123ep bUNSIX3 i b i v < T
N BT Lol ik b . J
* ] " Lh NS 2119813 punosbispupn bunsixy  ———3 s < AP
R, ydajay punosbispun bunsixy  —— 1 H00:0% g, \ v
[ oyt oam 19mas AieJiues BuiSIXd <t~ C
_ 7 3 _ N uoljesoq NEEND) R — \ M x
‘Wd PIE ‘301 abuey — 2f04d 49M3S Wi0)S Bunsixy @~ WO‘W\\ e Vx . _ W -
&8 N zg'€zs 213 bunsixg —' 23
l{EGER] deudry 6unsix3g 1104 N A 8
40 SpwWIT — / 2\ X ALY - A\
A v \ T X b
2 . uonenesx3 Jo wojjog

‘SU0131PUOI 430G
404 pajieiap s qeys doj ay) '940Ja43y) (3(qIxa|y 4o pibis S1 9INNAS Y]
343y M UMOUNUN S| J] “3]qe[Iereun B 9n3dnals Siy3 Jo) suejd Buiisix3 'S

= N
ureway 03 |jem bulujeray
339.45u0) busixg

_> 0S'vI/L *A3]3 149AU]

F.0-19 N \ F .6-5L
A EN L AN\
. M TR 7 N\
\ Yemapls /44 suur voizesedxy —! ,//w.
! 3\ 0-§ A N L N
| f -
/ Ausepunog \y, //

/Al Aempooj4/urejdpoor4
)
\

radid jioaind @ pZ Y3
ul pakanuod s «wm\u\\

X

“yJom ayj 104 piq 2314d Jiun dyl 1@ paysiuiny Ajfenide Aiuenb ayy
104 pired aq [[ImM 10]2B1IU0D BY] “IIAIMOY ¥I0M 3y] Jo 3d0ds ul abuey>s
e 404 u01Jesuadod |euoI}IPPE 104 ISNeI aq JOU [[eys SuOIIelJeA Yins
“sjefiajew jo Buliapio Jo U011INIISU0d 03 Jojud sjuawisnfpe panosdde
A1eSS330U 2YEW pue UOIINJIISUOD MU BUI1IZ)JE S|Ie1ap PUB SUOISUIWIP
bu13sixa AJ113A plaly |[eYS 10]13813U0) BYL "SUOJIBIIEA UOIIINIISUO [eUIOU
03 1algns aue pue uoewsoul A3AINS pue SJISIA Plaly WoLj uaxe]

uaaq arey ai1nidniis m::m~xb 3Yy) 0] 2AN1)e|31 S|IeJ3P pUe SUOISUSWIP UB|d |

=

qmuui bunsix3

JdJweyd Sy X ke aney |jeys sabpa 21845u0d> pasodxa [IY € puod 30y Jo mo|4 [ewioN <
‘pajeo> Axoda aq [feys (3) pajeubisap sieq uawWadIouiRy ‘g i
.
‘SU0113N115G0 MOy [e13udlod 2Inpas
0} 3/qiseay se [ewuiw Se aq 1SNW u01INIISU0D gejs doj 10y yiomasied |
SILON TVHINID
‘PaJOU BSIMIBYI0 S5IIUN Peoy uidane] pjo D 01 sajbue bl e 3Je UMOYS SUOISUAW[]
‘sabprig Aemybiy 40y suopesiyrads ubiseq 352 buizoor
26p1ig g4Y7 OLHSYY 1Ua.11nd Y] jo NOILD3S TVYNIANLIONOT vo.dy 23915u0)
Sjuawaunbas yyim sa1dwod pue 2.4n3dN.a3s ureway 03 s|fembuip bunsixy — — deadiy bunsix3
Jo 3/A15 ay) J0J 3U0 |BIIWOUOIS Ue 0SLIL = "h913 —urew 433epm e 21 buisix3 —19mas Aiejues o .zl bunsix3 \
s1 ubisap ayy “sueyd ayj uo umoys buipeo] _ 1 MeMl S/n . o i . siz
ubisap ayj 404 23enbape Ajjeininis si sneiea mmu:‘mww\QEMWMmu“w M;M - = y Q Q .\dexﬁwwr@ﬂww
ubisap abpliq siy3 ‘J21/3q pue ‘uoijew o ul W\:EWQ 1enoway -5 asle= [ - N LELIL =033
i ! %rl
aBpajmouy Jo 353q 2y3 01 1yl 4413423 | WaHESS BUIRAIIGHGT Bue ustd [eiausy [-& I8 APLO qers doy pasodosg — \— 3l 5/0 ozt
i3 X7
e S133HS 40 X3AnI T = ——
% T -— = N
aul7 punoin bunsix3 — | ! Salsep salepn | 4&, st
43 : =
4 v:m\sm\:m_ zr9-g i ; zl1'g9-9 =L
: T 1 = e
295500-190 + fuawastojuiay) isd 000109 = A4 |5 s 9933 .21 9933 20
P = sd 'E =0, B 4 d. ",
IS QUISTIH T AH0930 LR 4 IRAIEIIMRLID, RR20E 04 aueq over oa1sq et oxer (1194173 3 Buoiw)
_— S1INN 97314 \Mm‘\s‘bm‘w‘t‘m' 3 — ‘|||w‘
u Fu0-LL F.0-L1 Saliep 11eMpesH
S$3SS3HLS N9IS3a
! peoy uiarel plo H—=
"92e/Ins Bujieam auniny 104 1) "bS/#0S Mol PR 5% —
(348A1n) uoje pa.nseapl) sjjempea@H N0 03 N0 .6-9€1
£6-7H ONIQvVO1
uonip3 416
‘'su0ied1y130ds ubisaq abplig a4¥7 0LHSYV 0202 W0132N135U02 BUIINP PaIN0IdP Bq [1IM D1Jjel) Peoy ulaAe ] pjo D1jjel] Jo aoueusiuien
SNOILYDI4123dS N9IS3a
‘UMOUNUN 1BBA U0J1INIISUOD (pus YyINOS BY) 1€ ,0-Z1 01 PuUS YIJOou BY) je .9-ZI WLy s3jien
TS QYLSTILVH T AN09RUO NMONJNN YV 1Y¥IATND ONILSIXI FHL YOJ ONIQYOT ANV 'SISSIYLS L0-b 'BUol ,6-9€1 Af@1eWix0Idde 1119AIN X0q 3)3U0) PadJoJuIas 3dejd-ul-1se) InINAS Bull:
INL INEIINIOND KDL AL 'SNOILVII4123dS N9ISIA FHL "AINO §v1S dOL GILINYLISNOIIY YOS

9v'9z/ v011eA3]3 ‘09855 LL'SP0'l BulSeI 0ISyrI6'698 L bulylioN
YIEMAPIS JO YINOS pUE PEOY UJIABL PIO JO YILIOU PA1eI0] JUeIpAy d11J U0 110G ISIMYIION - YIewydudg Aresodway IyIewyduag

e

$202/11/01

42

nd 20°5kal

UGBS 149 10\895065UP \ 2051 UL 12\ T-UD & HIAID\SWAN:D




ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT i

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: January 11, 2024

Re: Ordinance 24-01, an Ordinance approving the disposal of personal property owned

by the Lisle Park District.

Pursuant to the Park District Code, the Park Board may authorize the sale or disposal of property
that is no longer necessary, useful to, or in the best interests of the Park District. The 2024 Budget
contains allocations for the replacement of a pick-up truck, two Toro Workman (utility vehicles),
and a Toro Sand Pro. Once these existing units are replaced, they will no longer be useful to the
park district. Therefore, staff recommends the Park Board make such a declaration and authorize
their sale. The sale of each unit of course will not occur until we have received each unit's
replacement.

Ordinance 24-01, an Ordinance approving the disposal of personal property owned by the Lisle
Park District, follows this memo.

Recommended Motion: Move to adopt Ordinance 24-01, an ordinance approving the disposal of
personal property owned by the Lisle Park District.

43



LISLE PARK DISTRICT

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE DISPOSAL OF PERSONAL PROPERTY
OWNED BY THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT

ORDINANCE 24-01

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois (the “District”), is a duly
organized and existing Park District created under the provision of the laws of the State of
llinois and is now operating under the provisions of the Po Trlc’r Code of the State of
llinois and all laws amendatory thereof and supplemen’ro %ére’ro (the "Park Code");

//;; .

and
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 8-22 of the Pc/é/c/oc@ %ee -fifths of the members of
the Park Board may authorize the sale or dISpO J/Qf personol’@fgzper’ry that is no longer

necessary, useful to, or in the best interests o } %rk District; on@
/// ////

WHEREAS, the Park District owns a 1'5"?9‘/&hevrole1L 2500 Plckup%f@ck Serial
#1GCGC24ROXR719734, a 2014 Toro Sand Pr¢ @40 Mo ) 08705 cnd%ol #314000228,
a Toro Workman 3200 Model #07361 and Serial %9@9001 j/#dnd a Toro érk?on 3200
Model #07361 and Serial #29000@/%/77 7,

_
///// /ﬁ///
WHEREAS, the Board of Park C,/@mmlsy@fj rs has de
best interest of the Park D;’rncf to dispose, sell, o/f/d/é/’re 99/Chevrolet 2500 Pickup
Truck Serial #1@(:(;/%24&;@/ 5}1 9734, a 2@?4 Toro Sand 5040 Model #08705 and Serial
#314000228, a Tor@» Aorkm OO Modef#@ﬂ?;

/ 4) and S eﬁ’éﬁzjzsvooom 61, and a Toro
Workman 3200 Moa(;! #07361 én/éi Serial #2900

\\\\\

“Q\

\

e ? ned that it would be in the

\23)

2
0817.

/// ',.'r /’ /
’/// ////// W, )

p @W/THE/REFORE T1S HEREBY OF /AINEB///BY THE BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
4 v /// 7
OFTH/([SLE PARK DIST)!ICT c{sf lows:

//// /
Sechon 1: % foregomg/preamble of the Ordinance is hereby incorporated in
its enhrefy//l)‘x Ordlnonce 24/@1 //
Sechon/}z The qu( istrict will dispose, donate, sell, or frade in a 1999
Chevrolet 2500"5%;@» p Truck § fol #1GCGC24ROXR719734, a 2014 Toro Sand Pro 5040
Model #08705 anc ?@uol }/4 0228, a Toro Workman 3200 Model #07361 and Serial

#290000161, and a T@r@ gkmon 3200 Model #07361 and Serial #290000817.
ltems listed above will be dono’red traded in, or disposed of in compliance with the
regulations of the Environmental Protection Agency.

\\\\

Section 3: Except, as otherwise provided herein, this Ordinance shall be in full
force and effective forthwith upon its adoption and approval as provided by law.

Adopted this 18t day of January 2024.

44



President Board of Park Commissioners

Lisle Park District

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT

| f« RN ,//,,/w /,/ " ,ﬂ,:m.”m,:”vﬂ;/////.//,,
QAW N 7////////////// ,,

R

W & ,//////

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners

Lisle Park District

ATTEST:

45



COMMUNICATIONS

The below article was provided to the Green Trails Improvement Association and was published
in the Green Trails Pathfinder, January 2024:

ILLEGAL DUMPING IN GREEN TRAILS PARKS
Lisle Park District

The Lisle Park District is experiencing an increased frequency of illegal dumping within the parks
in Green Trails. The refuse containers that are strategically placed throughout park district sites
are provided as a convenience for park users to deposit frash generated through their use of the
parks. However, park district staff have observed and emptied cans full of refrigerator
cleanouts, household trash, shredded mail, cardboard boxes, landscape waste, and other
items/materials that are clearly not generated from casual park use. In fact, just recently a can
was so full of a park neighbor's frash that staff required the use of a front-end loader to lift the
can into the tfruck so it can be emptied.

Additionally, our staff regularly removes landscape waste that park neighbors have brought
from their own yards into the parks for park district personnel to remove. This often includes
branches, leaves, mulch, perennial cutbacks, pumpkins, brick pavers, chunks of concrete,
retaining wall debris, used tires, and more. This turns the routine task of emptying garbage cans
or other park maintenance duties info a coordinated effort that consumes considerable time
and energy. We trust most of you agree that park district resources are much better allocated
to enhancing the natural park experience than to disposing of residential garbage and
landscape waste that has been deliberately brought into the parks and left behind.

While most parks in Green Trails have illegal dumping issues to an extent, Woodglenn, Carriage
Hill, Aspen, Timber, Coach House, and Sun Valley parks have received the bulk of this recent
abuse. As one of your neighbors, we respectfully ask for your help in curbing this behavior by
keeping your eyes and ears open. If you observe anyone performing the above reported
activities, please take note of the offender and their residence and notify the Lisle Park District.
We will not reveal our informant and to the extent possible, we will confront the individual(s)
responsible. If needed, we will also involve the Lisle Police Department, as this activity is in
violation of Section 2.14 of the Lisle Park District Conduct Ordinance. It is our hope that with
more eyes and ears on the parks this activity will cease.

We genuinely appreciate our ongoing partnership with Green Trails in providing the cleanest
and safest parks possible and in allocating your resources wisely.

46



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, 1L 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

L PARK DISTRICT -

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Dafte: January 11, 2024

Re: Video Recording and Posting of Park District Board Meetings

Discussion at the Park Board meeting of December 21 provided direction to staff to gather
information on any current park district provisions and to collect information from other entfities,
specifically the Lisle Library District, Lisle School District 202, and the Village of Lisle, regarding the
video recording of meefings.

The only mention of video recording in the Lisle Park District Conduct Ordinance is below:

Section 2.34. Rest Rooms, Washrooms, and Locker Rooms.

(d) No Person shall bring or use (i) any still camera, television or movie camera, camcorder, video
recorder or transmitter or any other device capable of recording, fiming, photographing or
fransmitting visual images; or (iij any cellular telephone, into any restroom, locker room or
washroom Facility anywhere on District Property.

| contacted the Lisle Library District, School District 202 and the Village of Lisle. | was informed that
neither the school district nor the village has a policy specific to video recording meetings. The Lisle
Library District however does, by way of it's Policy 906, Recording of LLD Board of Trustee Meetings.
This is provided below:

It shall be the policy of the Lisle Library District to record all meetings that are subject to the
llinois Open Meetings Act so that any member of the public may have access to the open
meetings of the LLD Board of Trustees. The Library shall comply with regulations set forth by the
llinois State Records Act.

A. Regular Board and Committee Meetings

Access to recordings will be made available via the Library's website and/or uploaded to
another public online platform. All reasonable efforts will be made to make recordings
publicly available as soon as possible.

B. Executive Sessions

In accordance with the lllinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS/120/2.06), each Executive Session
recording shall be retained by the Board of Trustees for 18 months. At the end of 18 months,
each recording may be destroyed. The recordings of Executive Sessions will be kept in the
safe deposit box maintained by the Library. The Board President and Library Director have
access fo the safe deposit box.

C. Equipment and Staff

47



The Lisle Library District owns the equipment used to record Board meetings. Library staff will
operate all such equipment. Assigned staff make the recordings publicly available. The
Library cannot guarantee that recordings will be error-free, complete, or of perfect quality.

Last month, President Altpeter stated that recording all meetings would not be practical, citing as a
specific example park/facility tours. Should the Park Board continue to consider a policy, it is
recommended that language to that affect be included, such as:

It shall be the policy of the Lisle Park District to video record all open meetings held at the
Recreation Center that are subject to the Open Meetings Act. Lisle Park District staff will
operate video recording equipment and these recordings will be made publicly available
via the District's website as soon as reasonably possible. The Lisle Park District cannot
guarantee that all recordings will be error-free, complete, or of perfect quality.

Please consider the above and any other considerations in preparation for discussion at your
meeting of January 18, 2024.

Thank you.

48



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT R

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: January 11, 2024

Re: Wheatstack License Agreement

As communicated on December 27, 2023, Simon Reese LLC, the District’s restaurant licensee,
reported it will cease operating Wheatstack, effective January 1, 2024, and is seeking a release
from the license agreement. This release, while not detailed in Simon Reese LLC's written notice,
includes ongoing monthly payments through March 2026 which totals $147,987.84. Simon Reese
LLC provided a $5,000 security deposit at the beginning of the agreement term which it
understands is automatically forfeited. It also reports it intends to reimburse the District for its share
of utilities through its occupancy, which was January 5, 2024.

In confirming with park district legal counsel, the park district is within its right fo retain the security
deposit since technically Simon Reese, LLC is in a breach situation. Regarding the remaining
monthly license payments, while the park district cannot force Simon Reese LLC to keep operating
the restaurant, it can insist it pay its obligation, as the current agreement does not allow for a
release of future monthly license payments. Should there be no satisfactory remedy reached
through negotiation, the park district may file a lawsuit for breach of contract and pursue remedy
through the courts.

If the Park Board were to consider a release, it is recommended that it request some accounting
that can provide a level of assurance that Simon Reese, LLC is indeed in financial straits, that it did
not make any questionable payments or withdraws, and does not have the ability to make
confinued monthly license payments. Staff is working with District legal counsel and the District's
auditing firm to determine what, exactly, this accounting should include, how it should be
analyzed, and next steps. Staff expects to report additional information at your meeting of January
18.

Staff recommends the Park Board discuss Simon Reese, LLC's request for release at the meeting of
January 18, 2024. With any direction received, staff will work with legal counsel and its auditing firm
to communicate with Simon Reese, LLC accordingly. Please let me know if you have any specific
questions.

49



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT i

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: January 11, 2024

Re: Wheatstack Move Forward Strategy

With the recent closing of Wheatstack by the park district’s licensee, the park district has an
opportunity to pursue another restauranteur to operate that space or to consider alternative uses.

Staff has seen a request for the park district to consider fransforming that space into a teen
gathering place with various amenities like a pool table, table hockey, darfs, ping pong, and
board games, and to offer certain events like trivia contests, open mic, dancing, etc. focused on
the teen audience. While this is an interesting idea, golfers have not only become accustomed to
having a full-service restaurant and bar on the premises, but they also rely on it. Transforming that
space into something other than a restaurant will likely affect the number of rounds at River Bend
and reduce the appeal to host leagues and outings, thereby having a negative financial impact
on the park district. Through November, the park district has cleared over $70,000 through the
restaurant alone and over $350,000 on River Bend. While the restaurant has not worked out for the
District's current licensee, staff are confident another operator can turn a profit and generate
comparable revenue for the Lisle Park District.

Staff have received five (5) inquiries from parties interested in exploring the operations of the
restaurant, all through word of mouth. | explained to four of the five (the fifth has not been able to
be contacted directly to date) that | expect the Park Board to discuss a move forward strategy for
the restaurant on January 18 and that | further expect we will pursue another restaurant operator
under a similar license agreement Wheatstack operates currently.

While there is no legal requirement to conduct a competitive process to select another operator,
staff assume that is the route the Park Board prefers to take. Regarding a competitive selection
process, | recommend consideration be given towards a request for proposals (RFP) that will follow
a similar process the Park Board conducted to select Upland Design for the Tate Woods Park
renovation project and to select PROS Consulting for the Strategic Master Planning Services project.
These approaches included detailed submissions that highlighted each proposer's qualifications,
project approach, and other considerations outside of just price, all of which bore on the decision-
making process. This approach is recommended because while someone might propose an
attractive monthly/annual license fee, that alone does not provide a level of confidence that they
will not be met with the same fate as our current operator. Seeking information up front that
demonsirates a proven record of successful and on-going full-service restaurant operations, asking
for specific experience, qualifications of personnel, financial stability, a proven track record of high
service standards in a family-friendly environment, a proposed timeline for opening, and more
should all be critical components in the decision-making process. With this information in hand, an
internal committee can rank the proposals based on the information submitted. This committee
can then contact the firm ranked highest and attempt fo negotiate a mutually agreeable licensee
agreement, that will include fees and possibly other consideratfions. Should negotiations with the

50



most preferred submission fail, the committee can move on to the next highest ranked submission,
and so on. Again, this is a similar process the park district followed to select Upland Design and
PROS Consulting. Should the Park Board concur with this approach, | recommend consideration be
given to appointing a commissioner to participate in the submittal review and ranking process. It
would also be staff's intent to communicate each step of the way with the entire Park Board.

| have used RFPs from other agencies, from other Lisle Park District projects, and language from our
current license agreement and developed a draft RFP that accompanies this report. This RFP also
includes a draft redline version of the existing license agreement with Simon Reese, LLC. You wiill
see the RFP requires the submission of an annual license fee, but the District reserves the right to
base its award decision on a number of factors, not only on who provides the highest annual
license fee.

Please consider this approach and offer any suggestions. | presume there is a desire to get a new
operator in as soon as possible. Therefore, any feedback received at your meeting on January 18
can be incorporated into a final RFP which can be published and circulated before the end of the
month. With the Regular Meeting of February scheduled for the 15", | do not feel comfortable
reporting now that staff can recommend a new operator that quickly. | think targeting the Regular
Meeting of March 21st for a recommendation is more realistic, assuming we receive adequate
participation and have successful negoftiations.

Please consider this memo and the accompanying draft RFP and be prepared to provide staff

direction on the following:

1. At this time, is the Park Board interested in maintaining the facility as a restaurant and bar versus
another use, like a teen center?

2. If arestaurant is the consensus, is there consensus to issue a request for proposalse

3. Ifthereis a consensus o issue a request for proposals and thereby conduct a competitive
process, is there an appetite by the Park Board to appoint a commissioner(s) to an internal
committee to review proposals and recommend the next operatore

4. Are there any questions or concerns with the draft RFP¢

Thank you.

51



et
7 o 7

PARK DISTRICT

RIVER BEND GOLF CLUB RES/L,Q&.U?R%ANT
FOOD AND BEVERAGE SERVICES

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

V2 4 /7%//1 .

0 D

The Lisle Park District (the “District”) is seeking pyé sals from quolifié//@%
7

XN

and beverage services jo operate the existing
restaurant af River Bend Golf Club located at 5909 S. Rte. 53 in Lisle, lIIinoisé/,/,//{.?‘
The successful contractor will be expected to provide

e
and the general public and will enfej@”ﬁm a License A/g
///4 4

o ///wd established parties
with a proven record of providing successful f&o!

/{/, 2 7 /7/
ncr@d dinner daily 1o golf club patrons

g
74

nt with the Lisle Park District for the

o %
it ; ) ,’
provision of these services. - iy,

/J////

///;/” 3 ./,///"/,/ / 7,
The selection of the successful con’rrc:cté{/?/ghon%;d@/the Disfri’@% iscretion. The District reserves
the right to reject any and @/IJ/

7
any proposal; and to be the

N

proposals; ‘r‘/g/%v,_oive -»g;@%gp;yg,mcli’r %ﬁﬁehnicoli’ry or irregularity in
be the ole judge of the,value @é%;nem of the proposals offered. Such
0 A T, 27
ft/&,s‘holl befipal.

decisions by the Distric 4 /

A. General Information” 0 4//

The District cy/rref;aﬂy ‘ans @%@og/j‘égw}/er Beh@%plf Club, which con;isTs of a nine-hole golf
course ang’c clubhouse fccmi;z/l hatis hotme fgo p% shop and a full-service, year-round
res’raurg@gﬁ{g‘hd bar. 4 //fé/zgolf cc‘)"”é/{rse focilifci‘e&ﬁ%@}@ooo rounds of golf per year and hosts
numer@;;fsf’golf leagues and g//gufings;g;/?/r/oughouf fhé season. The restaurant facility (“Restaurant”)
has prev’iggsl,){ been opera—’r@f@;)/oy The/g{ /e Park District and most recently by a private entity. The
Restaurant'eentains a fully ec (ﬁf@ped ki/c/fjfien bar, dining room, outdoor deck, freezers, coolers,
and storage arggs. In addition @providiﬁ@ services to casual diners, the Restaurant also

" T i 5 y s
provides food crf/g;{ébeveroge se;%//jces for private events of various sizes.
2 0

4
i

The District desires to éf{/a;ger ln’rg/ Jlicense agreement with a responsible independent contractor
to provide high quality f@,pd/'///’// ‘beverage services for its golf club patrons and members of the
general public. o

B. Scope of Services

The selected company will staff, manage, and operate the Restaurant, and will be responsible
for operational costs including supplies, materials, and the maintenance and repairs of the
equipment required to deliver food and beverage services. The selected company is required
to secure all licenses, permits, insurance, etc. The hours of operations have typically been seven
(7) days a week between 11:00 am and 8:00 pm to10:00 pm with options to extend hours when
business allows.

C. Examination of Site

52



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
River Bend Golf Club Restaurant Food & Beverage Services
Request for Proposals

Please contact Dan Garvy at dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org schedule a site examination. In
Exhibit #2, you will find the current equipment list. It is imperative that the potential service
provider examines the site in-person and familiarize itself with the equipment list. A
submission of a proposal implies that an examination of the equipmet list and site has
been made and the service provider is prepared to operate with all amenities.

D. Submission Process/Instructions

Proposals will be received by email or U.S. Mail (digital copy in PDF format required, hard
copy optional) until 10:00 a.m., February __, 2024. Submittals received later than the posted
deadline will not be considered. Submittals must be clearly identified as “Lisle Park District
River Bend Golf Club Food & Beverage Services" and delivered to the address listed below,
which is the contact information to be used for all communication regarding this project.

Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Lisle Park District

1925 Ohio Street

Lisle, lllinois 60532

Telephone: (630) 353-4310
Fax: (630) 964-7448
Email: dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org

All submissions become the property of the Lisle Park District and will not be returned. As required
by the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, all information in the proposals may become public
information. All costs associated with submission preparation will be borne by the company
submitting the proposal.

Interested firms must use the following outline when completing the Proposail:

A. Letter of Interest.
1. Provide a general overview of your proposal and how your company's approach is best
suited to the needs and culture of the Lisle Park District.

B. Firm Profile and Qualifications

1. Describe your company history, mission and core values including years in business,
locations of other establishments, etc.

2. Describe what differentiates you from your competitors and how that will impact the
quality of your services to the Lisle Park District and Restaurant patrons.

3. Provide an overview of the resources that will be deployed to support the Restaurant
services at River Bend Golf Club, including purchasing standards; relationships with local,
regional, and national suppliers; staffing; technology; communication methods; etc.

4. Provide resumes of key personnel, including who will be responsible for the day-to-day
operations of the Restaurant, with their specific roles clearly identified. The Lisle Park
District reserves the right to check references to ensure that competent persons will be
utilized in the performance of these services.

C. Related Work Experience
1. Describe your company’s experience in operating similar food and beverage facilities.
Interested firms must be engaged in the food and beverage industry for a minimum of
five (5) years. Experience should be with restaurants of a family-friendly nature with high
standards of customer service, decorum, and integrity. Experience should demonstrate

Page 2 of 4

53



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
River Bend Golf Club Restaurant Food & Beverage Services
Request for Proposals

the ability to maintain financial stability and withstand fluctuations in the labor market,
food costs, and other economic conditions.

2. Depending on the corporate structure and/or financial capabilities of the proposer,
additional security, including but not limited to personal guarantees, may be required at
the Park District's discretion.

D. Project Approach
1. Describe the approach the firm will take to meet the expectations of the Scope of
Services. This should include but is not limited fo:
A general staffing structure.
Business Plan including a concept for the space.
Customer service philosophy.
Sample menu with pricing.
Any other considerations/offers.

®a0UTo

E. Proposed term and license fees

1. A License Agreement will be three (3) years in length with options to extend the
agreement for two (2) additional years.

2. The annual fee is negotiable and will be paid in monthly installments. The total annual
fee should escalate through the three (3) years of the agreement. Sharing profits over a
certain threshold is encouraged as motivation fo improve coordination between the
parties to maximize profitability. Fees should be included in the proposal and presented

as:
Total annual license fee (Year 1): $
Total annual license fee (Year 2): $
Total annual license fee (Year 3): $

F. Provide a project timeline with anticipated Restaurant opening date.

E. Selection Process

The Lisle Park District will evaluate the firms submitting proposals based on qualifications; ability of
professional personnel; past record and general reputation; experience in successfully operating
restaurants of similar size; proposed fees; current workload; availability of necessary resources
such as staffing, vendors, and technology; any value-added services/offers; overall
completeness, clarity, and quality of the proposal; and interviews and information provided by
references.

On the basis of Lisle Park District's evaluation of each firm's submission, it will choose no less than
three (3) firms which it determines to be the most qualified fo provide Food & Beverage Services
and place them in rank order. The Lisle Park District will then contact the firm ranked most
preferred and attempt to negotiate a License Agreement. The negotiations could include alll
aspects of services and fees. If the Lisle Park District is unable to negotiate a satisfactory
agreement with the firm that is most preferred, negotiations with that firm will be terminated. The
Lisle Park District will then begin negotiations with the firm which is next preferred, and so on.

The selection process is expected to begin on February 16, 2024, and the Lisle Park District
anticipates authorizing a finalized license agreement on March 21, 2024.

The Lisle Park District reserves the right to reject any and all submissions in whole or in part, o
waive any and all informalities, and to negoftiate an agreement with the firm the District, in ifs

Page 3 of 4

54



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
River Bend Golf Club Restaurant Food & Beverage Services
Request for Proposals

sole discretion, determines to be the most capable in being able to provide the requested
services.

F. Term
The initial agreement is infended to be for three (3) years with an option for the District fo renew
for an additional three (3) years.

G. Negotiations and Award

After a review of the proposals based on the Selection Process identified above and possible
oral presentations, the Disfrict infends to enter into license agreement negotiations with the
highest ranked proposer. The District reserves the right to negotiate specifications, fees, terms
and conditions, and to determine the highest/most responsible proposer on the basis of an
individual item, groups of items, or in any way determined to be in the best interests of the
District. These negotiations could include all aspects of services and fees. If a license
agreement is not finalized in a reasonable amount of time as determined by the Lisle Park
District, negotiations will open with the next ranked proposer.

The proposer to whom an offer is made shall be required to enter into a Food and Beverage
Operations License Agreement with the District in the form attached hereto as Exhibit #1. The
proposal, or any part thereof, may be incorporated info and made part of the final License
Agreement.

H. Reserved Rights

The Lisle Park District reserves the right at any time and for any reason to cancel this Request for
Proposals or any portion thereof, to reject any or all proposals, or to accept an alternate
proposal. The District reserves the right to waive any immaterial defect in any proposail. Unless
otherwise specified by the proposer, the District has ninety (90) days from the published
submission date to enter into an agreement with a proposer. The District may seek clarification
from a proposer at any time and failure to respond promptly could be cause for rejection.

Page 4 of 4

55



LISLE PARK DISTRICT

WHEATSTACK-AMIDWESTEATERY-& TAPRIVER BEND GOLF CLUB RESTAURANT
FOOD AND BEVERAGE OPERATIONS LICENSE AGREEMENT

This Food and Beverage Operations License Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the
18- day of Eebruary 2021 2024, by and between the LISLE PARK DISTRICT (“Park
District”)  and > = : ot HH Frbh : :

(“Licensee™). Park District and License are hereinafter sometimes referred to
individually as a “Party” or jointly as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

A. Park District owns certain real and personal property located at 5900 S. Route 53, Lisle, IL, 60532,
and commonly referred to as the River Bend Golf Club (“Golf Club”).

B. The Golf Club includes a varlety of amemtles and improvements, including a nine-hole golf course,
a pro shop, and ' ' apa full service restaurant and bar
(“Meﬁ%fekllestaurunl or “Premises™).

C. Wheatstaek—The Restaurant is a full-service restaurant and bar, serving amongst other things,
alcoholic beverages, operated by the Park District, and currently improved with, among other
things, a kitchen, bar, dining room, outdoor deck, freezers, coolers, and storage areas.

D. Park District desires to contract with a responsible independent contractor to provide a quality food
and beverage service, including the service of alcoholic beverages, for its Golf Club patrons and
members of the general public (“collectively, “Food Service™).

E. Licensee has represented to Park District that Licensee is an experienced food service operator
capable of providing quality food and beverage services for the Golf Club patrons and members of
the general public, and Licensee desires to obtain a license from Park District to provide the Food
Service at Wheatstaekthe Restaurant, and Park District desires to grant a license to Licensee to
provide that Food Service at Wheatstaekthe Restaurant.

F. Park District deems it in the best interest of Park District to grant such license to Licensee.
NOW THEREFORE, in view of the foregoing premises and in consideration of the mutual promises
hereinafter contained and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which

are hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereby agree as follows.

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The above and foregoing recitals and recitations are hereby fully
incorporated into the body of this Agreement.

2. Grant of License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the Park District hereby
grants to Licensee a license (“License™) to sell to Golf Club patrons and members of the general
public food, beverages, including alcoholic beverages, and related products as provided in this
Agreement (collectively “Food Items™) from the portion of the interior and exterior of Wheatstack
the Restaurant designated as set forth on the attached Exhibit A (such designated location being
referred to in this Agreement as the “Licensed Space™). Licensee and its employees, agents,
vendors, guests, and invitees are also granted a right of ingress and egress over portions of the
Premises designated by Park District for the purpose of providing the Food Service; provided,

1

56



however that Licensee may only accept deliveries by vendors at hours which are not disruptive to
Park District’s activities at the Golf Club. Except as otherwise set forth herein, Licensee shall, at
its sole cost and expense, provide the Food Service at Wheatstackthe Restaurant, and shall retain
all profits generated therefrom. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Park District reserves the right to
continue to: (i) offer limited food and beverages in other areas of the Golf Club, including but not
limited to the pro shop; (ii) to operate a beverage and snack cart in and around the Golf Club for
patrons on the golf course; and (iii) retain all proceeds related thereto, provided, however, that in
no event during the term of this Agreement, as may be extended, shall Park District allow to operate
or operate any other full service sit down restaurant that offers food and alcoholic beverages, except
for Wheatstaekthe Restaurant at River Bend Golf Club.

Use of Park District Equipment.

i) In its conduct of the Food Service, Licensee shall be permitted to use the furniture and
equipment owned by the Park District and listed on Exhibit B attached to and incorporated by
reference in this Agreement (collectively, “Licensed Equipment™). Licensee shall exercise
good care in its use of the Licensed Equipment and shall be responsible for maintaining the
Licensed Equipment in as good or better condition as existed immediately prior to Licensee’s
use thereof, ordinary wear and tear accepted. The maintenance of an orderly and clean
appearance of the Licensed Space and maintenance in good condition and repair of the
furnishings and equipment in the Licensed Space is an essential obligation of Licensee.
Licensee shall not remove any of the Licensed Equipment from the Licensed Space. In the
event that during the License Term any of the Licensed Equipment is damaged, destroyed, or
fails to operate because of Licensee’s wrongful act, omission, or neglect, or is otherwise
missing, Licensee shall pay the reasonable cost for repair or replacement as determined
necessary by Park District in its sole, reasonable discretion. In the event any of the Licensed
Equipment fails to operate during the License Term through no fault of Licensee, Park District
shall determine, in its sole, reasonable discretion, whether the Licensed Equipment can and
should be repaired and, if Park District determines that the Licensed Equipment should be
repaired, the costs for such repair shall be paid evenly by Licensee and the Park District. In
the event Park District determines that the Licensed Equipment cannot or should not be
repaired, Park District may, but shall be under no obligation to, replace same. The cost of any
such replacement may be shared on such basis as the Parties mutually agree. Under no
circumstances shall the decision of Park District not to repair or replace any Licensed
Equipment or the failure of Park District to repair or replace any Licensed Equipment constitute
a breach by Park District of its obligations under this Agreement, or otherwise permit Licensee
to terminate this Agreement, it being understood that the provision by Park District to Licensee
of the use of the Licensed Equipment is not an obligation of Park District under this Agreement.
Licensee shall provide all furniture and equipment not provided by Park District which is
necessary for Licensee to properly carry out its obligations under this Agreement. At the

2

57



conclusion of the License Term, as defined below, as may be extended, Licensee shall have the
right to remove any and all furniture and equipment, which it has purchased.

ii) Any Licensed Equipment that needs to be moved or changed in any way must be done in
conjunction with the Lisle Park District Staff. Any new pieces of equipment to be brought in
to or located on the Licensed Space must be first approved in writing by the Park District.
Failure to strictly adhere to the requirements of this subsection 3.ii. shall constitute an event of
default and a material breach of this Agreement and may, in the Park District’s sole discretion,
result in termination of this Agreement and the license granted hereunder.

L1cense Term. The initial term of the License shall be for five-three (35) years, commencing on
202 2024 and terminating on Mareh-34-2026 . 2027 (“Initial
Term’ ) unless earlier termmated pursuant to Paragraph 21 of this Agreement. Thereafter, this
Agreement and the license granted hereunder may be extended on the same terms and conditions
set forth herein, upon mutual written agreement of the Parties executed prior to the expiration of
the Initial Term, for an additional twohksee (23) years, commencing on ApsH-2626
2027 and terminating on Mareh3+-2029 . 2029 (“Renewal Term”™), unless ear11e1
terminated pursuant to Paragraph 21 of this Agreement. The Initial Term and Renewal Term are
collectively referred to as the “License Term”).

Food Items. Licensee understands that it is the desire of the Park District to offer to Golf Club
patrons and members of the general public the widest quality menu possible consistent with
considerations of safe and sanitary facility operation, space and equipment limitations, cost and
consumer demand. Subject to compliance with applicable laws pertaining to the preparation and/or
sale or delivery of same, Licensee is authorized to sell and serve food, hot and cold beverages,
including alcoholic beverages, and confections. Any menus posted by Licensee shall be
professional in appearance and shall not contain hand lettering. Said menus shall be subject to prior
approval by the Park District, in its sole, reasonable discretion. Licensee shall make every
reasonable effort to ensure that all menu items shall be available and in stock at all times during the
agreed days and hours of minimum operation as contemplated hereunder. The menu may expand
or contract depending upon the foregoing considerations. Licensee shall not sell, or otherwise make
available, any food or alcoholic beverage without first obtaining all required licenses and permits.
Licensee shall be responsible to pay any and all fees, costs, fines and expenses relating to
the issuance of any liquor license or permit necessary for the sale of liquor on the Premises
or arising from the sale or consumption of liquor on the Premises, including but not limited
to facility liquor licenses and dram shop insurance coverage reasonably required by the
Park District in connection with Licensee’s sale of liquor on the Premises. Licensee shall
post its menu in a place clearly visible to the public. The size, type, location and method of
installation of all signage must be approved by Park District.

Days/Hours of Operation/Standard of Service. Licensee shall operate the Food Concession during
all days and hours set forth in the schedule attached as Exhibit C, which is incorporated by
reference in this Agreement, or as otherwise agreed by the Parties in writing. Licensee shall notify
Park District in advance and in writing of any planned Restaurant closings for private parties.
Licensee shall endeavor to provide as much advance notice of any closings for private parties as is
practicable under the circumstance, but in no event less than seven (7) days prior written notice.
The food service provided by Licensee shall at all times be sanitary, courteous, efficient, and
sufficient to meet the demands of Golf Club patrons and members of the general public, and the
Food Items shall be of high quality. Licensee specifically acknowledges and agrees that
Wheatstaek-the Restaurant is an established brand representative of the Park District’s values of

58



decency, employee and patron conduct, employee uniforms/dress, etc. In consideration of
Licensee’s use and enjoyment of Park District’s brand and established customer base, Licensee is
expected at all times to operate Wheatstaek-the Restaurant in a responsible manner that aligns with
these values. Park District shall be the sole determiner of the adequacy of the Food Service and
quality of the Food Items.

Fees and Payment.

As compensation for the License, Licensee shall pay to Park District fees as follows:

a. During the License Term, Licensee shall pay to Park District a monthly license fee, each month,
on or before five (5) days from the date of the Park District’s license fee invoice (“License
Fee”) as follows:

Initial Term License Fee (per month)
Year 1 S3006:06
Year 2 B e
Year 3 $5.200-00
Renewal Term (if exercised) License Fee (per month)
Year 46 $5.84929
Year 57 $6-083:26

b. In addition to the License Fee, if the annual gross revenue (defined for purposes of this
Agreement as gross revenue less sales tax and gratuity) for each period commencing Ap#it
+(month, day) and ending Mareh-3+(month, day) during the License Term exceeds $1,100,000,
Licensee shall be responsible for an additional fee (“Additional License Fee”) of 5% of any
gross revenue that exceeds $1,100,000. Licensee shall notify the Park District of the amount
of the prior year’s total gross revenue under this Agreement and shall make payment of the
Additional License Fee, if any, on or before January-36"-one month from the anniversary date
of the license year ef+heteHeowing—year. Licensee shall also be responsible for paying Park
District 10% of gross revenue from any Golf Club initiated special event or outing to which
Licensee provides service. This payment shall be made by the month following the event with
an accounting accompanying payment.

c. Licensee will pay to Park District a late charge of $50 per day for each day any portion of the
License Fee remains unpaid after the due date therefore; provided, however, that this late
charge is not intended to be a substitute for, waiver of, or limitation on, any other remedy to
which Park District may otherwise be entitled because of Licensee's non-payment or late
payment of all or any portion of the License Fee.

59



10.

Special Events. As further consideration for the License granted hereunder, Licensee shall provide
food and beverage services for Park District meetings, programs, and events (collectively, “Park
District Special Events™) at a discount of 20%. For any special event hosted by the Park District,
but not funded by the Park District, Licensee will provide a 10% discount (by way of example,
New Year’s Eve celebration in the senior center). Licensee shall not charge Park District a room
fee or set-up fee for Park District Special Events. The Parties shall meet from time-to-time to
discuss the Park District Special Events and shall mutually agree on the number, dates, times, and
durations of the Park District Special Events.

Security Deposit. As security for the performance of Licensee’s obligations under this License
Agreement, contemporaneous with the execution and delivery of this License Agreement, Licensee
shall deposit (the “Security Deposit™) with Park District the sum of Five-Thousand-and-06/00
Polars{$5;000-00)the value of one month license fee. Park District shall not be required to keep
this Security Deposit in a separate account and Licensee shall not be entitled to interest thereon.

If Licensee shall fully and faithfully comply with and discharge its responsibilities under all of the
provisions of this Agreement, the Security Deposit or any balance thereof shall be returned to
Licensee not later than 30-days after the expiration of this License. If Licensee defaults under or
breaches any provision of this Agreement, including without limitation those provisions relating to
the payment of the License Fee, Park District may use, apply or retain all or any part of the Security
Deposit towards the payment of any sum in default, or towards the payment of any other amount
which Park District may spend or become obligated to spend by reason of Licensee’s breach or
default, or to compensate Park District for any other loss, cost, damage or expense which Park
District may incur or suffer by reason of Licensee’s breach or default. In the event Park District
uses all or any portion of the Security Deposit as permitted in this Paragraph 9, and as a condition
to continuation of the License, Park District reserves the right to require Licensee to deposit
additional sums necessary to restore the Security Deposit to the required amount.

Licensee understands and acknowledges that the Security Deposit does not constitute prepayment
of all or any portion of the monthly Licensee fee payable under this License Agreement and is
deposited solely as security for Licensee’s full and faithful performance under and compliance with
the provisions of this Agreement, and Licensee may not and shall not apply all or any portion of
the Security Deposit, or any balance thereof, towards payment of any one or more installments of
the monthly License Fee provided for in Paragraph 7, above. Licensee further understands and
acknowledges that the Security Deposit is not intended to constitute and shall not constitute a
deposit in the nature of liquidated damages in the event of Licensee’s breach of or default under
this Agreement. The right of Park District to use the Security Deposit in the manner permitted by
this Agreement and the Park District’s exercise of such right shall not constitute a waiver of or
preclude Park District from exercising any other rights and remedies, or from recovering damages,
available at law or in equity by virtue of Licensee’s failure to carry out its obligations under, or its
breach of or default under, this Agreement.

Reporting. Licensee shall provide the Park District with a monthly report of gross revenue (defined
for purposes of this Agreement as gross revenue less sales tax and gratuity). Said reports shall
include separate entries for “Food,” “Non-Alcoholic Beverages™ and “Alcoholic Beverages.” All
monthly reports required pursuant to this Paragraph 10 shall be submitted by Licensee to the Park
District during the month immediately following the month in which the sales detailed in said report

60



11.

have been completed and shall be delivered to the Park District not later than the fifth (5") day of
said month.

Licensee shall provide to the Park District copies of all point-of-sale summary data and evidence
of payment of sales taxes relevant to Lisle Park District sales on a monthly basis.

Duty of Care: Maintenance; Repairs and Alterations. Licensee (a) has examined the Premises, the
Licensed Space and the Licensed Equipment prior to execution of this Agreement and is satisfied
with their condition; (b) acknowledges that no representation as to the condition or repair thereof
has been made by Park District other than as expressly contained in this Agreement; (c)
acknowledges that no agreement or promise to alter, repair or improve the Premises, the Licensed
Space, or Licensed Equipment other than as expressly contained in this Agreement, has been made
by Park District; and (d) agrees to return to Park District, the Premises, the Licensed Space, and the
Licensed Equipment, in a condition as good or better as when first used by Licensee, reasonable
wear and tear excepted.

Licensee shall maintain the Licensed Space and all fixtures, equipment, machinery and other
personal property located thereon and therein in a clean, neat, orderly, sanitary, pest-free and safe
condition and in conformity with applicable federal, state, county and local laws, ordinances, rules
and regulations.

Park District shall maintain and repair, at its sole cost and expense, all structural, electrical, and
mechanical components of the Premises and Licensed Space, including but not limited to, HVAC,
plumbing, electrical, roofing, sewer and shall supply heat, water and electricity for the Licensed
Space. Licensee shall reimburse Park District for 85% of gas, electrical, and water/sewer costs.
Licensee shall reimburse Park District for these utilities on a monthly basis. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the furnishing of these utilities shall not be a condition precedent to Licensee’s
performance of any of its obligations under this Agreement. Unless caused by the reckless or willful
misconduct of Park District, Park District shall not be liable for damages resulting from the
interruption of any utility services provided to the Premises or the Licensed Space, including, but
not limited to, power outages, or Park District shutoff for purpose of repair.

Licensee shall be solely responsible for obtalnlng and paylng all costs for telephone internet, W1-
F1 serv1ces cable/satelhte telev131on

Licensee shall provide all janitorial supplies and services required to properly clean and operate the
Licensed Space and the equipment and furnishings. Licensee shall maintain the shared restrooms
in a clean, neat, orderly, sanitary, pest-free and safe condition with adequate stock of paper products

at 1ts sole expense for the duratlon of thls License Agreement

Licensee shall pressure wash the exterior deck once annually, the cost of which shall be disclosed
to Park District and 50% of said cost will be used as a credit to the Licensee—forParkDistriet

MTH%eHHG—Depﬁmeﬁt—Sfﬁapm as 1dent1f1ed and deflned in Sectlon 13 below (“Exterlor

Mamtenance Credrt

61



Licensee shall be responsible for sanitation of garbage containers and the garbage storage areas of
the Licensed Space and shall provide for hauling the garbage and refuse from the Licensed Space
at Licensee’s sole cost and expense. Park District will utilize best efforts to ensure that no garbage
from the golf course will be placed in the dumpsters located in the Licensed Space.

Park District shall maintain the landscaping and grounds surrounding the Premises. Licensee shall
be responsible, at its sole cost and expense, for the snow removal in and around the Premises,
including the parking lot and all sidewalks, pathways, walkways, and stairs that provide parking
for, or access to or from, Wheatstackthe Restaurant.

Licensee shall permit inspection of the Licensed Space by authorized representatives of state,
county or local departments of public health or any other agency exercising similar jurisdiction and
by representatives of the Village of Lisle to ensure compliance with Village laws, rules and
regulations pertaining to liquor control; shall promptly and fully comply with any recommendations
or requirements of same; and shall be solely responsible for any fines or citations issued in
connection therewith. Park District shall have the option, but not the duty, to perform monthly
inspections of the Premises and the Licensed Space, and Licensee shall similarly permit such
inspection of the Premises and the Licensed Space by Park District or its designated representatives.

Licensee shall not perform any repairs (other than to its own personal property) or make any
installations or alterations without notification to and prior written permission from Park District.
Any equipment installation by Licensee shall be in accordance with applicable building codes and
health ordinances and any conditions imposed by Park District. Any remodeling or repairs required
as the result of the installation or removal of any equipment shall be completed only with Park
District’s prior written consent and at Licensee’s sole cost and expense to the reasonable
satisfaction of Park District. All improvements, fixtures and personal property located in, on or
affixed to the Licensed Space prior to Licensee’s first entrance therein, are and shall remain the
property of Park District. Alterations, improvements and fixtures made or installed by Licensee
shall become the property of Park District at the end of the License Term, unless Park District
requires Licensee to remove same. Licensee shall be responsible for and shall pay to Park District
promptly upon demand, the full cost of any restoration or repair to the Premises, Licensed Space,
or Licensed Equipment which results from the removal of such alterations, improvements and/or
fixtures.

62



Access; Inspection. Park District shall retain keys and security alarm codes to Wheatstack-the

15.

Restaurant and the Licensed Space and shall provide Licensee with duplicate keys and security
alarm codes thereto. Licensee shall not change the locks. At times when the Golf Club is not
staffed by Park District personnel, Licensee is responsible for facility supervision and securing the
Premises and the Licensed Space at the conclusion of Licensee’s events. Park District reserves the
right to enter upon the Licensed Space at any reasonable time to ensure compliance by Licensee
with the covenants of this Agreement, and to do any and all work of any nature which it deems
necessary for the preservation, maintenance and operation of the Licensed Space or other portions
of the Golf Club affected by Licensee’s operations. Licensee shall be liable for all expenses
incurred by Park District, including hourly labor charges, for work done to preserve and maintain
the Licensed Space or other affected portions of the Golf Club when such work is required by virtue
of Licensee's negligence or non-compliance with its obligations under this Agreement.

Park District also reserves the right to evaluate the services of Licensee and its performance under
this Agreement, generally, and in the event such services or performance are not in conformity with
the requirements of this Agreement as determined by Park District in its sole, reasonable discretion,
to terminate the License in accordance with Paragraph 21, below. The foregoing rights of Park
District are not intended to create and shall not be construed as creating or imposing any affirmative
obligation on the part of Park District to inspect, maintain or repair the Licensed Space or any other
portions of the Golf Club, nor any liability on the part of Park District for its failure to make any
such inspections or repairs or to perform any maintenance function required otherwise to be
performed by Licensee under this Agreement.

Independent Contractor Relationship.

a. It is understood, acknowledged and agreed by the Parties that the relationship of Licensee
to Park District arising out of this Agreement shall be that of an independent contractor.
Licensee has sole and exclusive rights and responsibilities with respect to and control over
(i) the means and methods by which it conducts the Food Concession; (ii) its employees,
including without limitation their terms of employment, working conditions, compensation
and discipline; and (iii) the terms under which it contracts with third parties. Neither
Licensee nor any employee or agent of Licensee is an employee or agent of Park District
and therefore is not entitled to any benefits provided by Park District to its employees.
Licensee has no authority to employ/retain any person as an employee or agent for or on
behalf of Park District for any purpose. Neither Licensee nor any person engaging in any
work or services related to the License at the request, or with the actual or implied consent,
of Licensee may represent himself to others as an employee of Park District. Should any
person indicate to Licensee or any employee or agent of Licensee, by written or oral
communication, course of dealing, or otherwise, that such person believes Licensee or any
employee or agent of Licensee to be either an employee or agent of Park District, Licensee
shall immediately notify Park District in writing of such contact and shall use its best efforts
to correct such belief. In accepting delivery or paying for any goods or services for the
Food Concession, Licensee shall do so in Licensee’s own business name and not in the
name of Park District. Licensee shall not include the words “Lisle Park District” or

8

63



variations thereof on any checks, drafts, notes, invoices or in the letterhead of any
stationery of Licensee. However, for the sole purpose of delivery of supplies, Licensee
shall be allowed to use the name “River Bend Golf Club™ as a reference to location only.

b. Prior to commencing the Food Service or prior to the first utilization of a vendor,
Licensee shall provide Park District with a complete list of the names and addresses of
vendors from whom Licensee will be purchasing goods and/or services in connection
with the Food Service. Licensee understands and acknowledges that the purpose of
such list is to enable Park District, if it chooses, to notify the vendors of the independent
relationship of Licensee and to advise them that Licensee and not Park District is solely
responsible for the payment of goods or services purchased from such vendors.

16. No Liability.

a. No Liability of Park District. Park District is not responsible or liable for any injury,
damages, loss or costs sustained or incurred by any person including without limitation
Licensee’s employees, or for any damage to, destruction, theft or misappropriation of
any property, relating in any way, directly or indirectly, to the License or operation of the
Food Service. Park District is not liable for acts or omissions of Licensee or any of the
Licensee’s employees, contractors, agents or other persons purporting to act at the direction
or request, on behalf, or with the implied or actual consent, of Licensee.

b. No Liability of Licensee. Licensee is not responsible or liable for any injury, damages, loss
or costs sustained or incurred by any person including without limitation Park District’s
employees, or for any damage to, destruction, theft or misappropriation of any property,
relating in any way, directly or indirectly, to the operation of Park District facilities
(separate and apart from Wheatstaekthe Restaurant) and/or the Golf Club. Licensee is not
liable for any acts or omissions of Park District or any of Park District’s employees,
contractors, agents or other persons purporting to act at the direction or request on behalf
or with the actual consent of the Park District.

17. Indemnification.

a. Indemnification of Park District. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Licensee shall
indemnify and hold harmless Park District, its park commissioners, officers,
employees, agents and volunteers against and from any and all liability, loss, damage,
cost or expense, including court costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees, which any such
indemnified person or entity may sustain, incur or be required to pay for injuries to, or
deaths of persons, or damage to or destruction of property directly or indirectly arising out
of or connected with or incident to the granting of the License or the operation of the Food
Service and the activities contemplated by this Agreement, except that Licensee shall have
no liability for damages or the costs incident thereto caused solely by the negligent or
intentional wrongful act of Park District. Licensee shall similarly protect, indemnify and
save harmless the Park District, its park commissioners, officers, employees, agents and
volunteers against and from any and all claims, costs, causes, actions and expenses
including but not limited to legal fees, incurred by reason of Licensee’s breach of any of
its obligations under, or Licensee’s default of, any provision of this Agreement. Nothing
contained in this Agreement is intended to be, or shall operate as, a waiver by Park District
of the immunities afforded under the Local Governmental and Governmental Employees
Tort Immunity Act.

64



18.

19.

b. Indemnification of Licensee. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Park District shall
indemnify and hold harmless Licensee, and its officers, employees, agents, members and
managers, from and against, any and all liability, loss, damage, cost or expense,
including court costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees, which any such indemnified person
or entity may sustain, incur or be required to pay for injuries to, or deaths of persons, or
damage to or destruction of property directly or indirectly arising out of or connected with
or incident to the negligent or intentional wrongful acts of Park District or its employees in
anyway related to the Golf Club or other associated activities or operations of Park District.

Insurance. In furtherance and not in limitation of its foregoing indemnification obligation, Licensee
shall obtain and maintain at all times during the License Term insurance coverage written for not
less than the limits of liability, and under all the other terms and conditions, set forth in Exhibit D
attached to and incorporated by reference in this Agreement, and shall name Park District as an
additional insured with respect to all such coverage.

Compliance with Laws.

Licensee shall comply fully and cause its employees to comply fully with all federal, state, county
and local laws, rules and regulations applicable to its operation of the Food Concession and
performance of its obligations under this Agreement, and shall obtain at its own cost and expense
all permits and licenses which may be required in order for Licensee to conduct its business
operations with respect to the Food Service, including without limitation the following:

a. Licensee shall comply fully and cause its employees to comply fully with all laws,
ordinances, rules and regulations pertaining to food preparation, service and sanitation,
and sale and service of alcoholic beverages. Without limiting the generality of the
forgoing, Licensee shall strictly obey all federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules
and regulations pertaining to the sale and service of alcoholic beverages, including, but
not limited to, the Lisle Village Code as now and hereafter amended and prohibition on
sales or service to minors. Licensee shall not sell, or otherwise make available any food
or alcoholic beverage without first obtaining all required licenses and permits.

eb. Licensee shall comply and to cause its employees to comply fully with the Title VII of the
federal Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Civil Rights Act of 1991, the Age Discrimination in
Employment Act, the Illinois Human Rights Act and the Americans with Disabilities Act
and with all applicable rules and regulations promulgated thereunder, and Licensee
represents, certifies and agrees that no person shall be denied or refused service or other
full or equal use of Licensee’s services, nor denied employment opportunities by Licensee,
on the basis of race, creed, color, religion, sex, national origin or ancestry, citizenship

status, age, physical or mental handicap unrelated to ability, marital status, unfavorable
10

65



20.

21.

ec.

e=d.

fe.

ef.

discharge from military service, association with a person with a disability, or any other
basis prohibited by applicable law.

Licensee certifies that it currently has in place, and shall maintain in place during the
License Term, a written sexual harassment policy as required under the Illinois Human
Rights Act.

Licensee certifies that no official, employee or agent of Park District has been employed
or retained to solicit or aid in the procuring of this Agreement or will be employed or
otherwise benefit from this Agreement.

Licensee certifies that neither it nor any of its officers or directors has been convicted of
bribery or attempting to bribe an officer or employee of the State of Illinois or made an
admission of guilt to such conduct which is a matter of record but has not been prosecuted
for such conduct, in violation of the Illinois Purchasing Act.

Licensee certifies that neither it nor any of its officers or directors has been convicted of a
violation of either Section 33E-3 or Section 33E-4 of the Illinois Criminal Code, pertaining
to bid rigging or bid rotating.

Licensee shall notify Park District immediately if at any time during the License Term
circumstances change such that any such information or representation becomes untrue or
misleading in any respect.

Real Estate/Leasehold Taxes. Licensee shall be responsible to pay any and all real estate, leasehold

or other tax, which may be assessed against all or any portion of the Premises solely as the result
of Licensee’s operation of the Restaurant or the grant of the License to Licensee.

No Lease. The Licensed Space is not leased to Licensee; it is a licensee and not a lessee thereof
and its continued use of the Licensed Space is specifically subject to the terms of this Agreement.

Termination.

a.

This Agreement and the License granted hereunder may be terminated prior to its
expiration under any of the following circumstances:

1. In the event Licensee shall breach or be in default, under any of the provisions of
this Agreement (with the exception of Paragraph 18 or subparagraphs 19a, 1b, 19c,
19d. 19e or 19f), District may terminate this Agreement and License if Licensee
shall not have cured (or commenced to cure in the event such breach of default is
of a nature that it cannot be cured within five days, provided such cure shall be
effectuated to completion with diligence by Licensee) such default within five (5)
days after District shall have notified Licensee thereof in writing; provided,
however, that if Licensee shall have breached or been in default under the same or
any other provision of this Agreement on a previous occasion, District may
terminate the Agreement and License immediately without affording Licensee an
opportunity to cure the breach or default, upon written notice to Licensee. Park
District shall have the right to suspend Licensee’s License during a cure period.

il. In the event Licensee shall breach or be in default under Paragraph 18 or
subparagraphs 19a, 19b, 19c, 19d, 19e, or 19f of this Agreement, District may

11

66



22,

23,

iii.

iv.

Vi.

terminate the License immediately upon written notice to Licensee or in the case
of Paragraph 18 may suspend the License until such insurance coverages are
obtained, without affording Licensee an opportunity to cure the breach or default.

In the event Licensee shall have (1) filed a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or
made an assignment for benefit of creditors; (2) consented to the appointment of a
receiver or trustee of all or part of his property; or (3) an involuntary petition in
bankruptcy shall have been filed in regard to Licensee and the same shall not have
been dismissed within ten (10) days of such filing, the Agreement and License
shall automatically terminate.

In the event District discontinues the operation of the Golf Club for any reason
whatsoever, the License shall automatically terminate. In the event District
suspends the operation of the Golf Club for any reason the License shall
automatically be suspended for the same period. In the event of said
discontinuation or suspension, Licensee shall have no further obligation to pay any
License Fees to Park District from the date of discontinuance and/or suspension
going forward.

In the event the Licensed Space is rendered unusable by reason of fire or other
casualty, the Park District may terminate this Agreement or elect to repair. If Park
District elects to repair, this Agreement shall remain in effect, provided that if the
Park District does not complete such repairs within thirty (30) days from the date
of the occurrence of the casualty, Licensee shall have the option to terminate this
Agreement. During any period of repair, Licensee shall not have any obligation to
pay License Fees to Park District.

In the event Park District shall fail to perform any of its material obligations under
this Agreement, Licensee may terminate this Agreement and License if Park
District shall not have cured (or commenced to cure in the event such failure is of
such a nature that it cannot be cured within five days, said cure which shall be
effectuated to completion with diligence by Park District) such failure within five
(5) days after Licensee shall have notified Park District thereof in writing.

In the event of termination under this Paragraph 21, all rights of Licensee and
obligations of Park District shall cease. Park District’s right to collect sums due
from Licensee under this Agreement and remedies for breach of this Agreement
and Licensee’s obligations to make such payments and compensate Park District
for such breach shall continue after termination of this Agreement and License.

Licensee’s Licenses, Permits and Approvals. Licensee’s obligations under this Agreement shall be

conditioned upon Licensee obtaining all necessary and desirable licenses, permits and approvals,
including but not limited to, a liquor license, that Licensee deems necessary or desirable in
connection with the operation of its business. In the event that Licensee does not obtain said
licenses, permits or approvals that it deems necessary or desirable in connection with the operation
of its business through no fault of Licensee, it may terminate this Agreement without penalty and
with no further obligations under this Agreement.

Additional Representations and Warranties of Park District. Park District additionally represents
and warrants to Licensee that:

12

67



25

26.

2:15

28.

(a) it has full right, power and legal authority to enter into this Agreement and to grant to Licensee
all right, title and interest as set forth in this Agreement and that the entry into this Agreement by
Park District and the performance of Park District of its obligations hereunder, does not and will
not contravene or constitute a default under any provision of any agreement, articles of organization
or other governing documents and has been duly authorized by all requisite action of Park District.
This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by Park District and is a valid and binding
agreement of Park District enforceable against Park District in accordance with its terms.

(b) Title. Park District has good and marketable title to the Licensed Equipment, free and clear of
all encumbrances;tneludingbut-notlimited-to-the- Wheatstack TP

(c) No Consents. Park District does not need any additional consent of any government or
governmental agency in order for the Parties to consummate the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement.

(d) No Litigation. That there are no material suits, actions, legal proceedings, investigations, suits,
claims or orders, pendmg or threatened agamst Park Dlstrlct in any way related to the License or;
Licensed Equipment; :

Criminal Background Checks. Licensee represents and warrants that it has performed and will

perform criminal background checks on any of Licensee’s employees providing the Food Service
or otherwise present on Park District property and shall confirm the absence of a conviction for any
offense which would make such employee ineligible for employment by Park District pursuant to
Section 8-23 of the Park District Code (70 ILCS 1205/8-23).

No Vanilla Box. Licensee shall not have any obligation to return the Premises to a “Vanilla Box”
condition at the termination of the License.

Trade Fixtures. At the termination of the License, Licensee shall have the right to remove any
equipment and trade fixtures installed by Licensee at Wheatstaek-the Restaurant and shall repair
any damage caused to Wheatstaek-the Restaurant in connection therewith.

Notices. All notices required or permitted to be given under this Agreement shall be deemed given
when such notice is deposited in the United State mail, with postage thereon prepaid, addressed to
the other party at the following addresses:

If to Park District: Lisle Park District

13

68



29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35,

1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532
Attention: Director of Parks & Recreation

If to Licensee: SHMONREESELLC

S()()() g* R ;""ﬁ

Ticla IT A052D

Liste 60532

Attantinn. Todd Chaomabary

7 Xt TitroTy o oTTartic \_/l.:
Copy to: BarryBBetk

I aw Officac of Rarrvy B Rarl-

vy OTrIC U S Ux U(lll) D 1ouTY

S2 W\ _laplkcan Rlod Coata 1000

IV L JacIksUTTT oTvVa [SA"S U0 Vans B WA W )

o, /
—————Chieage; 160604

haorey kb TN 1t

No Waiver. The waiver by Park District of any breach or default under any provisions of this
Agreement shall not be deemed to constitute a waiver of such provision for any subsequent breach
or default of the same or any other provision. The acceptance of any payment by Park District shall
not be deemed to constitute a waiver of any prior occurring breach or default by Licensee of any
provision of this Agreement regardless of the knowledge of Park District of such breach or default
at the time of its acceptance of such payment.

Entire Agreement; Modifications. This Agreement contains all of the terms and conditions agreed
on by the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other alleged communications or
agreements among the Parties, written or otherwise, shall vary the terms hereof. Any modifications
of this Agreement and the License granted herein must be in writing signed by all Parties and dated
on or subsequent to the date hereof.

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws
of the State of Illinois.

License Non-Transferable. Licensee shall have no authority or power to sell, transfer or assign this
Agreement or the License, or any interest therein, nor any power or authority to permit any other
person or entity to have any interest in or use any part of the Licensed Space for any purposes
whatsoever without the prior written consent of Park District, it being the intention of this
Agreement to grant the License solely to Licensee and neither directly or indirectly to any other
person or entity.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed upon any number of counterparts with the same
effect as if the signatures to each were upon the same Agreement.

Severability. The invalidity of any section, paragraph or subparagraph of this Agreement shall not
impair the validity of any other section, paragraph or subparagraph. If any provision of this
Agreement is determined to be unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable and the
Agreement may be enforced with such provision severed or as modified by such court.

No Third-Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is entered into solely for the benefit of the Parties,
and nothing in this Agreement is intended, either expressly or impliedly, to provide any right or
benefit of any kind whatsoever to any person or entity who is not a party to this Agreement or to
acknowledge, establish, or impose any legal duty to any third party.

14

69



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first above written.

LISLE PARK DISTRICT

By:

Title:

ATTEST:

Title:

~ ol
%‘LM@N_RE‘ES'E—EISG; = = >

By:

Title:

ATTEST:

Title:

15

70



UPPER LEVEL

EXHIBIT A

LICENSED SPACE

[

NV hed LAl

LOWER LEVEL

16

71



LICENSED EQUIPMENT LIST

EXHIBIT B

Kitchen Equipment Model # Serial #
True two door stand up refrigerator T49 1-3418347
Continental two door stand up
refrigerator 2R 15714182
True one door stand up freezer T-23F 7897153
True under counter two door cooler T55u-48-18m-b 1-3455146
True under counter two door cooler Tpp60 9487941
Delfield under counter two door cooler 18660ptb 1104150000608
True two door cooler TrcB-28 728844
Pitco oil fryer 45¢c g12dd017878
Pitco oil fryer 85¢ g08ja034208
Pitco oil fryer 45¢ g12dd017878
Wells steam table mod3007dm 131d1216a0030
Hatco food heat lamp grah-48 488982006
Hatco food heat lamp grah-36 8430400425
Hatco food heat lamp grah-36 8430380425
Halo heat two door stand up oven 1000-TH/I 213424-0203
Blodgett oven on wheels sh0-100-g 051117¢cr018z
Imperial six burner stove top with two
burner flat plate, two door ovens with
pull out grill above stove. N/A N/A
Eight burner grill N/A N/A
Bar Equipment
True one door stand up cooler T-23 1-3453024
True two door cooler T-88-24-60 1-2924000
True reach in cooler TD-50-18 11969279
True two door cooler T-gdm-41 5065282
Basement
True two door freezer 7-49-h2 9750908
True two door freezer T-49-f 13518272
True two door freezer T-49f-hc 9750904
Central two door freezer 69k-035 4002933
Reach in deep freezer N/A N/A

17

72



Walk in Coolers

Walk in Cooler Heatcraft d02m00141 adt070ak
Condenser Walk in cooler 703b01482 moh008d72cf
Condenser Beer Cooler 703b023226 moh010d73cf
Beer Cooler Evaporator Heatcraft d03a05819 adt090ak
Misc.
Hobart mixing bowl N/A N/A
Globe meat slicer 500 35189
Vollra74 food warmer 1001 z197-0038
Perlick beer line gycol cooler 4404 467244
Manitiwac ice maker sy1405w 110623893
18

73



EXHIBIT C

DAYS AND HOURS OF OPERATION

Licensee shall operate the Wheatstaelk-Restaurant during all days and hours listed below. Any changes to
such days or hours of operation shall require advanced written agreement of Park District and Licensee.

Hours of Minimum Operation: Monday through Thursday: 11:00 am — 9:00 pm
Saturday: 11:00 am — 10:00 pm
Sunday: 11:00 am — 8:00 pm

19

74



EXHIBIT D
INSURANCE COVERAGE
LIQUOR - SALE/SERVING

Licensee shall procure and maintain for the duration of this Concession Agreement insurance against
claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with
Licensee’s operation and use of the Licensed Space. The cost of such insurance shall be borne by
Licensee.

A. Commercial General and Umbrella Liability Insurance

Licensee shall maintain commercial general liability (CGL) and, if necessary, commercial umbrella
insurance with a limit of not less than $3,000,000 each occurrence. If such CGL insurance contains a
general aggregate limit, it shall apply separately to this location.

CGL insurance shall be written on Insurance Services Office (ISO) occurrence form CG 00 01 10 93, or a
substitute form providing equivalent coverage, and shall cover liability arising from premises, operations,
independent contractors, products-completed operations, personal injury and advertising injury, and
liability assumed under an insured contract (including the tort liability of another assumed in a business
contract).

Liquor liability coverage and product liability coverage is also to be provided with a limit not less than
$3,000,000 per occurrence.

Park District shall be included as an insured under the CGL, using ISO additional insured endorsement CG
20 26 or a substitute providing equivalent coverage, and under the commercial umbrella, if any. This
insurance shall apply as primary insurance with respect to any other insurance or self-insurance afforded to
Park District.

B. Business Auto and Umbrella Liability Insurance

If applicable, Licensee shall maintain business auto liability and, if necessary, commercial umbrella liability
insurance with a limit of not less than $2,000,000 each accident. Such insurance shall cover liability arising
out of any auto including owned, hired and non-owned autos.

Business auto insurance shall be written on Insurance Services Office (ISO) form CA 00 01, CA 00 05, CA
00 12, CA 00 20, or a substitute form providing equivalent liability coverage. If necessary, the policy shall

be endorsed to provide contractual liability coverage equivalent to that provided in the 1990 and later
editions of CA 00 01.

C. Workers Compensation Insurance

If applicable, Licensee shall maintain workers compensation and employers liability insurance. The
commercial umbrella and/or employers liability limits shall not be less than $1,000,000 each accident for
bodily injury by accident or $1,000,000 each employee for bodily injury by disease.

D. If Park District has not been included as an insured under the CGL using ISO additional insured

endorsement CG 20 26 under the Commercial General and Umbrella Liability Insurance required in this

20

75



Contract, Licensee waives all rights against Park District and its officers, officials, employees, volunteers
and agents for recovery of damages arising out of or incident to the Licensee’s use of the premises.

E. General Insurance Provisions
1. Evidence of Insurance

Prior to using premises, Licensee shall furnish Park District with a certificate(s) of insurance and applicable
policy endorsement(s), executed by a duly authorized representative of each insurer, showing compliance
with the insurance requirements set forth above.

All certificates shall provide for 30 days’ written notice to Park District prior to the cancellation or material
change of any insurance referred to therein. Written notice to Park District shall be by certified mail, return
receipt requested.

Failure of Park District to demand such certificate, endorsement or other evidence of full compliance with
these insurance requirements or failure of Park District to identify a deficiency from evidence that is
provided shall not be construed as a waiver of Licensee’s obligation to maintain such insurance.

Park District shall have the right, but not the obligation, of prohibiting Licensee from occupying the
premises until such certificates or other evidence that insurance has been placed in complete compliance
with these requirements is received and approved by Park District.

Failure to maintain the required insurance may result in termination of this use agreement at Park District’s
option.

Licensee shall provide certified copies of all insurance policies required above within 10 days of Park
Districts” written request for said copies.

2. Acceptability of Insurers

For insurance companies which obtain a rating from A.M. Best, that rating should be no less than A VII
using the most recent edition of the A.M. Best’s Key Rating Guide. If the Best’s rating is less than A VII
or a Best’s rating is not obtained, Park District has the right to reject insurance written by an insurer it
deems unacceptable.

3. Cross-Liability Coverage

If Licensee’s liability policies do not contain the standard ISO separation of insureds provision, or a
substantially similar clause, they shall be endorsed to provide cross-liability coverage.

4. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to Park District. At the option of Park District,
Licensee may be asked to eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retentions as respects Park District, its
officers, officials, employees, volunteers and agents or required to procure a bond guaranteeing payment of
losses and other related costs including but not limited to investigations, claim administration and defense
expenses.

21

76



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT -

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: January 11, 2024

Re: Monthly Report

River Bend Golf
Cart path concrete replacement at the #2 green to #3 tee has been completed.

Vehicle and Equipment Purchases and Disposal Ordinance

With the arrival of the new year, | have prepared the 2024 Dispoal Ordinance for your review. | am
in the process of preparing to finalize pricing and availability of vehicles and equipment slofted for
replacement in the 2024 budget. When completed, staff will present recommendations for
purchase. As noted previously since COVID began, vehicle and equipment availability is still a
challenge. We are still waiting for notification from our vendor of the dump fruck with a chipper box
that we ordered in 2023. Chevrolet has still not released a production date for any of this type of
vehicle. For 2024, the Toro Sand Pro is scheduled for replacement. However, Toro is telling us that
any 2024 Sand Pro orders will likely not be delivered until the first quarter of 2025. We are scheduled
to replace 2 Toro Workman as well, and likely would not see delivery before next fall. We are also
replacing a % ton pickup truck, for which Chevrolet has no production date scheduled for any of
these vehicles in 2024. Ford has limited availability, but | have yet to get a firm answer here on
availability either. There does not appear to be any end in sight in the near future. Parts to service
equipment has also still been a problem, although it has gotten better in the last 6 months or so.

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Winter work continues preparing the park for the 2024 season. A replacement for the Fish Slide in the
Kiddie Pool was budgeted for and we will be presenting a memo for purchase authorization for your
consideration this month.

Wheatstack

With the sudden closing of the Restaurant, | met with Todd Shamberg and Director Garvy fo walk
the facility and go through the inventory of goods and equipment. The facility is being rekeyed on
January 11, 2024. Facilities staff are making repairs to the walk-in beer cooler, which is in need of a
new evaporator core and a freon conversion to R427. Facilities staff are going through the facility
and will make sure any necessary repairs and maintenance needed will be done while the facility is
in a dormant state. Director Garvy and | also met with a potential client to walk the facility on
January 9th,

2024 Projects
The 2024 budget contains a lot of projects and preparation has begun on our end to start ordering

some of the supplies needed for installation this year, such as benches and bike racks. | have also
started preparing bid specifications for tennis and basketball courts. Many smaller projects are
being prioritized for scheduling as the weather breaks. The Beau Bien Playground installation is in
progress, as the old equipment has been removed, the new equipment received, and the layout
process has begun. Staff will work on it through the winter as conditions allow.

77



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

listeparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT e -

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager

Date: January 11, 2024

Re: Parks Department Monthly Board Report

Ongoing operations

Trash picked up weekly or as needed at all sites

Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly

Staff continues removal of invasive plants material at various sites

Final fall landscape cleanup was completed at all parks

Staff removed a beaver dam in Community Park wetlands

Assist unloading of new playground equipment

Park inspections completed bi weekly

Salting of all District parking lots and sidewalks as needed

Staff completed all picnic table renovations

Picked up storm damaged branches as needed

All staff attended the “Year End Meeting" presented by Director Garvy

Pick up holiday wreaths and installed on facilities and Community Park

Attend meeting at Hitchcock Woods with various staff and a civil engineer regarding bridge
and walking frail

e Met with contractors for fransplanting memorial tree at Tate Woods Park in preparation for
the renovation project.

Vandalism and Encroachments

e None currently

78



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT T

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 1/11/2024

Re: January Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

e Removed two walls in dry storage to improve accessibility.
e Repaired and painted the tool room door.

o Installed new ceiling tiles in the concession stand.

« Began cutting pipe and replacing chemical lines.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
o Replaced filter and contactor on the upper HVAC unit of the Depot.

River Bend/Wheatstack
e Remounted a urinal at Wheatstack.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)

o Replaced various light bulbs in the staff kitchen and bathroom, office hallway, maintenance shop,
preschool hallway, preschool classrooms, and the Senior Center's women's bathroom.

Replaced broken hand sanitizer dispenser in MP4 and repaired the toilet in preschool room 3.
Assembled a shower bench for the Senior Program’s medical supply lending program.

Built mini-bird houses for preschool.

Deep cleaned preschool space over winter break.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)

e Hung Christmas wreath on the building.

e Replaced multiple lightbulbs in CPF, main hallway, and room A.
e Repaired elliptical in CPF.

Safety/Risk Management

o Replaced an emergency light in the hallway breezeway of SLAP.

o Replaced multiple batteries for emergency lights in the pool concession stand and bathhouse.

e The Community Center and SLAP had their annual fire inspection with the LWFD. No violations were
found.

o Changed an emergency light battery in the women's bathroom of the Senior Center and in the
preschool hallway.

Other

e Installed new hand dryers in both bathrooms of SEASPAR.

o Installed a climber at Carriage Hill Park playground.

o Installed steps at Oak Hill South Park playground.

e Received and unloaded the new Beau Bien Playground.

o Repaired the heater in the carwash bay at Don's Garage and repaired a toilet at the Parks
Department

79



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT it

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Jason Dale, Assistant Superintendent of Recreation

Date: January 11, 2024

Re: Recreation Department Report

Superintendents’ Report

« The recreation department’s board report template has been revised to provide a concise
overview of pertinent updates, registration trends, recent accomplishments, progress towards
annual administrative goals, and upcoming event details. With 2024 just underway, future reports
will include additional progress updates as initiatives and action steps take place.

o Staff conducted first round interviews for the Recreation Manager of Athletics & Fitness position
and hope fo have the selected candidate begin in their role by early February.

Operations Updates

e The Winter/Spring program guide went live on December 1 and includes programming through
March. There have been 4,693 registration transactions so far, which is comparable to the 4,777
registrations that took place during the same period last year.

e There are currently 174 fitness memberships and 34 CPF punch card holders, 27 Group X punch
card holders, and 41 senior punch card holders.

e There are currently 120 Senior Center memberships.

e 2024 Sea Lion Aquatic Park season passes went on sale on January 3 and the early bird discount
ends on March 31.

o Gentle Learning Preschool began the second half of the school year by adding two new
students for a total of 121 participants.

Department Accomplishments

e Conducted Winter Quest Camp with 203 kids over the seven days of the program (37% increase
from last year).

e 301 seniors participated in drop-in programs in December.

e 253 seniors participated in the 5 in-house programs and 2 day frips during the month.

o Hosted 108 seniors at the annual Triad Bingo Jingo, where the Lisle High School chorus provided
the entertainment. Manager Breinan chaired the event.

e The Senior Center hosted a Memorial get together for a long-time senior participant, Lu Branda,
who passed away unexpectedly right before her 99 birthday. Her family and many friends came
out on a Sunday afternoon to remember her.

o Registration process improvements were made to both garden plot reservations and Sea Lion
Aquatic Park memberships. These refined efforts provide for a more streamlined approach and
include the ability to purchase online for the first time ever.

Administrative Goal Updates By Core Value

The recreation department administrative goals below will be emphasized and reported upon
throughout the year, including specific achievements and upcoming action steps. Despite being
less than two weeks into the new year, staff have hit the ground running and dlready made progress
towards several goals, which are summarized below.

80



Facilitate special events that balance community needs with revenue generating opportunities.
(Core Value: Inclusion)

o The summer entertainment concert series committee met to finalize the bands selections for
the upcoming summer and began planning of the July 3@ concert/fireworks and other
Wednesday night concert dates. Discussions included site layout modifications and overall
logistics to ensure the staff is prepared to accommodate the large crowd and ultimately
raise as much funds as possible through sponsorships and beverage sales.

Conduct annual program analysis and business plans for each core program area with quarterly
monitoring check points (Core Value: Stewardship)

o Plans for each core program area were discussed with recreation managers as part of the
development of the 2024 budget. The first quarterly review meeting will fake place at the
end of March.

Increase capacity of summer camps (Core Value: Impact)

o Staff are working on developing logistics related to relocating the No Name Teen Camp to
Woodglen Park for the 2024 season. This includes planning for drop off & pick up procedures,
storage, transportation, etc. By moving this camp, it will permit Camp Summer Quest to
accommodate an additional 30 campers per week in Community Park.

o Recruitment and hiring of seasonal camp positions will begin in the coming weeks. Based
upon registration trends, a new summer sports camp, and the overall projected growth,
recreation managers will be looking to hire approximately 10 additional camp staff to
accommodate the demand.

Expand early childhood services (Core Value: Impact)

o The newly developed preschool enrichment classes continue to be very popular. Throughout
December, children attended Book Club where they read “Gingerbread Baby", learned
about Santa Science in STEM class, created holidays gifts for their special grown-ups, and
baked, mixed, measured, and scooped Christmas sweets during Kids in the Kitchen class.

o During January enrichment classes, Book Club will read “Beautiful Oops” and participants will
make King Cakes for Mardi Gras in cooking class, learn about snow in STEM class, and create
some Winter art together.

o Since the intfroduction of this year's enrichment classes has been so successful, staff are
looking to add a sports/movement afternoon class for next school year.

o Inearly February, Gentle Learning Preschool will host the second Kids Night Out event for
preschoolers and siblings. Staff are excited that there are already 12 children registered for
this fun evening together, which encourages parents to take some fime for themselves while
the GLP staff engages with their children.

o Brainstorming has commenced for GLP Summer Camp 2024. Staff are excited to be planning
new themes for each week! Preparations are also continuing for our new FULL DAY
preschool option that will be in place for the 2024-2025 school year.

Enhance athletics offerings (Core Value: Impact)

o Asthe new Athletics and Fitness Manager becomes acclimated to the District, they will be
focused upon continuing to evolve athletics services.

Implement outdoor recreation and nature-based programs (Core Value: Impact)

o Staff are exploring possibilities o implement the beginning stages of nature-based
programming and ufilizing resources that are already within the District such as the garden
plots, museum four square garden, naturalist staff, and the partnership with our beekeepers.

Provide new adult fitness and wellness program options (Core Value: Impact)

o Staff are exploring a potential partnership with the Naperville Fit4Mom organization to
expand exercise class options.

Distribute surveys at appropriate points during the year and after programs/events through
registration software (Core Value: Impact)

o Staff are analyzing survey results from the 2023 winter special events to better understand
how to best adjust offerings during the holiday season.

81



o Increase safety measures and preparedness at programs and events (Core Value: Safety)
o Staff implemented revamped staff uniform and dress code at the before/after school

program to ensure only authorized personnel are present at the program during operations.

o Plans are being developed to review and enhance emergency action plans within all
recreation programs and facilities.

Upcoming Special Events:

Pop & Lollie's Date Night February 10 from 6-8pm at the Recreation Center
Lads & Ladie's Date Night March 9 from 6-8pm at the Recreation Center
Flashlight Easter Egg Hunt March 15 at 7:30pm at Community Park

Easter Egg Hunt March 16 at 10am at Community Park

82



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT s

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing & Communications Specialist
Date: January 11, 2024

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Seasonal Digital Program Guide

In 2023, the seasonal program guide experienced a 15% increase in pageviews and users
compared to 2022. As programming in the 2024 Winter-Spring seasonal program guide has been
added, updated, cancelled, or past, edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide and
websites. An email was produced and deployed on December 4 to 3,000 park district subscribers,
social media content generated, and display imagery created to promote the guide.

Issue Winter-Spring 2023 Summer 2023 Autumn 2023 Winter-Spring 2024
Dates Nov 29-Mar 31 Mar 31-July 31 July 28-Nov 30 Nov 30 December
Pageviews 90,566 123,542 73,469 2,405 27538

Users 2,961 2,926 2,128 66 844
Average Session | 4 min, 36 sec 5 min, 41 sec 4 min, 41 sec 5min, 51 3 min, 54
Duration sec sec
Average 20.71 pages 25.51 pages 34.52 pages 36.44 pages | 26.70 pages
Pages/Session

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide

In 2023, the senior center guide experienced a 23% increase in pageviews and 11% increase in users
compared to 2022. In December, the first issue of the 2024 50+ Beyond Bingo Guide was created to
promote senior programs, trips, memberships, and daily drop-in activities, which was released on
December 14. Copies were printed for patron pick-up at the Senior Center and Recreation Center.
The website was updated with the new guide, calendar, registration form, and program information.
An email was produced and deployed on December 22 to 1,270 senior center subscribers, social
media content generated, and display imagery created fo promote the guide.

Year 2023 2024
Issue Jan-Feb Mar-Apr May-Aug Sept-Dec Jan-Feb
Dates Dec 15-Feb 28 | Feb 24-Apr 30 | Apr 21-Aug 31 Aug 25-Dec 31 Dec 14-31
Pageviews 5,634 7,501 13,559 11,140 3,050

Users 399 472 728 628 288

Average Session | 4 min, 25 sec 5 min, 33 sec 5 min, 23 sec 5min, 16 sec 2 min, 37 sec
Duration

Average 10.73 pages 11.43 pages 11.95 pages 17.74 pages 10.70 pages

Pages/Session

Lisle Park District

In 2023, the park district's website pageviews increased by 12% compared to 2022. Social media
pages experienced an 11% increase in total followers, and email subscriber list increased by 31%.
« Notified photo contest winners, created cerfificates, and ordered prints for prizes.

e Produced and deployed email sent on December 5 to approx. 2,420 park district subscribers

and generated social media content to promote Candy Cane Hunt.
83



e Produced and deployed email on December 28 to 2,370 park district subscribers and generated
social media content to announce closure of Wheatstack.

e Provided EDGE marketing materials fo CUSD202 to share with incoming Kindergarten families.

o Captured photos at EDGE program, Holiday Gifts Workshop, Candy Cane Hunt, Cookies with
Mrs. Claus, and visits with Santa & Mrs. Claus. Staff edited and shared these on social media.

Sea Lion Aquatic Park
In 2023, the aquatic park’s website pageviews increased by 5% compared to 2022. Social media
pages experienced a 20% increase in total followers and email subscriber list increased by 54%.

Community Park Fitness

In 2023, the fitness center's website pageviews increased by 33% compared to 2022. Social media

pages experienced a 14% increase in total followers, and the email subscriber list increased by 46%.

e Produced & deployed email sent on December 12 to approx. 2,510 park district and fitness
center subscribers.

e Generated social media content and created display imagery to promote the Home for the
Holidays student special and Holiday Hustle fitness challenge.

Gentle Learning Preschool

In 2023, the preschool's website pageviews increased by 606% compared tfo 2022, social media

page experienced a 42% increase in fotal followers, and email subscriber list increased by 52%

o Captured photos/video at Kids in the Kitchen program, gingerbread house family events, and
preschool holiday programs, edited, and shared fo social media

Senior Center

In 2023, the senior center's website pageviews increased by 54% compared to 2022. The social

media page experienced a 41% increase in followers and the email subscriber list increased by 39%.

o Captured photos/video of TRIAD Bingo Jingo, Christmas Bingo, and Rae's retirement ceremony,
and shared to social media; created table tents for New Year's at Noon to recognize sponsors.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

In 2023, the museum’s social media pages experienced a 9% increase in total followers and email

subscriber list increased by 33%

e Produced & deployed email sent on December 1 to approx. 1,285 museum subscribers and
generated social media fo promote Once Upon a Christmas, captured photos/video at event,
and shared to social media.

River Bend Golf Club

In 2023, the golf course’s website pageviews increased by 18% compared to 2022 and social media

pages experienced a 10% increase in total followers.

e Produced and deployed email on December 28 to 10,200 golf course subscribers and
generated social media content to announce closure of Wheatstack.

Wheatstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap
In 2023, the restaurant’s social media pages experienced a 12% increase in fotal followers and email
subscriber list increased by 11%. As part of the license agreement, staff provide limited marketing
support services for which the District is reimbursed. The following was performed in December:
o Updated poster and display imagery for New Year's Eve.
o Designed & deployed (4) eNewsletters sent fo approximately 3,750 restaurant subscribers.
o Emails sent on December 6 and December 20 to promote New Year's Eve dinner specials.
o Email sent on December 13 to promote Fish Fry Fridays and another was sent on December
27 to announce the permanent closure.
o Generated social media content to promote New Year's Eve dinner specials, new holiday
cocktails, and Fish Fry Fridays; communicate holiday closures; announce permanent closure.

84



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

L PARK DISTRICT S

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance, IT, and Golf Operations
Date: January 11, 2024

Re: Monthly Report

Board approved the 2024 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 23-02 and it was fled at the
County.

Board approved the 2023 Tax Levy Ordinance 23-03 and it was filed at the County.
Board approved the Resolution 122123 Transfer Funds and it was filed at the County.

Board approved additional IMRF payment of $10,000.00 was completed on December 29,
2023.

Finalizing stages in preparing the year end W-2's and 1099 processes.
Conduct employee reviews for 2023.
Preliminary audit field work started in December.

Golf Club Manager Culbertson and | continue to manage the golf course operations. | have
been meeting with our contractor from Drendel Property Management on a weekly basis
discussing the maintenance of River Bend. We finished concerting the cart path on hole 3
tee.

Working on purchasing The Village of Winfield Taxable General Obligation Bond Series 2024.
Currently, I’'m estimating the bond issue o be $335,000.00 at 600%; 30/360-day basis;
esfimated inferestincome of $5,025.00 and estimated total payment of $340,025.00 payable
at maturity.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of three payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax retumn.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

Qi QI =

85



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

L PARK DISTRICT JE—

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: January 18,2024

Re: December 2023 Golf Department Report

Financial Update

e Revenue for the month of December 2023 is $7,315 compared to December 2022 revenue of
$2,254. An increase of $5,061.

e Expense for the month is $68,257 compared t0$43,230, which is an increase of $25,027 in 2023.
$35,580 of the expenses in December is attributed fo the removal of deteriorating asphalt paths
and replacing same with concrete.

e Yearto date income as of December 2023 is $355,243 compared to 2022 income of $366,629,
which is a decrease of $11,386. This includes the a number of course improvements performed

throughout the year, as well as an increase in the cost of contracted course maintenance of
approximately $3,250/month.

General Update

e December turned out to be a great month and we were able to stay open many days fo
generate some exira revenue.

o The golf course is now closed starting January 2024 and we plan on reopening in March weather
permitting.

e Christmas gift card sales went well with sales of $,1700 for our 2023 bonus card promotion.

86



CORE VALUES R VISION el MISSION

Fun * Friendships Discover Abilities
Caring ° Trust . Achieve Potential
Accountability Realize Dreams

Enriching lives
through recreation

For the

Record

JANUARY 2024

SEASPAR.org




In the spirited realm of sports, there are individuals who
excel in their craft and bring an infectious energy that
lights up every room they walk into. This month, we
are thrilled to shine our spotlight on Ali-Yah Blackwell,
a beacon of positivity and an outstanding volleyball

player from our beloved Darien community.

Ali-Yah's volleyball journey began as a testament to
her unwavering dedication and love for the game. Her
passion ignited early on, evident in her determined
strides and the radiant smile that never leaves her face,
both on and off the court. Ii's this infectious enthusiasm
that has made her a standout among her peers and a

treasured member of the SEASPAR community.

Off the court, Ali-Yah's warmth and friendliness win
hearts. Her love of bowling and dancing is well-
known among friends and teammates, making for
delightful evenings filled with strikes, laughter, and joy.
She effortlessly embodies community spirit, fostering
connections and creating unforgettable memories for

everyone around her.

'SEASPAR | For the Record | January 2024

SEASPAR .

Sp-tlight

Ali-Yah is more than just an outstanding athlete and
bowling enthusiast—she is a remarkable friend. Her
willingness to lend an ear, offer support, and spread
positivity makes her a cherished confidant in our

community.

As we celebrate Ali-Yah Blackwell as our first SEASPAR
Spotlight recipient for 2024, let us appreciate her
unwavering dedication to sports, her infectious
zest for life, and her invaluable contributions to our
community. Ali-Yah, your vibrant spirit and remarkable
sportsmanship inspire us all, and we are honored to

have you as an integral part of our family.

Please join us in congratulating Ali-Yah Blackwell for her
achievements, indomitable spirit, and ability to brighten

others' lives. Here's to Ali-Yah and the countless smiles




BELIEVE & ACHIEVE RECOGNITION BANQUET: LAST CHANCE TO RSVP

The holidays may be over, but we have another reason
to celebrate — our Believe & Achieve Recognition
Banquet is coming up on Thursday, January 18! All
current participants, staff, and volunteers received an
invitation in the mail, but everyone is welcome to attend.
Just be sure to act quickly, because RSVPs are due this

Thursday, January 4!

The 2024 eventis at a new location, Carlisle Banquets in
Lombard. As always, we will be honoring participants,
staff, and volunteers who have made outstanding
contributions to our programming, but new this year,
we're closing the event with something our participants

love — a dance party!

® SEASPAR | Forthe Record | January 2024

SEASPAR is grateful for our event sponsors: Republic
Bank, Girgis Orthodontics, Blue Light Rain HVAC,
Baird & Warner — Team Healy, Krage’s Mobil,
CustomPromos.com, Suburban Door Check and Lock

Service, and Lemont Park District.

Don’t miss out on the fun! Click the button below to

RSVP online. ;
JOB RSVP NOW!




SEASPAR'S HOLIDAY SPECTACULAR LIT UP THE STAGE WITH MUSICAL MAGIC

The spirit of the season came alive on December 11 at
SEASPAR’s highly anticipated Holiday Spectacular at the
Lemont High School Performing Arts Center. Amidst the
festive decorations and twinkling lights, the stage became
a hub of talent and joy. Our performers captivated the

audience with their exceptional musical prowess.

From classic carols to upbeat anthems, the night was
a delightful medley of heartwarming melodies and
electrifying performances. The SEASPAR Glee Club set
the tone with their breathtaking renditions, enchanting
everyone with their harmonies and passion for music.

Each note resonated with holiday cheer that filled the air.

Emily Kula and Jackson Beatty's "Baby It's Cold Outside"
was one standout moment, with their charm and
incredible voices having the crowd spellbound. Kristen
Mclnerney and Ricky Plemich's rendition of "The Start of
Something New" was a fitting tribute to the approaching
new year, leaving everyone feeling inspired and hopeful.

The highlights of the night are countless.

The event wasn't just a showcase of talent; it was a

celebration of inclusion, community, and the power of

SEASPAR | For the Record | danvary 2024

iz

music to unite hearts. The Holiday Spectacular served
as a reminder of the boundless talent within SEASPAR's
participants. It also reminded us of the joy of sharing

their gifts with the world.

Attendees left with holiday spirit. They were inspired
by the incredible performances and participants’
unwavering determination to shine brightly on stage. As
the event wrapped up, it left behind a lingering sense of

joy and anticipation for next year's celebration.

SEASPAR thanks the event sponsors who made the night
even more memorable: Record-a-Hit Entertainment,
Lemont Park District, Park District of La Grange, The
Paramount Theatre, Sam’s Club of Hodgkins, and

Anderson’s Bookshop Downers Grove.

SEASPAR's Holiday Spectacular was more than just
an event; it was a testament to the magic of music, the
power of inclusivity, and the warmth of the holiday
season. |t left a lasting impact on everyone fortunate

enough to be a part of this enchanting evening.

o
Y

'8} RELIVE THE MAGIC ON YOUTUBE!




Mu“.‘wa.....,.—_?.

DIVE INTO UNITY'S SPLENDOR: SEASPAR SWIM MEET UNITES COMMUNITIES

i,

December 2nd was no ordinary Saturday at the

Lemont CORE; it was a day brimming with jubilation,
camaraderie, and an awe-inspiring showcase of
sportsmanship. The SEASPAR Swim Meet, a cherished
event that brought together the Fox Valley Special
Recreation Association (FVSRA) and Western DuPage
Special Recreation Association (WDSRA), transformed
the pool into a stage for remarkable athletic feats and

heartwarming unity.

As the afternoon progressed, the atmosphere was
buzzing. Cheers reverberated throughout the venue,
filling every corner with an electric buzz. Families,
friends, and supporters gathered eagerly, their
enthusiasm palpable as they prepared to witness

something truly extraordinary.

Shivering bodies didn't deter the participants;
instead, they symbolized the sheer determination and
resilience that define these incredible athletes. In the
pool, swimmers from SEASPAR, FVSRA, and WDSRA
showcased their talents, each stroke a testament to their
dedication and passion for the sport. Amidst the cheers,
they demonstrated not just their athletic prowess but

also the unwavering spirit that defines them.

g tx
\SPAR | Forfhe Record | January 2024

§

"It was a sight to behold," remarked one of the event
organizers. "The participants poured their hearts
info every race, every stroke, and their families and
supporters amplified the warmth and encouragement in

the air."

Families and friends turned this event into more than
a competition; it became a celebration of unity and
inclusivity. The poolside was not just a stage for
swimmers but a melting pot of shared emotions—pride,

joy, and a profound sense of community.

This Saturday wasn't about winning or losing; it was
about coming together, showcasing the power of sports
to bridge differences and unite people from diverse
backgrounds. The SEASPAR Swim Meet stood as a
testamentto sports' unifying force, transcending barriers,
and fostering an environment where everyone's abilities

are celebrated.

As the day ended, it left an indelible mark on everyone
present. It wasn't just a wonderful Saturday—it was a
day that exemplified the beauty of inclusivity, the power

of support, and the sheer determination of individuals to

defy odds.




WINTER/SPRING REGISTRATION CLOSES JANUARY 8

ABOUT US PROGRAMS

SEASPAR MISSION LET'S GET SOCIAL!

4500 BelmontRodd Enrichipeopleisiivesithrough Follow SEASPAR onyour favorite social media
Downers Grove, IL 60515 recreation. app formore inews, photos, Videos andithe
630:960.7600 * Phone lateststoriestabouti/ourtavorite dctivities:
630:960.7601 = Eax

711 = IRS SEASPAR.org G Q °




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
12/31/2023

Bank Name
WESTERN ALLIANCE BANK PHOENIX AZ
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location

ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate
5.00%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK

CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

Investment
Amount
$102,000.00

$102,000.00

Balance
$67,519.84
$142,381.39
$5,290,952.07
$767.43
$2,175,652.79
$105,100.35
$106,896.99
$111.58

$7,889,382.44

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$7,996,600.44

Maturity
71712025

For
PAYROLL
AP

CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term
730 Days

93



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Dec-23

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending

Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss)  Fund Balance
1,657,318.67 4,011,996.05 3,865,422.31 146,573.74 1,803,892.41
1,389,167.48 2,582,955.26 2,446,555.02 136,400.24 1,525,567.72
30,235.33 94,199.07 27,249.24 66,949.83 97,185.16
133,851.59 75,646.09 92,434.35 (16,788.26) 117,063.33
16,665.68 17,126.45 20,025.00 (2,898.55) 13,767.13
295,087.01 301,415.34 177,488.91 123,926.43 419,013.44
673.25 - - - 673.25
557,679.02 550,899.69 431,348.22 119,551.47 677,230.49
168,825.36 298,285.69 252,648.41 45,637.28 214,462 .64
63,657.79 1,017,607.58 1,012,433.01 5,174.57 68,832.36
1,736,157.17 1,072,297.63 886,361.53 185,936.10 1,922,093.27
4,614,968.01 1,119,708.89 686,671.94 433,036.95 5,048,004.96
(4,137,601.13) - (4,137,601.13)
33,041,642.31 - 33,041,642 .31
39,568,327.54 11,142 137.74 9,898,637.94 1,243499.80 40,811,827.34

94



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 12/23 YTD 12122 Variance

4,011,996.05  3,298,959.44  713,036.61
3,865,422.31  3,268,777.08  596,645.23
146,573.74 30,182.36  116,391.38
2,582,955.26  2,194,393.45  388,561.81
2,446,555.02  2,358,072.52  88,482.50
136,400.24  (163,679.07)  300,079.31
94,199.07 96,728.63 (2,529.56)
27,249.24 80,432.80  (53,183.56)
66,949.83 16,295.83 50,654.00
75,646.09 365,888.61  (290,242.52)
92,434.35 231,470.73  (139,036.38)
(16,788.26)  134,417.88  (151,206.14)
17,126.45 19,257.32 (2,130.87)
20,025.00 14,885.00 5,140.00
(2,898.55) 4,372.32 (7,270.87)
301,415.34 468,039.74  (166,624.40)
177,488.91 288,438.10  (110,949.19)
123,926.43 179,601.64  (55,675.21)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
550,899.69 570,208.44  (19,308.75)
431,348.22 339,099.66  92,248.56
119,551.47 231,108.78  (111,557.31)
298,285.69 338,378.18  (40,092.49)
252,648 41 22326189  29,386.52
45637.28 115,116.29  (69,479.01)
1,017,607.58  1,881,712.84  (864,105.26)
1,012,433.01  1,874,512.03  (862,079.02)
5.174.57 7,200.81 (2,026.24)
1,072,297.63  2,173,889.60 (1,101,591.97)
886,36153 _ 1,330,153.69  (443,792.16)
185,936.10 843,735.91  (657,799.81)
1,119,708.89 99332321  126,385.68
686,671.94 647,515.62 39,156.32
433,036.95 345,807.59 87,229.36
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

11,142,137.74
9,898,637.94

12,400,779.46
10,656,619.12

1,243,499.80

1,744,160.34

(1,258,641.72)
(757,981.18)
(500,660.54)

95



€°8 pLTELS'OVT
(5" %) 1€°227°S98°¢
9°F G0°966°'TT0'¥

(5" %) T€°22v’S98°¢€

) 0€°8F1782CT
8G°GEV'€6¢C
00°0

0070

TL 6€9°S96
GL VEOQ'E
91°9zZZ’21¢
6€£°088°1CT
8G°G690°2L
78°166°890°C

O

SN AT O~ O0O O N
oy

OCNTOOMO OO

N

69°GTZ 'GET
T€°G90°L69°¢E
00°182°2¢€8°¢

1€°690°L69°¢€

78°€60°€CT
pv-89¢€°20¢€
0070

00°0
08°66T°89T°T
00°008‘6

vL 99z'12¢C
08 KT8 LLT
00°8TL‘EL
69°€08°029'T

00°18z‘zE8’€E

00°0sc’e
00°T€0‘0€8 €

69°GIC'SET
1€°590°L69°€
00-18z'Zc8’¢€

T€°G90°L69°€E

¥8 €60'€2T
by 89¢€’Z0€
0070

0070
08°661°89T°T
0070086
pL°992'12¢C
08718 LLT
00°8TIL'EL
69°€08°029°T

. 00°18Z°2€8°€

00°0G6Z'C
00°T€0‘0€8 €

(€°16%)
(L-20¢€)
(t-8L)

(F9°698°0LT"T)

€LTLLL'OPT T
60780669

ELTLLL'OPT'T

ZZ°20G’¢€T

2z 1L8’6C
00°0

0070
6G°0€6°LS
0070
66°GL8°'FC
00°025°¢
82°GvZ’6
€7°2€8°20T"T

60780669

0070
607806 ‘69

LLTL9Z'TT
66°880°80¢€
9L°9G€'61€E

66°880°80€

€8°L52°0T
8€°L6T'ST
00°0

0070
90°0S£°L6
L9°918
16°8€7 ‘8T
26°LTI8°FT
LT €EPT’9
G0 L90’GET

9L°9G€’61€E

0G°L8T
9Z°691761€

96

(LIDIJAAA) SNIJINS
SHSNAdXH dNAd TVYLOL
SHANIATE dNNA TYLOL

SASNEdIXHE TYIOL

LAATA

SHILITIOVA

SDOILVN0Y

WZI90dd NOILVAdOIA

SMIvYd

advod

SNOILVTHY ¥IWOLSND

LI

SIOIAYES SSHANISNE

NOILYILSININAY
SHSNAdXH

SANNIATT TYLOL
SMYVYd

NOILYILSINIWAY
SHNNAATL

97 G0"9661T0°¥
0°00T 0070

L G0"966°1T0°%
JONY TYNLOY
-TdVYA dILYA-0L-dY3dXx

% TYOSTA

€¢  dA-d

T $dovd

L3oand
TYNANNY

1doand

dILYA-0L-YY3A

TYOSId

€20¢ ‘1€ YEIWEDEA OSNIANI SAOI¥dd ZT d0d4
aNNd HLYI0dd0D

TYNLOY
dIENIDEd

IdOdEd ISNIAXE 3 FANIATT dIZITIYWWAS

LOIMISIA YMYv¥d HdTISIT

NN 904

Lad5and
REciccielc(el

NOILAIY¥OSHd LNIWLIVYJHA

0000871ID :dI
LE6CET EWIL
p20¢/11/10 :3Lvd



97

€7 66LL yZ 007 ‘9€T zL 9zl zL9zL’1 (8°1€€9) (6%7°950L92) AR Al (LIDIAEA) SNTAANS
(€°0) 207665 ‘9pF ‘2 8Z°09T7LED ‘T 82 09T°LEV’C 8°2¢ PET0GY ‘9€T 06" L60°€0C SHSNAAXHE ANNA TYIOL
6°G 92°656'28G6°¢C 00°.88°8EV T 00°1.88°8Ev°C (z°79T) (ST°909’0€T) 06°0%Z’€0¢C SEANIATY ANNJ TYIOL
(€°0) Z20°GGG‘9pp ‘T 82 09T'LER T 82 09T'LEV 2 8°Z¢ pE 06 ‘9€T 06°L60°€02 SASNAAXT TYIOL
87 52°608792T 00°0€€’€ET 00 0€€’€€T 9°G 06°€87°0T 98 0TT’TT SHTILITIOVA
(9°0) 0L €FG‘60T 797098801 $9°098'80T (1°52) ST FGE’TT 9L TL0'6 MALINHD SSHANLIA
(v°0) 98°Gh7‘8hL rZ°080°ShL b2 080'GhL G G8 82 FL6'8 €2°060°29 SOILYNOY
(L7L) L0°087“9GT T 96°25¢’€L0’T 96°z6€’'€L0’T L% 66°822°G8 PG 9bb ‘68 WYE909d NOILVIAIOAA
0°00T (00°8TL'P) 00°0 00°0 070 0070 0070 SHMYA
0°0 0070 00°0 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0 SNOILYTIAY ALINOWNOD
€21 00°00L“LT 00°002°02 00700202 A 00°GLY ‘T pPE€89°1 I
67 LT 1 v62'26¢C 78°9€€‘9G¢ p8°9€€'9G¢€ Z°9¢ Z8°7€6 ‘8T LL 76962 ANILYALSININAY
SASNAAXT
6°G 92°GG6 2862 00°L88°8Ev ‘2 00°L88'8EV‘C (z°%91) (ST°909°0€1) 06°0¥Z‘€02 SANNAATY TYIOL
(€7 L€) 00°01G‘% 00°002°L 00°002'L 9°96 00°08T°T 007009 SATILITIOVA
070 0070 00°0 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0 ANAGITATE
(8- r€) b6 92L ‘GG 00°60G°G8 00°605°G8 (L L) L9°86L°T 8L°GZT'L MAINAD SSHANLIJ
(z°9) L LLL'€09 00°86T°LEY 00°86T°LEY 0°00T 00°0 06°660°€S SOILYNOY
9°8 TT €57 617 T 00°0€L’90€’T 00°0€L90€"T (0°6€2) (68°9T0'L¥T) 8€°F68°80T WYEO0Md NOILYAIOTA
€256 00°2%6 ‘8T 00°008°T 00°008°T 98¢ 00°80¢ 00°0GT SMIvYd
0°0 0070 0070 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SNOILVTIHEY XIINNWWOD
0°0¢ Ly GPS‘08F 007057 ‘00% 007057 ‘00% (€°09) L0 FZZ'ET p8 0LE‘€E AAILIVILSININAY
SANNIATY
AONY TYNLOY 135ang Lasangd AONY TYNLOY 145and NOILAI¥OSHA INAWLIVAHAA
-I¥YA  JIVA-OL-¥VIX TYNNNY ALYA-0L-9vdX -TUYA Ricicitcielctel HAGWIDEA
3 TYOSId TYOSId S

€20¢ ‘1€ ¥IIWEDEA OSNIANI SAOI¥Ed ZT ¥od
aNNd NOILVYAYDEd :dNNA d0d

00008FTO :dI
€C dA-d 1d0ddd ISNAIXE 3 FANIATY dIZ IIYWANS LE*6CET UWIL
¢ cdovd LOIMLISIA ¥M¥¥Yd HTSIT pZ0Z/T1/10 :dL¥d



(61" T6€)
€8°259S'T
791911

€8°25S'1T

0070
0070
9 I9T'T

¢8°816
9€° GV ‘L
8T°79€’8

9€°ShV L

v 866°€E

81°79¢’8

L9799
787508
L9 T6L L

98

(LIDIJ43A) SNIddNS
SHISNIAXE dNNA TYLOL
SHNNIATY dANAA TYLOL

SHSNIdXH TYLOL

SHILITIOVA

W?I90dd NOILYIYOHT

AATLYALSININAY
SHSNHdIXA

SHNNIATE TYLOL

SHILITIOVA

WYIO0dd NOILVIYOHY

IATLYYILSININAY
SANNIATIT

1°L0S £€8°6%6 99 12°920°11
G 69 vz evz’Le 6L°€VE’'68
(1°9) LO 66T %6 00 0LE‘00T
G569 vz 6ve LT 6L €VE 68
ST EP L9°9€8°¢ 0070089
ARS €1°1L90°¢€2 6L°296"p¢
Z2°66 A2 00°186°LF
(1°9) LO 66T %6 00°0LE’00T
0°00T 0070 007008
(679L) 00°62%’T 00°0L079
(L°0) LO"FLL 26 00°00G‘€6
JONY TYNLOY 13sang
-I¥YA  JLYA-0L-9VdA TYNNNY

e TYOSId

€2  dA-d

€ :39vd

12°920°11 (R4 A
6L°€EVE ‘68 T°6L
00°0LE’00T (1°98)
6L°€VE ‘68 T°6L
00°008'9 0°00T
6L°29G"'v¢E 0°9%
00°T86°LY 0°00T
00°0LE'00T (1°98)
007008 0°00T
00°0L0"9 0°00T
00°005°€6 (0°58)
139dn4 JONVY
ALYA-0L-YVdX -IdvA
TYOSId %

€20¢

TYNLOY
TIINIDHA

‘1€ ¥IIWEDAA OSNIANI SAOI¥Ad ZT ¥0d

WAFSAW  *dNAJA ¥04

LJ0ddd FASNAIXHE 3 HANIATA dHAZIFYWANAS
LOTMLSIA XMdv¥d HTSIT

1a5dnd

dIIWIDEA

NOILdIYdOSHd LNHWLYYIHA

0000871 :dI
8€:6C:ET ‘HWIL
P20¢/T1/10 :3LYd



(L°GEY) (92°88L°9T)

00°000°S
00°000‘0L
00°000°SL

00°000°0L

00°000‘0L

00°000°SL

00°000°S
00°000°0L
00°000‘SL

00°000°0L

00°000°0L

00°000'SL

(0°8z8F) (067669 61)
(6-€62) 80°L¥9°0C
(8°78) 81°LF6

(6°€52) 80°LF9°0C

(6°€52) 80°L¥9°0C

99°91¢

vE €€8°S
00°0s2’9
rE €€8’S

rE €€8’g

0070529

99

(LI2I43a) SNTIddNs
SASNAIXE aNNA TYLIOL
SAANIATY ANAA TYLIOL

SHSNHIXHE TYLOL

HATILYYLSININAY
SUSNAIXH

SHNNIATL TYLOL

HATLYYLSININAY
SHNNIATA

(0-2z¢g) GE"VEVT6
870 607979 °SL
(0-z¢) GE"VEVCH
(0-z¢) GEFEV ‘26
8°0 60°9%9°GL
8°0 60°9%9°GL
JONY TYNLOY
~TEYA ALYJ-OL-dvYHA

% TYOSIA

€C dA-d

174 *dovd

L395and
TYNNNY

L3aoand
dILYA-0L-dY3dAx
TY¥OSId

€202

(8°78) 81°LF6
(8- 78) 81°LP6
JONY TYNLOY

-TdvYA dIIWIDHEA

‘1€ ¥YIIWEDEA OSNIANI SAOI¥Ed ZT ¥0d

AINI  :dNAA 904

Id0dHd ASNAAXT 3 FANIATT dHZ ITIYWWAS

IOIMLSIA M¥v¥d dTSIT

1399and
Riciciicielciel

NOILATYDOSHd INIWLIVYIHA

00008719 :dI
8€:6C €T *HEWIL
p202/11/T0 :d1vd



(¢ 12)
(L°1T)
0L

(55°868°2)
00°520°02
S ACTARIAT

00°620°0¢

00°G520°0¢

GP-9CT'LT

(00°2897¢)
00°289°6T
00°000°91

007289761

007289761

007000791

(00°289°¢)
00°289°6T
00°000°91

00°289°6T

00°289°61

00°000°9T

(8°69T)

0°00T
(6-€8)

9v " v1c
00°0
9r " 1¢

(€8°90¢€)

LT 079°T
pE€EE’T
LT 0P9°T

LT 0791

peeee’T

100

(LIDIJ4EA) SNTddNS
SESNAdIXHE aNNAd TYLOL
SEANIATY dANNJ TYIOL

SASNHIXHE TVLOL

AAILYILSININAY
SHSNAIXH

SHANIATT TYLOL

AAILYILSININAY
SHNNIATL

€C

TYNLOY
JILYd-0L-dYdX
TYOSIdA

“dA-d
$d9vd

LA95and
TYNNNY

Lad5and
ALYJ-0L-¥YdX
TYOSIA

€¢0¢

JONV
—-IdvA

°

TYNLOVY
JHINIOHA

‘1€ YIIWEDEA  OSNIANI SAOI¥Ed ¢T ¥0d

LIANY  :dNNd d04d

I¥Oddd HSNAIXE 3 HANIATE JIZ IYVWWAAS
LOIY¥ISIA ¥MYvd HTSIT

1d95dnd
dHIIWHIOHA

NOILdIY¥OSHd LNIWLIVAHA

000087TO :dI
8E:6C:ET HWIL
p20c¢/T1/10 :3L¥d



(08°L80°€T)
08°L80°FTE
00°000‘T0€

08°L80°FTE

08°L80°FPIE

00°000‘T0€

(08°L80°€T)
08°L80°FIE
00°000°T0€E

08°L80'FTE

08°L80°FPTE

00°000°T0€E

L2e
§°¢L
(9-92L)

(TL-1€€’T)
S reT’L
¥L°298°S
SP P6T L

SP v6eT L

pL7298°S

(L9°060°T)
T0° LT 92
vE €80°GC

T0°FLT 92

T0°pLT 9C

vE €80°SC

101

(LIDIJAA) SNTIddNS
SISNAIXHE dNNd TYIOL
SHNANIATI ANNJ TYIOL

SESNEIXT TYLOL

AAILVYLSININAY
SHSNIdXH

SHNANIATT TYLOL

IAILVILSININAY
SHNNIATL

(8°9701) €7 9¢6’€CT
a4 167887 LLT
1°0 pE"STPTI0€
brey 167887 LLT
boep 167887 LLT
T°0 peE STV ‘T0€E
1°0 bE ST 'TOE
IONY TYALOY
-I¥YA  II¥d-OL-YVdX
% TYOSId
€2  dMA-d
9  :dovd

132and
TYONNY

139dnd
dLYA-0L-dv¥dX
TYOSId

TYNLOY
REctsinicielc(el

€2¢0¢ ‘1€ ¥IIWEDIA OSNIANI SAOIYEd ZT ¥0d
IONVAASNI ALITIAVIT :dNAA d04

140439 ISNAAXT 3 HNNIATZT dHZITEIYWAAS
LOTYLSIA YMY¥d HTSIT

139and
REcicinicielclel

NOILAIY¥DOSHd INIAWLIYIHAA

000087TO :dI
8€:6C €T ‘UWIL
b20Z/T1/10 :3LY¥A



o O o
[= o]

0070
0070
00°0

00°0
0070
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

102

(LIDIJAZAA) SNTddNS
SASNAIXHE aNNd TYLOL
SHNNIATT dNNd TYLOL

SASNIIXHE TYIOL
SHILITIOVA
SMEYd

SUSNHIXH

SHNNIAHTE TYILIOL

AAIIYYLSININAY
SANNIATL

JONY
-IdvYA

%

€C

TYNLOY
dILYA-0L-dvYdX
TYDSId

cdA-d
+dovd

LId95and
TYNNNY

00°0 0°0 0070
0070 070 00°0
0070 0°0 0070
0070 0°0 0070
0070 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
1392dng JONY TYNLOY

ALYA-OL-dYdA -TdYA pictciicielciel
TYOSId %

€20¢ ‘1€ ¥IIWEDIA OSNIANI SAOI¥Ed ZT ¥0d

ONILHOIT ® ONIAVA :dNNA ¥04

140439 ISNAdXT 3 HNNIATT dHZIIYWWAS
IOIMLSIA ¥M¥v¥d HTISIT

139and
HHIWIDEA

NOILAIYOSHd INIWILIVdHA

00008PTO :dI
8E:6CET *HWIL
p20¢/T11/10 :-3L¥d



(T°LLT) LP TGS 6TT

6°8¢€
070

Zz 8ve 1€V
697668 0SS

22 8FE'IEY
00°09T1°2T

Zz 88161k

69°668 705G

103

(LIDIAEA) sSNIddns
SHSNAIXH dNNA TYLOL
SHANIATE dNNA TYLOL

SHSNHdXHE TYIOL
SMIYd

IAILYILSININAY
SHISNAIXH

SHANNIATT TYLOL

IATILVAILSINIWNAY
SHNNIAHTL

€C

TYNLOY
dLYd-0L-dVdA
TYOSId

cdA-d
-dovd

(€5°596 '7GT) (€5°696'%GT)
00°850°90L 00°850°90L
LV"260°1SS Ly 260°15S
00°8S0°90L 00°850°90L
00°009’S¢L 007009 ‘S¢L
007857 '0€9 00°85%’0€9
Ly 260°T5S LV°260°TSS
Ly 260°15S Ly 260°15G
135and Laoand
TYNNNY ALYA-0L-dvdX
TYOSId

(P 6TT) 12°615°¢2 (6L"€16°2T)
§°¢C6 Z1 €8¢’y L1°8€8°8G
(6°78) €€°868"9 8E€°726'GY
§°¢6 21°€8¢€¥ LT°8€878S
0°00T 0070 00°00€"9
9716 21 €8’y LT°8€6°2S
(6°78) €€°868°9 8€°FZ6 'SP
(6°78) €£€°868°9 8€ 726 'SY
JONY TYNLOY 139dng
-TdYA peictsiicielciel pictsiicielciel

€20¢ ‘1€ ¥IAWADIA HNIANI SAOI¥Ad ZT ¥0d
aNNd NOILVAYOHY TVIDHEAS :dNNd d0d

LY0ddd HSNHIXHE 3 HANHATE dHZIYYWNAS

LOIYdLSId ¥M¥vd HTISIT

NOILJIYOSHA LNIAWIYYIIA

00008FTO :dI
BE6CET ‘UWIL
p202/11/10 :3LYd



S'PIP
i
(570)

82°LE9'SY
17879 ‘25T
69°68286¢C

v 879’252

v 8%9°25¢C

69°582°86C

Z€°698°8
89°0€T’T6C
00°000‘00€

89°0€T'T6C

89°0€T’T62

00°000‘00€

I1°6€L
68°092'pC
00°000°SZ

68°09C°pC

68°09¢'vC

00°000°S2

104

(LIDIJAZEA) sSNTIddns
SHSNAIXH dNNA TYIOL
SHOANIAHTY dNNd TYLOL

SHSNAdXH TVIOL

NOILVYLSINIWAY
SHSNIIXH

SHNNIATT TYLOL

NOILYYLSININAY
SAINNIATI

g¢

TYNLOY
JLYA-OL-dYHA
T¥OSIA

cdA-d
$d9vd

LASand
TYONNY

276988 (r-0€62) (0P 026°02)
89°0£T 162 (9°1) 167559 'be
00°00000€ (0°58) T1°GeL’E
89°0€T"'T6C (9°1) 167659 °%¢
89°0€T’162 (9°1) 167669 've
00°000"00¢€ (0°58) T1-6eL’e
00°000°00€ (0°58) T1°6eL’e
L3odnd IONY TYNLOY
dIVA-0L-4YVdX -I¥YA Riictsinctekeid
TYOS1d %
€202 ‘1€ YEIWIOAQ OSNIANI SAOI¥dd T ¥0d

ALTYNDIS TVYIDOS :dNNd ¥0Jd

Id0ddd dSNEAXHE 3 HOANIATE JdHZITYWRAS
LOTMLSIA ¥M¥v¥d HTISIT

La5angd
pstcesicielciel

NOILAIYOSHd INIAWILIYIHA

00008FPTO :dI
8E:6CET *UWIL
p202/T1/10 :3L¥d



LS LTS

T0" €€V 2101
8G°L09°LTOT
TO"€EP’2T0’T

TO €€V 2101

8G°L09°LTIO0 T

00°0

00°0S8S‘2T0T
0070652101
00°0SS°2T10°T

00°0SS5°210°T

00°06G°2T0°T

00°0

00°066°210°T
0070852101
00°0S8S°2T0°T

007065210 T

0070852101

0°00%L (GL"TLE’Z96)
(9°GS0T) 00 FPIT'SL6
(8°78) GzrewL'et

(9°G50T) 00 PIT'GL6

(9°G50T) 00 PIT'GL6

(10°0)
8T 6LE'VS
LT 6LE D8

8T 6LE'¥S8

8T 6LE'FS

LT 6LE"}8

105

(LIDIJA3d) SNTId¥NS
SHSNAIXH dNNA TYLOL
SHNANIATE ANNA TYLIOL

SASNEdXHd TVYILOL

JAILVALSINIWAY
SASNAIXH

SHNNIATT TYLOL

IATILVALSININAY
SANNIATT

€¢
0T

TYNLOY

JIYd-0L-dvYdX

TYOSIA

THA-A
+d9vYd

LIdand
TYANNY

L35and

JILYA-0L-dvdX

TYOSIA

(8°¥%8) ST ARA TR A
(8- 78) YARATREAN
HTONY TYNLOY

-IdYA FHIINIDEA

%

€c0c ‘1€ ¥Yd9WIDIA  ONIANI SAOIYEd ZT ¥0d

aNQd IOIAYAS Id3d  ANNA 904

14043 ISNAAXH 3 HANIATFT JAZIFdVWWAS

IOI¥LISIA ¥M¥v¥d HTISIT

L39dand
dHIWNIOEA

NOILdIYOSHd LNIWLIYJAA

00008719 :dI
8€:6C:ET “HWIL
p202/11/10 :3dI¥d



(00°055°€82)

(00°0S5°€82)

106

(LIDIAEA) SNIddns
SHSNAIXHE ANNd TYLOL
SANNIATY ANNJ TYLOL

SHSNAIXT TYLOL

LEHETA

SHILITIOVA

SOILVYN0OY

SMAYd

AAILYILSININAY
SHSNIIXH

SINNIATE TYIOL

HATILYILSININAY
SHNNIATT

(6°991) 0T°9€6°G8T
L6 €5°19€988
STES €9°L62°2L07°T
L6 €6°19€°988

€ el 00°6%€‘6C

L' Le 02°52%’19
(L e2) €0°G0T’6LT
0°¢ 0€°188°G8S
Fret 00°T09°0€

5" €S €9°L62°2L0°T
G €S €9°L62°2L0°T
HONY TYNLOY
-TIYA JLYA-0L-9vdX

% TY¥OSIdA

€C dX-d

IT :4d9vd

007050286 007050286
00°00S 869 007005869
00°0S0°Z86 00050286
00°000°0TT 00°000°0TT
00°000°S8 00°000°s8
00°0SL PPT 00°0SL PPT
00°00€ ‘709 00°00€ ‘709
00°000‘8€ 007000 ‘8¢
00°00S ‘869 00°005 ‘869
00°00S ‘869 00°00S ‘869
La95and 139and
TYNNNY ALYA-0L-dvdA
TY2STA

(€°291%) LI'76876S6 (LT°6297°€2)
670§ €8°G0T 0¥ 25 Le8'18
6" LI9T 00°000°000°T GE°802°8S
670G €8°G0T 0% 26 LEe8 18
07001 0070 L9°991'6
0°¢€o6 827261 pE €80°L
0°00T 00°0 06°290°2T
€°1¢ GS €19 ‘6€ y€°8G€‘0G
0°00T 0070 L9°99T°¢€
67 L. T 00°000°000T GE°80C°8G
b6 LI 00°000°000°T GE°80C'8S
JONVY TYNLOY 139dnd
-I4VA dIGWHIOHA YIIWIDIA

€20¢ ‘1€ ¥IIWEDEA OSNIANI SAOI¥Ed T ¥0d

aNnd SIDFLO0Ydd TYLIdVYD

aNNA 904

140439 ASNAIXE 3 HANIATY dHZ IIYWANS
LOIYLSIA ¥M¥v¥d HTSIT

NOILdIYOSHEd INHWLIYIAA

00008719 :dI
8€:6C €T ‘HEWIL
p20Z/11/10 -4L1¥d



107

8 €l G6°9€0’€Eh 98°0L6‘00€ 98°0L6'00€ (6°61€) (897 €ST'HS) 98°080°G2Z (LID2I49a) SNIddns
A 76 1L9'989 717925969 P1°925'969 (P~ LT) L9°66T°89 Z6°€v0’8S SASNAIXT ANNA TYIOL
z et 68°80L'6TT T 00" L6V L66 00" L6V L66 (1-¢8) 66 °GF0’PT 8L %Z1’€E8 SANNIATE ANNA TYIOL
Pt 76°TL9 ‘989 PT1°925°969 PT1°925'969 (7 LT) L9°661°89 26 €70 ‘8G SASNIAXT TYIOL
0°€9 Gz ZLT’9 00°00L‘9T 00°00L‘9T T°%0T (06°LS) L9°T6€°T LNYINYLSEY
0°0 697667089 1°928°6L9 P1°928'6L9 (F°02) LT°LSZ'89 §Z°259°96 AT09
0°0 00°0 00°0 0070 070 00°0 0070 AAILVILSININAY
SASNIAXT
rANAN 68°80L6TT T 00°L6%‘L66 00°L67'L66 (1-¢8) 66°GP0‘PT 8L FZ1’€E8 SHANIATE TYIOL
87LZ 167696 ‘€8 00°00L“G9 00°00L‘S9 6°22 68°0€L’9 00°GLY ‘S INYINYLSHA
T°1T 86°ZFL‘'SE0’T 00°L6L'TE6 00°L6L'TE6 (5°06) 0T"GTIE‘L 8L 679 °LL AT09
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 0070 AATLYILS ININAY
SANNIATY
JONY TYALOY 1asand 139dng ADONY TYNLIOY 13sang NOIIJI¥ISHA INIWLIYAHAC
-I¥YA  FIVA-0I-dYdX TYNNNY ALYA-0OL-¥YIX -TdvYA Reicteinicelcll RSictsinicielctl
3 TY0SId TYOSId 3 ’

€¢0¢ ‘1€ ¥IAWIDEA ONIANI SAOI¥dd 2T ¥0d
INTINVYLSHY ANV JATOD dNNA d0J

00008FTID :dI
€C dA-d Id0ddd ISNAIXE 3 HOANIATE dIZIAYWAAS BE:6CET “HEWIL
¢l +dDvd LOIYLSIA ¥MY¥vd HTISIT p20¢/11/10 :dLYA



o o o
o o o

0070
00°0
0070

108

(LIDIJ3d) SNIddNS
SHSNAIXE dNNd TYLOL
SHOANIATL dNNd TYLOL

SASNAIXH TVIOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SISNAIXH

SHNANIATE TYILOL

NOILVYLSININAY
SHONIATE

JONY
—-IdYA
%

0070 00°0 070 00°0 00°0
00°0 0070 0°0 0070 0070
0070 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0
00°0 0070 0°0 0070 00°0
0070 00°0 0°0 0070 00°0
0070 0070 0°0 0070 00°0
00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0

139and La9dand JONY TYNLOY 1d95and

TYNNNY ALYJ-0OL-dvdX -IdVA JIINIOIA pcicinicielciel

TYOSId %

€C
€1

TYNLOY
dLYd-0L-dVdA
TYOSTA

cdA-d
$dovd

€20¢ ‘1€ ¥IIWIDEA OSNIANI SAOI¥Ed ZT ¥0d
1930 WIEL ONOT TYIINID dNNA d0d4

1d0d3d ASNAAXT 3 HANIATd dHZ ITIVWWNS
IOTYLSId ¥M¥vYd HTISIT

NOILdIY¥OSHd LNIWLIYIHA

00008715 -dI
8€:6C:ET HWIL
¥202/11/10 :-3d1¥d



O O O
o o o

0070
0070
0070

00°0
00°0
00°0

0070
0070
0070

109

(LIDIAEA) sSNIddNs
SASNAIAXE ANNA TYLOL
SHNNIATY ANNd TYLOL

SHSNHdXH TV.LOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SHSNAIXE

SEHNNIATT TYLOL

NOILYYLSINIWAY
SHNNIATT

dONY
-IdvYA

g

©

€C
A

TYNILOVY
JILYA-0L-dYdA
T¥OSId

“dA-d
$dovd

LaI5and
TYNANNY

0070 070 00°0
0070 0°0 0070
0070 0°0 00°0
0070 070 0070
00°0 070 0070
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
LIddand dONY TYNLOY

ALVA-0L-Yv¥dX -T9YA RELcicielc(el
TYOSIA %

€20¢ ‘1€ YIdWIDEIA ONIANI SAOIYId 2T ¥0d

SLASSY TYLIYO :dNNJ dOd

Id0d3d ISNAAXE 3 HANIATT dHZ ITIYWWANS
LOIEMLSIA ¥M¥vd HTSIT

Ld39and
JIGWNIDHEA

NOILAIYOSHd LNIWLAVY4EA

00008FTD :dI
8e:6C:€T :HUWIL
y20Z/11/10 :HLYA



110

(1IDId43EA) SNTdENS
SHSNAIXH TYIIDINAW TVIOL
SHNANIATT TYdIDINAW TYLOL

Z2°82v9  08°667°€PT’T Ly €2s’L
0" b6°L£97868°6 00°759°STE’0T
6°L PLTLET'ZPT TT Ly LLT'€ZE 0T
JONY TYALOY 13oang
-INYA  IIY¥A-OL-¥VIX TYANNY

3 TYOS1d

€2 ¥A-d

ST

< 4ovd

Ly €2SL (G°9TTG) (26 0LT'PES'T) S1°9¢9
00°%S9'STE 0T (0°€6T) 967080615 C S0°6€9 7658
Ly LLT'eZE 0T AN 797606 ‘786 02°592°098
1a5dnd HJONY TYNLOY 1d5dnd

ALYJ-0L-9¥dX -TdVYA Rictciicielciel HIIWIDEA
TYOSId %

€20¢ ‘1€ ¥IIWIOEA ONIANZE SAOI¥IAd ZT ¥0d
STYLOL Id0ddd TVdIDINAW

Id0ddd ISNAIXE 3 HOANIATT dHZ ITEYWANS
IOIYLSIA XM¥v¥d HTISIT

NOILdIY¥OSHd LNIAWLIVAHEA

000087TD :dI
6€:6C:€T THWIL
P202/T1/10 :3LYd





